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COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT No. 502
COUNTIES OF DUPAGE, COOK AND ~LL

AND STATE OF ILLINOI~
(College of DuPage)

Due Principal interest
January I Amount Rate Yield CUSIP

2011 $3,045,000 2.000% 1.000% 262615FK8
2012 3,105,000 2.000% 1.250% 262615FL6
2013 3.,170,000 2.000% 1.450% 262615FIVi4
2014 3,230,000 4.000% 1.800% 262615Fh!2

$62,450,00~ General Ob|igation. Taxab,e Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009B

Due
~anuaryl

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2O22

Maturity Schedul~

Principal Interest Due Principal Interest
Amount Rate Yield CUSIP Januarv~ Amount Rate.

$3,350,000 3.750% 3.750% 262615FP7 2023 $4,230,000 5.250%
3,435,000 4.000% 4.000% 262615FQ5 2024 4,370,000 5.350%
3,525,000 4.375% 4.200% 262615FR3 2025 4,525,000 5.450%
3,625,000 4.625% 4.400% 262615FS1 2026 z~,680,000 5.500%
3,730,000 4.875% 4.600% 262615FT9 2027 4,8a,5,000 5.500%
3,850,000 4.625% zL750% 262615FU6 2028 5,020,000 5.500%
3,965,000 5.000% 5.000% 262615FV~ 2029 5,205,000 5.750%
4,095,000 5.100% 5.100% 262615FVV2

Yield CUSIP
5.250% 262615FX0
5.350% JZ62615FY8
5.450% 262615FZ5
5.500% 262615GA9
5.550% 262615GB7
5.650% 262615GC5
5.750% 262615GD3



No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any
representations other than those contained in this Final Official Statement, and, if given or made, such other"
information or representations must-not be relied upon as statements of the District or the Underwriters. This Final
Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy, nor shall there be any
sale of the Bonds by any person, in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful to make such offer, solicitation or sale.
Unless otherwise indicated, the Distdct is the source of all tables and statistical and financial information contained
in this Final Official Statement. The information and opinions expressed herein are subject to change without
notice, and the delivery of this Final Official Statement or any sale made hereunder shall not, under any
circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the operations of the District since the date
of this Final Official Statement.

This Final Official Statement should be considered in its entirety and no one factor considered less important than
any other by reason of its position in this Final Official Statement. Where statutes, resolutions, reports or other
documents are referred to herein, reference should be made to such statutes, resolutions, reports or other
documents, facts and opinions contained therein and the subject matter thereof for more complete information
regarding the rights and obligations of parties thereto.

Upon issuance, the Bonds will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and will not be
listed on any stock or other securities exchange and neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any
other federal, state, municipal or other governmental entity, other than the District, shall have passed upon the
accuracy or adequacy of this Final Official Statement.

The information in this Final Official Statement has been compiled from sources believed to be reliable, but is not
guaranteed. As far as any statements herein involve matters of opinion, whether or not so stated, they are
intended as opinions and not representations of fact.

For purposes of compliance with Rule 15c(2)-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, this document, as
the same may be supplemented or corrected by the District from time-to-time, may be treated as a Final Official
Statement with respect to the Bonds described herein and is "deemed near final" by the Distdct as of the date
hereof (or of the date of any such supplement or correction) except for the omission of certain information referred
to in the succeeding paragraph.

This Final Official Statement has been prepared under the authority of Community College Distdct No. 502,
Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of Illinois. Additional copies may be secured from Community
College District No. 502, 425 Fawell Blvd. Glen Ellyn, IL 60137-6599 (630/942-2800), or from the Financial
Advisor, E~MO Capital Markets GKST Inc., Public Finance Department, 300 Sears Tower / 233 South Wacker
Ddve, Chicago, Illinois 60606 (312/441-2600).

CUSIP data herein provided by Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Service Bureau, a division of The McGraw-Hill
Companies, Inc. Copyright 2009. Amedcan Bankers Association.
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FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

This offering of Bonds is made only by means of the attached Final Official Statement in its entirety. No person shall be
authorized to detach this Statement Summary from the Final Official Statement or to otherwise use such Statement Summary
without the Final Official Statement in its entirety.

issuer:

issue:

Dated Date:

Book-Entry-Only Form:

Delivery Date:

Interest Payment Dates:

Principal Payment Dates:

Record Date:

Optional Redemption:

Authority and Purpose:

Secu~ty:

Tax Exemption:

Bank Qualification:

Paying AgentiRegistrar:

Bond Ratings:

Community College District No. 502, Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of
Illinois (College of DuPage)

$12,550,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009A

$62,450,000 General Obligation Taxable Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009B

May4,2009

The Bonds are issued as fully registered Bonds, registered in the name of Cede & Co., as
nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, in $5,000 denominations
or integral multiples thereof, and will be in book-entry-only form.

On or about May 4, 2009.

Each July I and January 1 beginning January 1, 2010.

The 2009A Bonds are payable each January 1 beginning January 1, 2011 and ending
January 1, 2014. The 2009B Bonds are payable each January 1 beginning January 1, 2015
and ending January 1, 2029.

The close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding any principal or
interest payment date.

The 2009A Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. The 2009B Bonds
matudng on and after January 1, 2020 are subject to optional redemption prior to matudty
on January 1, 2019 and on any date thereafter at a pdce of par plus accrued interest. See
"THE BONDS - Optional Redemption" herein.

The Bonds will be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Public Community College Act of
the State of Illinois, as amended, and the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of
Illinois, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and a bond resolution
(the "Resolution") adopted by the Board of Trustees of the District (the "Board") on the 16th
day of Apdl, 2009.

Proceeds of the Bonds, when issued, will be used to (i) finance the costs of certain capital
projects within the District, including additions and renovations to the existing buildings of
the district and equipping of the same (the "Project") and (ii) pay certain costs of issuance of
the Bonds.

In the opinion of Ice Miller LLP, Lisle, Illinois, Bond Counsel, the Bonds are legally binding
general obligations of the District, payable both as to principal and interest from (i) tuition
receipts of the Distdct and other such funds of the District lawfully available and annually
appropriated for such purpose to be expended for the purpose of finandng vadous capital
expenditures (the "Pledged Revenues") and (ii) ad valorem property taxes levied upon all
taxable property in the Distdct without limitation as to rate or amount (the "Pledged Taxes").

Ice Miller LLP will provide an opinion as to the tax exemption of the interest on the 2009A
Bonds. Interest on the 2009B Bonds is not excludible in gross income for federal income tax
purposes. See Appendix B.

The Bonds are not "qualified tax-exempt obligations" under Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, as amended. See "LEGAL MATI’ERS" herein.

Cole Taylor Bank, Chicago, Illinois

Moody’s- "Aaa° ; Standard & Poor’s -"AAA"

Legal Opinion: Ice Miller LLP, Lisle, Illinois



TABLE OF CONTENTS
-INTRODUCTION .........;,.;.;., ..........;...,;;..;;...;-,..;.;;; .........;.;..;.; ..........;..., ......; .................., ...........................................................................

THE BONDS
General Description ......................................................................................................................................................................................1
Authority ........................................................................................................................................................................................................1
Purpose ........................................................................................................................................................................................................1
Security and Payment ...................................................................................................................................................................................1
Optional Redemption ....................................................................................................................................................................................2

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES ...................................................................................................................................................................2

HIGHLIGHTS OF ALTERNATE BONDS
Description of Alternate Bonds .....................................................................................................................................................................3
Bond Fund ....................................................................................................................................................................................................3
Abatement of Pledged Taxes .......................................................................................................................................................................3
Addrdonal Bonds Payable from Pledged Revenues ......................................................................................................................................4
Risk Factors .................................................................................................................................................................................................4
Projected Debt Service Coverage .................................................................................................................................................................4

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM ............................................................................................................................................................................5

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT No. 502
District Profile ...............................................................................................................................................................................................7
Board of Trustees .........................................................................................................................................................................................8
Administrators ...............................................................................................................................................................................................8
Enrollment Data ............................................................................................................................................................................................9
Tuition History ...............................................................................................................................................................................................9
Employee Data .............................................................................................................................................................................................10

SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION
Population Data ...........................................................................................................................................................................................11
Economic Characteristics .....................................................................................................................................................~ ......................11
Unemployment Rates ..................................................................................................................................................................................t t
Largest Area Employers ..............................................................................................................................................................................12

DEBT STRUCTURE
Summary of Outstanding Debt ....................................................................................................................................................................13
Bonded Debt Repayment Schedule .............................................................................................................................................................14
Debt Statement ............................................................................................................................................................................................15
Debt Limit ....................................................................................................................................................................................................16
Future Financing ..........................................................................................................................................................................................16
Short-term Debt ...........................................................................................................................................................................................16
History of Debt Administration .....................................................................................................................................................................16

REAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT, TAX LEVY AND COLLECTION PROCEDURES
Tax Levy and Collection Procedures ............................................................................................................................................................17
Exemptions ..................................................................................................................................................................................................17
Property Tax Extension Umitation Law ........................................................................................................................................................18
Truth in T~ ..........................~ ...............................................................................................................................................................18

DISTRICT TAX BASE INFORMATION
District Equalized Assessed Valuation ........................................................................................................................................................19
Composition of District’s Equalized Assessed Valuation .............................................................................................................................19
Tax Extensions and Collections ...............................................................: ...................................................................................................20
Tax Rate Trend per $100 of Equalized Assessed Valuation ........................................................................................................................20
Representative Tax Rate per $100 of Equalized Assessed Valuation .........................................................................................................21
Largest Taxpayers ~.: ....................................................................................................................................................................................21

,FINANCIAL ;INFORMATION
~Rnanclal Overview .......................................................................................................................................................................................22
Financial Reporting, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation ..........................................................................................................22
Sources of Revenue ....................................................................................................................................................................................23
General Fund ...............................................................................................................................................................................................24
Working Cash Fund ...........................~ .........................................................................................................................: ..............................25
Pension and Retirement Plan .....................................................................................................................................................................25

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ..............................................................................................................................................................................25

UNDERWRITING .................................................................................................................................................................................................25

iii



FINANCIAL ADVISOR ..........................................................................................................................................................................................26

LEGAL MATTERS
Tax-Exemption of 2009A Bonds ..................................................................................................................................................................26
Taxable 2009B Bonds .................................................................................................................................................................................28
State Tax Issues ~.~ ......................................................................................................................................................................................28

2009B BONDS AS DIRECT PAY BUILD AMERICA BONDS
General Description ....................................................................................................................................................................................28
Direct Payments .........................................................................................................................................................................................28

CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS ...............................................................................................................................................................................29

ABSENCE OF MATERIAL LITIGATION ..............................................................................................................................................................29

BOND RATINGS ..................................................................................................................................................................................................29

THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT
Accuracy and Completeness of the Final Official Statement .......................................................................................................................30

APPENDIX A: Audited Financial Statements for Community College District No. 502 for the Year Ended June 30, 2008

APPENDIX B: Forms of Legal Opinion

APPENDIX C: Form of Limited Continuing Disclosure Undertaking

APPENDIX D: Official Notice of Sale



FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT No. 502
COUNTIES OF DUPAGE, COOK AND WILL

AND STATE OF ILLINOIS
(College of DuPage)

$12,550,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009A
$62,450,000 General Obligation Taxable Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009B

INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this Final Official Statement is to set forth certain information concerning Community College
Distdct No. 502, Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of Illinois (the "Issuer", "College" or "District"), in
connection with the offering and sale of the General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009A
(the "2009A Bonds") and the General Obligation Taxable Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009B (the
"2009B Bonds", and together with the 2009A Bonds the "Bonds"). This Final Official Statement includes the cover
page, the reverse thereof and the Appendices.

THE BONDS

General Description

The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form, without coupons, in denominations of $5,000 or any integral
multiple thereof under a book-entry-only system operated by The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York
("DTC"). Principal of and interest on the Bonds will be payable as described under the caption "BOOK-ENTRY-
ONLY SYSTEM" by Cole Taylor Bank, as Paying Agent and Bond Registrar (the "Registrar").

The Bonds will be dated May 4, 2009 and will mature as shown on the inside cover page of this Final Official
Statement. Interest on the Bonds will be payable each July 1 and January 1 beginning January 1, 2010.

The Bonds are authorized pursuant to the provisions of the Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois,
as amended, and the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois, and all laws amendatory thereof
and supplementary thereto, and a bond resolution (the "Resolution") adopted by the Board of Trustees of the
District (the "Board") on the 16th day of April, 2009.

Purpose of 2009A Bonds and 2009B Bonds

Proceeds of the Bonds, when issued, will be used to (i) finance the costs of certain capital projects within the
District, including additions and renovations to the existing buildings of the distdct and equipping of the same (the
"Project") and (ii) pay certain costs of issuance of the Bonds.

Security and Payment

In the opinion of Ice Miller LLP, Lisle, Illinois, Bond Counsel, the Bonds are legally binding general obligations of
the District, payable both as to principal and interest from (i) tuition receipts of the District and other such funds of
the bistdct lawfully available and annually appropdaled for such purpose to be expended for the purpose of
financing various capital expenditures (the "Pledged Revenues") and (ii) ad valorem property taxes levied upon all
taxable property in the District without limitation as to rate or amount (the "Pledged Taxes").

In the opinion of Bond Counsel, the dghts of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be
limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights and
by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion.



In the Bond Resolution, the District covenants and agrees with the purchasers and the owners of the Bonds that as
long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the District will take no action or fail to take any action which in any
way would adversely affect the ability of the District to collect the Pledged Revenues or, except for abatement of
tax levies as permitted in the Bond Resolution, to levyand collectthe Pledged Taxes. The District and its officers
will comply with all present and future applicable laws in order to assure that the Pledged Revenues will be
available and that the Pledged Taxes will be levied, extended and collected as provided in the Bond ResolulJon
and deposited into the debt service account of the District (the "Bond Fund").

The District’s determination of the sufficiency of the Pledged Revenues is supported by reference to the most
recent audit of the District. See "HIGHLIGHTS OF ALTERNATE BONDS - Projected Debt Service Coverage"
herein.

Optional Redemption

The 2009A Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. The 2009B Bonds matudng on and after
January 1, 2020 are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity on January 1, 2019 and on any date thereafter
at a pdce of par plus accrued interest.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES

The estimated sources and uses of funds are as follows:

Sources
Par Amount of Bonds
Net Original Issue Premium
Total Sources:

Tota~

$75,000,000.00
511,267.50

$75,511,267.50

Uses
Deposit to Project Fund
Costs of Issuance°
Total Uses:

°Includes underwriters discount, bond Insurance, bond counsel fee and other costs of Issuance.

$75,143,669.00
367,568.50

$75,511,267.50



HIGHLIGHTS OF ALTERNATE BONDS

Description of AIternate Bonds

Section 15 of the Debt Reform Act provides that whenever revenue bonds have been duly authorized or whenever
there exists a lawful revenue source, a local governmental unit may issue its general obligation bonds in lieu of
such revenue bonds as authorized or payable from such revenue source, and such general obligation bonds may
be referred to as "alternate bonds." Such bonds are general obligation debt payable from the pledged revenues
with the general obligation of the issuer acting as back-up security. The Debt Reform Act prescribes several
conditions that must be met before altemate bonds may be issued. The Bonds are alternate bonds.

First, alternate bonds must be issued for a lawful corporate purpose. If payable from a revenue source that is
limited in its purposes and applications, then alternate bonds may be issued only for such limited purposes or
applications. The Bonds are payable from the Pledged Revenues pursuant to the Bond Resolution.

Second, for bonds other than refunding bonds meeting certain conditions set out in the Debt Reform Act, the
question of issuance must be submitted to referendum if, within thirty (30) days after publication of an authorizing
resolution and notice of intent to issue alternate bonds, a petition signed by the greater of (i) 7.5% of the registered
voters in the governmental unit or (ii) 200 of those registered voters or 15% of those registered voters, whichever
is less, is filed. No such petitions were filed with respect to the Bonds.

Third, the issuer must determine that the pledged revenue source or sources are sufficient in each year to provide
not less than 1.25 times debt service of the proposed alternate bonds and all other outstanding alternate bonds of
the issuer payable from the same revenue source. To the extent payable from one or more revenue sources, such
sources shall have been determined by the governing body to provide in each year an amount not less than 1.25
times debt service on all alternate bonds payable from such revenue sources which have been previously issued
and outstanding and the alternate bonds proposed to be issued.

Fourth, the issuer must in fact pledge and covenant, to the extent it is empowered to do so, to provide for, collect
and apply the pledged enterprise revenues or revenue source(s) to the payment of the alternate bonds and the
provision of an additional 0.25 times debt service coverage.

See "Projected Debt Service Coverage" herein.

Bond Fund

The District will deposit the appropriate Pledged Revenues and the Pledged Taxes into the Alternate Bond Fund,
which is established for the purpose of carrying out the covenants, terms and conditions imposed upon the Distdct
by the Bond Resolution. The Bonds are secured by a pledge of all of the monies on deposit in the Bond Fund, and
such pledge is irrevocable until the Bonds have been paid in full or until the obligations of the Distdct are
discharged under the Bond Resolution.

Abatement of Pledged Taxes

The District covenants and agrees with the registered owners of the Bonds that so long as any of the Bonds remain
outstanding, the Distdct will not cause the abatement of the Pledged Taxes and otherwise will take no action or fail
to take any action which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the District to levy and collect the Pledged
Taxes unless and to the extent (i) to reduce such levies to reflect lower interest costs for the Bonds and/or (ii) there
then shall be moneys irrevocably on deposit therefore in the Bond Fund. Upon the full funding of the Bond Fund in
the appropriate amount, the Board of Trustees or the officers of the Distdct acting with proper authority shall direct
the abatement of the Pledged Taxes by such amount, and proper notification of such abatement shall be filed with
each County Clerk, in a timely manner to effect such abatement.



Additional Bonds Payable from Pledged Revenues

In the Bond Resolution, the District will reserve the right to issue additional alternate bonds that will be payable
from the Pledged Revenues on a party with the Bonds, subject only tothe conditions for the issuance of alternate
bonds set forth in the Debt Reform Act, as from time to time amended. In that event, the covenant desoribed
above requiring the Distdct to provide for, collect and apply the Pledged Revenues to the payment of the Bonds
and padty bonds, to the extent it is legally able to do so, would continue to apply, and the District’s obligations with
respect to the Pledged Taxes would remain.

Risk Factors

The ability of the District to pay the Bonds from the Pledged Revenues may be limited by circumstances beyond
the control of the District. There is no guarantee that the Pledged Revenues will continue to be available at
current levels. Nevertheless, in such an event the District is obligated to extend and collect the Pledged Taxes.

To the extent that Pledged Revenues are insufficient to pay the Bonds, the Bonds are to be paid from the Pledged
Taxes. If the Pledged Taxes are ever extended for the payment of the Bonds, the amount of the Bonds then
outstanding will be included in the computation of indebtedness of the District for purposes of all statutory
provisions or limitations until such time as an audit of the District shows that the Bonds have been paid from the
Pledged Revenues for a complete fiscal year.

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Pledged Revenues
Available for Debt Service

Fiscal Year Debt Service(I) The 2009 Bonds(2) Coverage

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

$53,409,218
53.409,218
53,409,218
53.409,218
53.409,218
53A09,218
53,409,218
53.409,218
53.409,218
53,409,218
53.409,218
53.409,218
53,409,218
53,409,218
53.409,218
53,409,218
53,409,218
53,409,218
53,409,218

1,557,265 34.30
5,410,466 9.87
5,409,566 9.87
5,412,466 9.87
5,409,066 9.87
5,399,866 9.89
5,403,210 9.88
5,403,900 9.88
5,403,658 9.88
5,399,681 9.89
5,401,487 9.89
5,400,746 9.89
5,401,884 9.89
5,401,134 9.89
5,396,786 9.90
5,399,819 9.89
5,394,521 9.90
5,392,211 9.90
5,394,002 9.90
5~’,’,3-99~’37- 9.89

(1) Based on the District’s 2008 fiscal year audit. Represents the amount received by the District from Tuition and Fees in fiscal year 2008.
See Appendix A for a copy of the District’s 2008 fiscal year audit.

(2) Net of Build America Bonds Direct.Payment on the 2009B Bands. See"2008B Bonds as Direct Pay Build America Bonds" herein.



I~OOK=ENTI~Y=ONLY SYSTEi~

The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, NY, will act as securitiesdepository for the Bonds (hereinafter
referred to in this section as the "Securities"). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered
in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC. One fully-registered Secudty certificate will be issued for each matudty of the
Securities, each in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity, and will be deposited with DTC.

DTC, the world’s largest depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking
Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve
System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing
agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds
and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S, equity issues, corporate and
municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants ("Direct
Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales
and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and
pledges between Direct Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities
certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S, securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust
companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The
Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities
Cleadng Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC
is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as
both U.S. and non-U.S, securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and cleadng corporations that
clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Partici~pant, either directly or indirectly ("Indirect
Participants"). DTC has Standard & Poor’s highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are
on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com
and www.dtc.org.

Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will receive
a credit for the Securities on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Secudty
("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners
will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to
receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings,
from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers
of ownership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect
Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing
their ownership interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is
discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the
name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or
such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose
accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect
Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to Indirect
Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to
time.

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being redeemed,
DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be
redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Securities unless
authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC
mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Distdct as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns
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Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited on
the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on theSecudties will be made to Cede & Co., or such
other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is to credit Direct
Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the District or the
Paying Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments
by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the
case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and will be
the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC nor its nominee, the Paying Agent, or the District, subject to
any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds,
distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the Distdct or the Paying Agent, disbursement of such payments to
Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners
will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by giving
reasonable notice to the District or the Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor
depository is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

The Distdct may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or a successor
securities depository). In that event, Secudty certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from DTC, and
the District and the Underwriters take no responsibility for the accuracy thereof, and ne#her the DTC Participants
nor the Beneficial Owners should rely on the foregoing information with respect to such matters but should instead
confirm the same wfh D TC or the D TC Participants, as the case may be.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALL Y BLANK]
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District Profile

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 502

The Distdct was organized in 1966 and is governed under the Public Community College Act of the State of
Illinois, as amended. The District is governed by the seven-member Board, elected at large for overlapping six-
year terms, with one non-voting student member. The day-to-day affairs of the Distdct are conducted by a full-
time administrative staff appointed by the Board. The principal policy and budget decisions are also made by the
Board.

The District includes Lyons Township in Cook County, a small portion of Will County and all of DuPage County
except Wayne Township. It encompasses an area of approximately 357 square miles and DuPage County
accounts for over 90 percent of the District’s service area. The Distdct includes the townships of Addison,
Bloomingdale, Downers Grove, DuPage, Lemont, Lisle, Lyons, Milton, Naperville, Wheatland, Winfield and York.

The District operates the College of DuPage, a comprehensive, publicly-supported, community college serving the
District. The College now enrolls approximately 25,670 students and has 2,305 employees, including 866 full-time
faculty-staff members and 1,439 part-time faculty-staff members.

The District’s offices are located at 425 Fawell Boulevard, Glen Ellyn, Illinois. The campus of the College is in the
same location in Glen Ellyn, approxi,mately 35 miles west of Chicago in the center of DuPage County. The
College consists of a main campus and a portion located on the west side of Lambert Street and referred to as the
Glen Ellyn west campus. The College’s campus facilities are situated on approximately 297 acres and include
nine on-campus buildings, including resource centers, instructional centers, computing centers and recreational
centers. District-owned regional centers are located in Westmont and Naperville and three leased regional centers
are located in Addison, Bloomingdale and Lombard. In addition, the College provides classes at approximately 95
locations within the District’s boundaries.

The College offers a variety of degrees and programs and gives students the choice of enrolling on a full or part-
time basis. The College offers its students seven Associate Degree programs and more than 35 programs with
degrees that transfer to baccalaureate granting institutions. The College also offers neady 60 occupational
programs, in addition to a variety of continuing education courses. The College is accredited by the North Central
Association of Colleges and Schools.

The academic divisions of the College include Business & Technology; Health & Sciences; and Liberal Arts. The
College conducts specialized programs such as English as a Second Language, GED and Citizenship through its
Continuing Education division. In addition, a vadety of courses and other services are offered over the Intemet
through C.O.D. Online. The College’s Learning Resources division maintains a collection of over 170,000 books,
930 periodicals, and many non-print materials such as videos, CDs, and tapes. Additionally, the College provides
a vadety of extracurricular activities for its students, such as athletics, band, choir, vadous clubs and
organizations, student leadership council, and theater.

The District’s location, primarily in DuPage County, has placed it directly in the path of much of the westward
movement of population, commerce and industry out of Chicago in recent decades. This westward movement has
contributed to significant growth in DuPage County and the District.

In the 1970s, DuPage County showed the highest population growth rate of any county north of the Sunbelt - an
increase of 33 percent. During the 1980s, DuPage County’s population increased by 122,808. As reported in the
1990 census, the population of the County was 781,666. During the 1990s, DuPage County’s population increased
by 122,495 and in the year 2000, according to the 2000 census, reached 904,161. The County’s population is
expected to grow to 1,000,000 by the year 2010. The population of the District was 970,512 in 2000, making the
Distdct slightly more populous than DuPage County, which is the second most populous county in the State of
Illinois (the "State").

Transportation and other services have developed accordingly. Three interstate highways cross the area, putting
residents within 45 m~nutes of Chicago’s central business district. O’Hare International Airport is located along the
District’s northern border.



Situated in the hub of the nation’s mail, air, freight and trucking systems, DuPage County has attracted a variety of
industries. A fast growing high-tech research and development corddor stretches the width of DuPage County,
flanked on the east by Argonne National Laboratory and on the west by Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory. In
addition to the high-tech businesses located along this corridor, the County is also home to more than 100 active
industrial parks and more than 30,000 businesses.

Board of Trustees

The District is governed by a seven-member Board of Trustees, elected at-large for overlapping terms. Day-to-
day operations are administered by the President and staff administrators, exclusively appointed by the Board.

Official Position
Michael McKinnon Chair
Mark Nowak Vice Chair
Kory Atkinson Board Member
David Carlin Board Member
Joseph Snyder Board Member
Kathy Wessel Board Member
Joseph Wozniak Board Member
Malek Zoubi Student Trustee

Term Expires
A ~ril 2009
A ~ril 2009
A ~dl 2009
A ~ril 2013
A ~ril 2009
A ~dl 2011
A ~ril 2013
A ~ril 2009

Administrators

Following are bdef resumes of the Administrators of the College.

Dr. Robert L. Breuder, Presiden~
Dr. Robert L. Breuder began his service as the fifth president in the college’s 42-year history on Jan. 1, 2009. He
brings to the college nearly 40 years of experience in education and administration, including two community
college presidencies. Most recently, Breuder was President of William Rainey Harper College in Palatine, where
he served since 1998 before his departure in mid-November. Dudng his tenure at Harper College, Breuder is
credited with boosting Full-Time Credit Enrollment (FTE) by nearly 33 percent, growing the college’s unallocated
fund balance from $17.1 million in FY98 to $52.1 million in FY’08, representing an extremely healthy fund balance
of neady 50 percent. In addition, Breuder led Harper through a highly successful 10-year reaffirmation of
accreditation in 2007. Breuder replaced Intedm President Dr. Harold D. McAninch, who was appointed by the
C.O.D. Board of Trustees to serve in this position from May until Dec. 31, 2008.

Jocelyn Harney, Ed.D., Vice President, Student Affairs
Hamey develops policies, programs and services that provide support to students in their academic programs. She
also serves as the Student Judicial Officer for the college. Offices reporting to Hamey are Admissions; Athletics;
Career Services; Counseling and Advising Services; Financial Aid; Health and Special Student Services; Records;
Registration; and Student Activities.

Joseph Collins, Ph.D., Interim Vice President, Academic Affairs
Collins develops the policies, programs and services that implement the college’s instructional mission. Reporting
to Collins are the deans of Academic Alternatives and Instructional Support, the Library, Continuing Education,
Business and Technology, Health and Social Sciences, Uberal Arts, and Math and Natural Sciences.

Thomas F=. Ryan, Ed.D., Vice President, Administrative Affairs
Ryan is responsible for the operation and maintenance of the college’s physical plant and central services. He also
serves as college Treasurer. Under Ryan’s jurisdiction are Financial Affairs, Purchasing and Fixed Asset Inventory,
Human Resources, Research and Planning, Campus Facilities, Public Safety, Auxiliary Enterprises, and
construction coordination.

Charles Currier, Vice President, Information Technology
Currier plans all information technology relating to audio, video, computing, media and voice services. He also
maintains the technology infrastructure and all shared computi,ng labs. Curder oversees Administrative
Systems/Development; Multimedia Services; Emerging Technologies; Enterprising Networking; Office and
Classroom Technology; Special Projects-IT; Telecommunication and Voice Services; and Web and Instructional
Technology.



Enrollment Data

On average the District’s student base is largely part-time and female. Approximately 62% is part-time enrollment,
and over 55% of the student body is female. Below are historical student enrollment and demographic statistics,
as of the fall of each academic year.

2008
2007
2006
2005
2004
2003
2002

Fall Enrollment Gender Attendance Enrollment Status
Head Full Part Continuing Average
Count FTE Male Female Time Time Student New Transfer Readm~ ~.
28,230 14,913 45% 55% 38% 62% 61% 17% 7% 15% 30
28,361 14,601 44% 56% 36% 64% 61% 16% 8% 15% 30
26,767 14,431 44% 56% 34% 66% 59% 18% 7% 16% 30
30,092 14,645 44% 56% 32% 68% 58% 19% 5% 18% 31
33,732 17,676 42% 58% 36% 64% 59% 18% 6% 17% 32
34,535 17,661 42% 58% 30% 70% 57% 18% 7% 19% 32
34,535 17,024 42% 58% 28% 72% 57% 18% 50% 20% 32

Source: College Records.

Tuition History

Present District tuition is $116 per credit hour (including fees), reflecting an increase by the Board of Trustees in
effect on summer term 2009. A typical class is 3 credit hours, totaling around $348 per class for tuition. The
District Board evaluates tuition levels at least annually. Tuition and fees represents approximately 38% of the
District’s operating budget.

Fiscal Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour
Year In Distdct Out of District Out of State
2002 (1) $55.50 $180.00 $244.50
2003 (1) $64.50 $186.00 $256.50
2004 (1) $69.00 $189.00 $259.50
2005 (1) $75.00 $202.50 $271.50

2006 $87.00 $243.00 $286.00
2007 (2) $96.00 $223.00 $280.00
2007 ~) $96.00 $250.00 $307.00
2008 $103.00 $292.00 $350.00
2009 $108.00 $296.00 $359.00

(1) Until Fiscal Year 2005, Tuition and Fees were tied to the quarter system. Since Fiscal Year 2006 Tuition and
Fees have been tied to the semester system. For the purposes of this table, the Tuition and Fees for Fiscal Years
2002 thru 2005 have been adjusted to reflect as if the fees had been charged on a semester basis.

(2) Summer and Fall Semesters

(3) Spring Semester

Source: College Records.



Employee Data

In order to provide a wide vadety of educational programs and services, the District maintains a qualified staff as
follows:

2003 200.__~4200~5 200.___.~6200~7 200~8 200._.~9
Full.Time(1)

Administration              46 49 49 51 49 49 49
Faculty 436 458 476 465 457 450 440
Ubrary, Counselors,

Other 44 43 43 48 42 42 43
Support Staff 57--4 57.___~857--8 60--8 56.__Z7 58’1 58-4

Total Full-Time Positions 1,100 1,128 1,146 1,172 1,115 1,122 1,116

Part-Time(1)
Adjunct Faculty 63--7 66-7 64--9 61__9 60-8 634 58._.9_9

Total Part-Time Positions 637 667 649 619 606 634 589

Total

(1)
(2)

1,737 t,795 1,795 1,791 1,721 1,756 1,705

Data represent number of positions, not number of actual employees as some individuals may be employed In multiple positions.
2009 informaUon current as of the FY2009 BudgeL

As of March, 2009, the College of DuPage has the following collective bargaining groups.

Name

Full time faculty IEA/NEA

Fraternal Order of Police (FOP)

Local No. 399 International Union of Operating Engineers

College of DuPage Adjuncts Association IEA/NEA

Classified Support Staff have an agreement with the College

(2)

Dates

May 19, 2007 to the calendar day preceding fall
term 2011

July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2011

July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2010

2006 to the end of Spdng term, 2009

July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2012
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SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION

Population Data

Current
Name of Entity 1980 1990 2000 Estimates,,

City of Glen Ellyn 23,103 24,944 26,999 27,167
DuPage County 658,835 781,666 904,161 930,528
Cook County 5,253,655 5,105,067 5,376,741 5,294,664
Will County 324,460 357,313 502,266 681,097
State of Illinois 11,426,518 11,430,602 12,419,293 12,901,563

%Change
1990-2000

(1) 8.24%
(2) 15.67%
(2) 5.32%
(2) 40.57%
(2) 8.65%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau
(1) U.S. Census Bureau, 2007 Population Estimates.
(2) U.S. Census Bureau, 2008 Population Estimates.

Economic Characteristics

Median Median Per Capita Median
Gross Housing Income Household

Name of Entity Rent Value Income
City of Glen Ellyn $850 $420,400 $47,745 $88,332
DuPage County 960 312,900 36,532 75,128
Cook County 850 264,800 27,899 52,358
Will County 844 237,400 28,763 73,159
State of Illinois 780 198,100 27,511 53,745

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, U.S. C~=’~b-~lS BLEI~.tl~ 2005-2007 Am~Jca~ Community Surwy.

Unemployment Rates

DuPage Cook Will State of
Year CounW County County Illinois
2003 5.5% 7.4% 6.6% 6.7%
2004 5.0% 6.7% 6.2% 6.2%
2005 4.7% 6.4% 5.8% 5.8%
2006 3.4°/o 4.8% 4.2% 4.6%
2007 3.8% 5.2% 4.8% 5.1%
2008 5.0% 6.5% 6.1% 6.5%

Source: State of Illinois Department of Employment Security
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Largest Area Employers

Below is a listing of the major employers in the area of the District:

Company Name
AlcateI-Lucent
College of DuPage
Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital
Nicor Gas
GCA Services Group, Inc.
Sara Lee Food and Beverage
BP
OfficeMax, Inc.
Tellabs
Nalco Company
Sara Lee Corp.

Product or Service
Telecommunications research and development
Community college
Hospital and health care services
Gas ul~lity company
School maintenance and cleaning contractors
Food Manufacturer
Chemical and petrochemical research and testing laboratory facility
Wholesale office equipment and supplies
Bandwidth management solutions
Water treatment and industrial chemlcal research and development
Food Manufacturer

c=ty
Naperville
Glen Ellyn
Downers Grove
Naperville
Downers Grove
Downers Grove
Naperville
Naperville
Naperville
Naperville
Downers Grove

Approxima~
Number

of Employees
3400
2600
2500

2000
1700
1600
1500
1250
1200
1200

Source: 2009 lllinols Manufacturers Dlrectoryand 2009 Illinois Se~ces Dlrector~J



DEBT STRUCTURE

Summary of Outstanding Debt

The following table sets forth the long-term debt of the District as of the issuance of the Bonds.

Type
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2003A
General Obligation Bonds (Altemate Revenue Source), Series 2003B
General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2006
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007
The Series 2009A Bonds
The Series 2009B Bonds

Original Current
Dated Amount of Amount
Date Issue Outstanding

2/1/2003 $92,815,000 $ 66,640,000
2/1/2003 31,580,000 16,820,000
11/1/2006 7,890,000 7,850,000
211/2007 78,840,000 78,305,000
5/4/2009 12,550,000 12,550,000
5/4/2009 62,450,000 62,450,000

$286,125,000 $ 244,615,000

(1) Altemate revenue source bonds are payable from a source other than property taxes.

Maturity
Date
6/1/2016
1/1/2023
1/1/2020
6/1/2023
1/1/2014
1/1/2029





Debt Statement

,DIRECT DEBT OF THE DISTRICT(1)

Bonded Debt Outstanding
The Bonds
Total Direct Debt
Less: Self Supporting Debt
Direct Debt

$

$

$

170,920,000
62,450,000

233,370,000
~7,120,000)
146,250,000

OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT (1) (2)

Forest Preserve
Water Commission
Cities and Villages
Townships
Parks
Fire Protection
Library
Special Service
Grade Schools

Unit Schools

Applicable to the District
Outstanding Debt %

188,250,000 100.00%
224,048,677 100.00%
54,670,000 98.41%

7,602,583,345 8.42%
395,000 100.00%

858,112,496 37.23%
15,905,000 93.53%
41,800,000 58.02%
5,297,225 100.00%

434,654,668 94.02%
414,344,301 96.57%

1,563,289,435 56.I5%
Total Overlapping Bonded Debt: $

Net Direct Debt and Overlapping Bonded Debt*: $

Amount
188,250,000
224,048,677

53,800,747
640,137,518

395,000
319,475,282
14,875,947
24,252,360

5,297,225
408,662,319
400,132,291
877,787,018

3,157,11~383
3303,364,383

District Estimated Population
2007 Estimated Full Valuation
2007 Equalized Assessed Valuation
Estimated Full Value per Capita

Direct Debt:
Direct Debt and Overlapping Bonded Debt*:

(1) As of June 30, 2008.
(2) Does not include Alternate Revenue Source Bonds.

970,512
$134,181,815,313
$44,727,271,771

$138,258.79
% Full Value

0.11%
2.46%

Per Capital
$151

$3,404
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Debt Limit

The District’s statutory debt limit is 2.875% of the_Equalized Assessed Va!uatio_n ofa_ll taxable property within the --
bo~rtdades of the District. "

2007 Equalized Assessed Valuation
Statutory Debt Limit @ 2.875% of EAV

Statutory Debt Limit
Amount % of Limit

$44,727,271,771
$1,285,909,063 100.00%

Bonded Debt Outstanding
The Bonds

Total Outstanding Debt
Less: Self Supporting Debt
Total Debt Applicable to Umit

169,615,000 13.19%
62.450.000 4.86%

$232,065,000 18.05%
(87.120.000)

$144,945,000 11.27%

Remaining Debt Margin $1,140,964,063 88.73%

(1) General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) payable from an alternate revenue soume of the Dlstdct do not count against the District’s debt limit unless
Pledged Taxes are extended pursuant to the general obllgetlon full faith and credit pledge of the District. The Sedes 2003B Bonds, Series 2006 Bonds and the Series
2009 Bonds are General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source).

Future Financing

The Distdct does not expect to issue any additional debt in the next twelve months.

Short-Term Debt

As of the close of this issue, the Distdct wilt have no tax anticipation warrants or notes outstanding.

History of Debt Administration

The District has never issued any obligations to avoid default nor has the District ever defaulted in the payment of
any of its obligations.



I~I~,L PROPERTY ASSESS,IVIE~NT, TAX LEVY AND COLLECTION PROCEDURES

Tax Levy and Collection Procedures

Local Assessment Officers determined the assessed valuation of taxable real property and railroad property not
held or used for railroad operations. The Illinois Department of Revenue (the =Department) assesses certain other
types of taxable property, including railroad property held or used for railroad operations. Local Assessment
Officers’ valuation determinations are subject to review at the county level and then, in general, to equalization by
the Department. Such equalization is achieved by applying to each county’s assessments a multiplier determined
by the Department. The purpose of equalization is to provide a common basis of assessments among counties by
adjusting assessments toward the statutory standard of 33-113% of fair cash value. Farmland is assessed
according to a statutory formula which takes into account factors such as productivity and crop mix. Taxes are
extended against the assessed values after equalization.

Property tax levies of each taxing body are filed in the office of the county clerk of each county in which territory of
that taxing body is located. The county clerk computes the rates and amount of taxes applicable to taxable
property subject to the tax levies of each taxing body and determines the dollar amount of taxes attributable to
each respective parcel of taxable property. The county clerk then supplies to the appropriate collecting officials
within the county the information needed to bill the taxes attributable to the various parcels therein. After the taxes
have been collected, the collecting officials distribute to the various taxing bodies their respective shares of the
taxes collected. Taxes levied in one calendar year are due and payable in two installments during the next
calendar year. Taxes that are not paid when due, or that are not paid by mail and postmarked on or before the
due date, are subject to a penalty of 1-1/2% per month until paid. Unpaid property taxes, together with penalties,
interest, and costs, constitute a lien against the property subject to the tax.

~=xemptions

Public Act 93-0715, effective July 12, 2004, made changes to a number of property tax exemptions taken by
residential property owners. These changes are discussed below.

An annual General Homestead Exemption provides that the Equalized Assessed Valuation ("EAV’) of certain
property owned and used for residential purposes ("Residential Property") may be reduced by the amount of any
increase over the 1977 EAV, up to a maximum reduction of $4,500 for taxable years prior to tax year 2004 in
counties with 3,000,000 or more inhabitants, and $3,500 in all other counties, and a maximum reduction of $5,000
for taxable year 2004 and thereafter (the "General Homestead Exemption").

The new law creates the Alternative General Homestead Exemption (the "Alternative General Homestead
Exemption") which caps property tax assessment increases for homeowners at 7% a year for a total of three years
in counties that choose to adopt the provision by ordinance. Such ordinance must have been adopted prior to
January 12, 2005. If counties did not adopt such ordinance, the General Homestead Exemption wil,I apply. In
counties with fewer than 3,000,000 inhabitants, the Alternative General Homestead Exemption will apply for
taxable years 2003, 2004 and 2005 if 2002 is the designated base year or 2004, 2005 and 2006 if 2003 is the
designated base year. Specifically, the amount of the Alternative General Homestead Exemption is the EAV of
the Residential Property for the current tax year minus the Adjusted Homestead Value with the following
exception: the exemption shall not exceed $20,000 for any taxable year. Assessors calculate the Adjusted
Homestead Value by determining the lesser of (i) the homestead property’s Base Homestead Value increased by
7% for each tax year after the base year (2002 or 2003) through the including the current tax year or (ii) the EAV of
the homestead property for the current tax year minus $3,500 in all counties in tax year 2003 or $5,000 in all
counties in tax year 2004 and thereafter. The Base Homestead Value equals the EAV of the homestead property
for the base year prior to exemptions, minus $3,500 in all counties in tax year 2003 or $5,000 in all counties in tax
year 2004 and thereafter. Furthermore, for the first tax year that the Alternative General Homestead Exemption
no longer applies, there shall be an Additional General Homestead Exemption of $5,000 awarded to Residential
Property owners (i) who have not been granted a Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Exemption for the taxable
year, (ii) whose Residential Property has increased by more than 20% over the previous assessed valuation and
(iii) who have a household income of $30,000 or less. In 2006, the General Assembly will reevaluate the
expanded exemption and decide if the Alternative General Homestead Exemption will expire or be renewed.

Additional exemptions exist for (i) senior citizens, with the exemption operating annually to reduce the EAV on a
senior citizen’s home for taxable years pdor to 2004 by $2,000 in all counties, and for taxable year 2004 and
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thereafter, the maximum reduction shall be $3,000 in all counties; and (ii) disabled veterans, with the exemption
operating annually to exempt up to $70,000 of the Assessed Valuation of property owned and used exclusively by
such veterans or their spouses for residential purposes. Residential Properties that have been improved or rebuilt
following a catastrophic event are entitle~d ~to the Homestead Improvement Exemption limited to $45~000 through
December-31, 2003, and $75,000 per year beginning January 1, 2004 to the extent the assessed value is
attributable solely to such improvements or rebuilding. A Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead
Exemption freezes property tax assessments for homeowners who are 65 and older and have annual incomes of
$35,000 or less pdor to taxable year 1999, annual incomes of $40,000 or less in taxable years 1999 through 2003
and $45,000 or less in taxable year 2004 and thereafter. In general, the Exemption limits the annual real property
tax bill of such property by granting to qualifying senior citizens an exemption as to a portion of the valuation of
their property. The exempt amount is the difference between the current EAV of their residence and the EAV of
their residence for the year pdor to the year in which the senior citizen first qualifies and applies for the Exemption
(plus the EAV of improvements since such year). Beginning with assessment year 2003, for taxes payable in
2004, property that is first occupied as a residence after January ~ of any assessment year by a person who is
eligible for the Senior Citizens Homestead Exemption must be granted a pro-rata exemption for the assessment
year based on the number of days during the assessment year that the property is occupied as a residence by a
person eligible for the exemption. In addition, certain property is exempt from taxation on the basis of ownership
and/or use, such as public parks, not-for-profit and public schools, churches, and not-for-profit and public hospitals.

Property Tax Extension Limitation Law

The Property Tax Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as amended (the "Limitation Law") limits the
annual growth in the amount of property taxes to be extended for certain Illinois non-home rule units, including the
District. in general, the annual growth permitted under the Umitation Law is the lesser of 5% or the percentage
increase in the Consumer Price Index during the calendar year preceding the levy year. Taxes can also be
increased due to new construction, referendum approval of tax rate increases, mergers and consolidations.

The District has the authority to levy taxes for many different purposes. See "THE DISTRICT - District Funds and
Levy Limits." The ceiling at any particular time on the rate at which these taxes may be extended by Distdct is
either (i) unlimited (as provided by statute), (ii) initially set by statute but permitted to be increased by referendum,
(iii) capped by statute, or (iv) limited to the rate approved by referendum. Public Act 94-0976, effective June 30,
2006, provides that the only ceiling on a particular tax rate is the ceiling set by statute above which the rate is not
permitted to be further increased by referendum or otherwise. Therefore, taxing districts (such as the District) now
have increased flexibility to levy taxes for the purposes for which they most need the money. The total aggregate
tax rate for the vadous purposes subject to the Umitation Law, however, will not be allowed to exceed the District’s
limiting rate computed in accordance with the provisions of the Limitation Law.

The effect of the Limitation Law is to limit the amount of property taxes that can be extended for a taxing body. In
addition, general obligation bonds, notes and installment contracts payable from ad valorem taxes unlimited as to
rate and amount cannot be issued by the affected taxing bodies unless they are approved by referendum, are
alternate bodies or are for certain refunding purposes.

Local governments, including the Issuer, can issue limited tax bonds in lieu of general obligation bonds that have
otherwise been authorized by applicable law.

Truth in Taxation Law

Legislation known as the Truth in Taxation Law (the "Law") limits the aggregate amount of certain taxes which can
be levied by, and extended for, a taxing district to 105% of the amount of taxes extended in the preceding year
unless specified notice, headng and certification requirements are met by the taxing body. The express purpose of
the Law is to require published disclosure of, and headng upon, an intention to adopt a levy in excess of the
specified levels.
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DISTRICT TAX BASE INFORMATION

District Equalized Assessed Valuation ~

DuPage Cook Will
Year County County County
2001 $24,505,400,849 $1,856,353,710 $1,356,686,213
2002 26,748,869,388 2,371,458,718 1,541,413,520
2003 28,876,986,380 2,393,940,805 1,715,299,114
2004 31,151,154,721 2,529,008,117 1,869,441,637
2005 33,462,991,322 3,180,333,360 2,048,262,019
2006 36,137,439,494 3,176,573,005 2,272,214,518
2007 38,909,050,896 3,368,763,397 2,449,457,478

Total
$27,718,440,772
30,661,741,626
32,986,226,299
35,549,604,475
38,691,586,701
41,586,227,017
44,727,271,771

Source: County Clerks’ Offices

Composition of District’s Equalized Assessed Valuation

DuPage County- 2007 Equalized Assessed Valuation

DuPage
Property Type County Percent
Residential $29,507,147,049 75.84%
Commercial 6,502,936,727 16.71%
Industrial 2,886,616,885 7.42%
Farm 1,432,593 0.00%
Railroad 10,917,642 0.03%

Total $38,909,050,896 100.00%

Percent
Change

10.62%
7.58%
7.77%
8.84%
7.48%
7.55%

Will County - 2007 Equalized Assessed Valuation

Will
Property Type County Percent
Residential $2,329,533,931 95.10%
Commercial 92,733,275 3.79%
Industrial 25,955,152 1.06%
Farm 1,235,120 0.05%
Railroad 0.00%

Total $2,449,457,478 100.00%

Cook County- 2006 Equalized Assessed Valuation

Cook
Property Type County Percent
Residential $2,335,731,789 73.53%
Commercial 317,835,917 10.01%
Industrial 516,182,373 16.25%
Farm 32,612 0.00%
Rai’lroad 6,790,314 0.21%

Total $3,176,573,005 100.00%

(1) Most current available for Cook County.

Source: County Clerks’ Offices
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Tax F.xtensions and Collections

_ Net Tax Extensions

Tax DuPage Cook Will Net Tax
Year County County County Extension
2003 60,555,040 5,434,246 3,440,891 69,430,177
2004 61,430,077 5,690,268 3,563,159 70,683,505
2005 62,709,646 6,074,437 3,715,549 72,499,631
2006 69,709,121 6,543,740 4,296,758 80,549,619
2007 73,460,288 7,007,028 4,614,778 85,082,094

Net Tax Collections (1)

Tax DuPage Cook Will Total Percent
County County County Collection Collecte

Year s d
2003 60,495,941 5,260,258 3,430,727 69,186,926 99.65%
2004 61,397,758 5,376,647 3,563,543 70,338,148 99.51%
2005 62,698,809 5,909,083 3,717,411 72,325,303 99.76%
2006 69,695,758 6,270,110 4,298,028 80,263,896 99.65%

Not
2007 73,321,231 Available 4,610,111 39,670,031 46.63%

(1) Tax payments, Including late paymerds and proceeds from sales, are shown as collectfons In ~e year when due.

Source: County Clerks’ and CountyTreasarers’ Of/~ces

Tax Rate Trend per $100 of Equalized Assessed Valuation

Fund                            2003 2004    2005 2006
Education $0.1474 $0.1422 $0.1388 $0.1315
Operations & Maintenance 0.0252 0.0243 0.0235 0.0224
Liability, Protection and
Settlement 0.0001 0.0006 0.0021 0.0020
Bonds & Interest 0.0324 0.0277 0.0220 0.0339
Social Security/Medicare 0.0047 0.0041 0.0031 0.0029
Working Cash Bonds 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Life Safety 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Audit 0.0002 0.0001 0.0002 0.0002

_ $0.2100 $0.1990 $0.1897 $0.1929

2007
$0.1285
0.0213

0.0023
0.0333
0.0031
0.0000
0.0000
0.0003

$0.18~
Source: DuPage County Clerk’s Office

Maximum
Authorized

$0.7500

1.0000

0.0050

2O



Representative Tax Rate per $100 of Equalized Assessed Valuation

The following is a representative 2007 tax rate for a District property owner.

Taxing Body
DuPage County
DuPage County Forest Preserve
DuPage Airport Authority
Milton Township
Milton Township Road Distdct
Village of Glen Ellyn
Glen Ellyn Library
Glen Ellyn Mosquito Abatement
Glen Ellyn Park District
Township High School Distdct No. 87
Community College District No. 502

Total Representative Tax Rate

Tax Rate
$0.1651

0.1187
0.0170
0.0344
0.0555
0.4041
0.2073
0.0078
0.3161
1.6612
0.1888

$3.17~0

Source: DuPage County Clerk’s Office

Largest Taxpayers

The following are among the largest taxpayers in the Distdct

Name Product or Service
NS MPG Inc
Oak Brook Shopping Center
Long Ridge Office
Highland Yorktown LLC
Wesffield Property Tax Dept
Stratford Square Mall
Amoco Oil Company
Tellabs Operations Inc
Ondeo Nalco Center
Pampered Chef

Chemicals and Chemical Preparations
Shopping Center
Operators of Non-Residential Buildings
Business Services
Tax Department
Shopping Center
Oil Company
Telephone and Telegram Apparatus Manufacturing
Child Day Care Services
Restaurant & Retail Store

2007 EAV
$70,434,150

52,809,600
33,494,000
30,402,180
29,684,530
28,946,460
25,950,930
23,921,970
23,432,660
16,507,880

$335,584,360

Percent of
2007 EAV

0.16%
0.12%
0.07%
0.07%
0.07%
0.06%
0.06%
0.05%
0.05%
0.04%.
0.75%

2007 Equalized Assessed Valuation

Ten Largest Taxpayers as Percent of District’s 2007 EAV

(1) Most current information available.

. $44,727,271,771

0.75%

Source: DuPage County Assessofs Office. Note that valuations are obtained from the warrant book which provides details as to owner, valuation, tax bill amount,
etc. for each parcel in the County. These books are searched, noting larger assessed valuations within the DlstricL Since a taxpayer may own numerous parcels in
the District, cedaln parcels may be overlooked. Thus, the valuations presented herewith are approximations.
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FINANCIAL INFORi~TION

Financial Overview

Illinois public community colleges receive funding from three major sources: local property taxes, student tuition
and fees and state appropriations. Local Sources represent 47.91% of the District’s operating revenues and state
appropriations represent 11.32% of the District’s operating revenues.

The appropriation process begins with the Illinois Community College Board (ICCB) submitting a fiscal year
system operating budget request to the Illinois Board of Higher Education (IBHE). The IBHE evaluates the
community college system request while considering the state’s total higher education priorities. Legislation
requesting state funding for the community college system is introduced in the State Legislature, usually at the
level recommended by IBHE.

Early in the legislation session, the Governor presents a proposed state budget. The IBHE then allocates the
Governor’s higher education budget among the state’s five higher education systems. If the Governor’s budget for
higher education differs from its own it is then the responsibility of the Legislature to appropriate funds at the level
it desires and to authorize the distribution mechanism for its appropriations.

The process is completed when the Governor signs the appropriations and the spending authorization bill is
passed by the legislature. The Governor may amend an appropriation. This usually is done by imposing a line
item veto, which the Legislature has an opportunity to override.

The current funding plan for community colleges was adopted in 1979 and first affected fiscal year 1981
appropriations. Conceptually the appropriation for community colleges equals the difference between estimated
resource requirements for the system and the estimate of resources available to them from sources other than the
grants appropriated by the ICCB. These "residual" funds are distributed through six separate grants:

1. Credit hour grant
2. Equalization grant
3. Special populations grant
4. Economic development grant
5. Advanced technology equipment grant
6. Square footage allocation

Resource requirements are estimated by multiplying the statewide average cost per semester credit hour (obtained
via a statewide unit cost study) by the number of credit hours produced during the fiscal year which is two years
prior to the budget. This amount is adjusted to account for two years’ inflation, thus providing an estimate of the
budget year’s resource needs. The two-year inflation factor is determined by utilizing actual appropriation
increases experienced for the first year and economic forecast estimates of inflation factors for salaries, library
materials, utilities and the general cost of living for the second year. The expected costs of programs not included
in calculated statewide average semester credit hour costs are added to this figure.

Credit Hour Grants. Credit hour grants are paid for each of the system’s seven instructional categories. The credit
hour rate for each instructional category is determined by calculating a projected statewide average per semester
credit hour cost for that category and subtracting the system’s other available resources in each instructional
category. Since the resoumes available to each instructional category are nearly the same, an instructional
category which has a high unit cost will be funded at a higher level than a category which has a lower unit cost.
Credit hour grants are not restricted as to use and comprise of approximately 73 percent total ICCB grants.

Equalization Grants. Equalization grants are designed to reduce the disparity among districts in local funds
available per student. A state average of equalization assessed valuations (EAV) per full-time equivalent (FTE)
student multiplied by a statewide average local tax rate determines an amount of expected local tax revenues per
student. Any community college district which is below this amount when applying the statewide average state tax
rate to its EAV/FTE student receives additional state funding in the form of equalization grants. Local property tax
revenues, corporate personal property replacement tax revenues, fixed costs and each district’s instructional
program mix are considered in the equalization calculations. Equalization grants are not restricted as to use and
comprise of approximately 18 percent total ICCB grants. The Distdct does receive equalization funding.
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Special Restricted Grants: Special populations, Workforce Preparation, Special Initiative, Economic Development,
Advanced Technology Equipment and Retirees Health Insurance. Special grants to support programs and services
for special populations of students, employment training services, special initiative activities, economic
development activities, advanced teChn616gy eqeipm~nt purchases and retirees health insurance are also included
in community college appropriations. These grants must be held in a restricted account by the college and used
only for their specified purposes.

From time to time, other special grants have been and will be appropriated for community colleges. All restricted
grant amounts are based on an estimate of the amount needed to fund the programs for the budget year.
Restricted grants are limited by statute and ICCB rule as to use and comprise approximately nine percent to total
ICCB grants.

Financial Reporting, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, revenues
are recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when an obligation has been incurred.

The following tables contain information from the annual audits of the Distdct but do not purport to be the complete
audits, copies of which are available upon request from the District. See Appendix A for a copy of the District’s
2008 fiscal year audit. Crewe Horwath LLP, Oak Brook, Illinois, the District’s independent auditor, has not been
engaged to perform and has not performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the
financial statements addressed in that report. Crowe Horwath LLP also has not performed any procedures relating
to this official statement.

Sources of Revenue

The following table details the District’s revenue sources for the general funds.

2006 2007 2008
REVENUES
Local Sources 48.38% 48.05% 47.91%
State Governments 13.00% 12.01% 11.32%
Federal Governments 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Student Tuition and Fees 36.82% 37.57% 38.78%
Other Sources 1.79°/_o 2.37% 1.98%

TOTAL REVENUES 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
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General Fund

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

GENERAL FUND
ACCRUAL BASIS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30

REVENUES
Local Tax Revenue
All Other Local Revenue
ICCB Grants
All Other State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Student Tuition and Fees
All Other Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Academic Support
Student Services
Public Services
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
General Administration
General Institutional
Scholarships

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2006

$60,917,641
$349,820

$15,004,204
1,464,917

3,925
46,625,384
2,271,544

$126,637,435

$64,288,772
9,477,752

11,515,629
897,077

13,916,930
9,852,123
9,962,282
6,378,990

$126,289,555

2007

$62,834,162
$579,339

$14,227,990
1,628,249

3,560
49,580,720

3,129,210
$131,983,230

$66,624,371
9,814,050

11,279,351
951,302

14,323,038
9,456,236

12,724,979
6,700,663

$131,873,990

2008

$65,483,153
508,217

13,796,963
1,794,791

3,889
53,409,218
2,731,910

$137,728,141

$68,748,828
8,978,010

11,844,921
1,127,437

14,944,479
9,918,321
9,746,124
6,973,640

$132,281,66O

Excess of Revenue Received Over (Under)
Expenditures Disbursed $347,880 $109,240 $5,446,481

OTHER NETFINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL

Excess of Revenue Collected and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenses
Paid & Other Uses

Beginning General Fund Balance

Prior Year Adjustment
Restated Beginning General Fund Balance

Ending General Fund Balance

($248,205)
($248,205)

$99,675

$37,961,801

$37,961,801

$38,061.476

($630,830)
($630,83O)

($521,590)

$38,061,476

$38,061,476

$37,539,886

($658,099)
($658,099)

$4,788,382

$37,539,886

$37,539,886

$42,328,268
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Working Cash Fund

The Distdct is authorized to issue general obligation limited bonds to create a Working Cash Fund. Such fund can
also be created or increased by a levy of an annual tax not to exceed $.05 per hundred dollars of equalized
assessed valuation. The purpose of the fund is to enable the District to have sufficient money to meet demands
for ordinary and necessary expenditures for school operating purposes. In order to achieve this purpose, the
money in the Working Cash Fund may be loaned, in whole or in part, as authorized and directed by the Board of
Trustees of the District, to any fund of the Distdct in anticipation of the receipt by the District of money from the
State of Illinois, the Federal government or other sources, or in anticipation of corporate personal property
replacement taxes to be received by the District. The Working Cash Fund is reimbursed when the anticipated
taxes or money are received by the District. The District’s Working Cash Fund had an audited balance of
$8,034,976 as of June 30, 2008. The District’s Working Cash Fund Balance has not been drawn down over the
past three fiscal years.

Pension and Retirement Plan

Information regarding the District’s retirement fund obligations are described in the Audited Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2008, Note 4.

CONTINUING E)iSCLOSURE

The District will enter into a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the "Undertaking") for the benefit of the Beneficial
Owners of the Bonds to send certain information annually and to provide notice of certain events to certain
information repositories pursuant to the requirements of Section (b)(5) of Rule 15c-12 (the "Rule") adopted by the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The information which is to be
provided on an annual basis, the events which will be reported on an occurrence basis and the other terms of the
Undertaking, including termination, amendment and remedies, are set forth in Appendix C, "FORM OF
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING."

The District is currently in compliance with each and every undertaking previously entered into by it pursuant to the
Rule. A failure by the Distdct to comply with the Undertaking will not constitute a default under the Bond
Resolution and Beneficial Owners of the Bonds are limited to the remedies described in the Undertaking. See
Appendix C, "FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING."

Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to whether the Undertaking complies with the requirements of Section
(b)(5) of the Rule.

UNDERWRITING

The 2009A Bonds were offered for sale by the Distdct at a public, competitive sale on April 22, 2009. The best bid
submitted at the sale was submitted by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated (the " Series 2009A Underwriter").
The District awarded the contract for sale of the 2009A Bonds to the 2009A Underwriter at a price of
$12,994,409.20, (consisting of the par amount of the 2009A Bonds plus $488,544.20 original issue premium and
less $zt4,135.00 underwriting discount) plus accrued interest (if any) to the date of delivery.

The 2009B Bonds were offered for sale by the District at a public, competitive sale on April 22, 2009. The best bid
submitted at the sale was submitted by BMO Capital Markets GKST Inc. (the "Series 2009B Underwriter" and with
the Sedes 2009A Underwriter, the "Underwriters"). The Distdct awarded the contract for sale of the 2009B Bonds
to the 2009B Underwriter at a pdce of $62,308,479.80, (consisting of the par amount of the 2009B Bonds plus
$22,723.30 original issue premium and less $164,243.50 underwriting discount) plus accrued interest (if any) to the
date of delivery.

The Underwriters have represented to the District that the Bonds have been subsequently re-offered to the public
at the yields or prices set forth on the cover of this Official Statement. The Underwriters may offer and sell the
Bonds to certain dealers and others at prices lower than the offedng prices stated on the cover of this Official
Statement.
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FINANCIAL ADVISOR

The District has engaged BMO Capital Markets GKST Inc. as financial advisor (the "Financial Advisor") in
connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor received-bids on behalf of the District at
the public competitive sale on April 22, 2009. The Distdct signed a consent agreement that the Financial Advisor
or one of its affiliates may submit a bid at the public, competitive sale to purchase the Bonds.

LEGAL MATTERS

Tax Exemption of the 2009A Bonds

Federal tax law contains a number of requirements and restrictions which apply to the 2009A Bonds, including
investment restrictions, pedodic payments and arbitrage profits to the United States, requirements regarding the
proper use of bonds proceeds and the facilities financed therewith, and certain other matters. The District has
covenanted to comply with all requirements that must be satisfied in order for the interest on the 2009A Bonds to
be excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain of such
covenants could cause interest on the 2009A Bonds to become includible in gross income for federal income tax
purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the 2009A Bonds.

Subject to the District’s compliance with the above-referenced covenants, under present law, in the opinion of
Bond Counsel, interest on the 2009A Bonds is not includible in the gross income of the owners thereof for federal
income tax purposes, and is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the federal alternative
minimum tax for individuals and corporations and is not taken into account in computing "Adjusted Current
Earnings". The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), includes provisions for an alternative
minimum tax ("AMT") for corporations in addition to the corporate regular tax in certain cases. The AMT, if any,
depends upon the corporation’s alternative minimum taxable income ("AMTI"), which is the corporation’s taxable
income with certain adjustments. One of the adjustment items used in computing the AMTI of a corporation (with
certain exceptions) is an amount equal to 75% of the excess of such corporation’s "adjusted current earnings" over
an amount equal to its AMTI (before such adjustment item and the alternative tax net operating loss deduction).
"Adjusted current earnings" would generally include all tax exempt interest, but not interest on the 2009A Bonds.

In rendering its opinion, Bond Counsel will rely upon certifications of the District with respect to certain material
facts within the District’s knowledge. Bond Counsel’s opinion represents its legal judgment based upon its review
of the law and the facts that it deems relevant to render such opinion and is not a guarantee of a result.

Ownership of the 2009A Bonds may result in collateral federal income tax consequences to certain taxpayers,
including, without limitation, corporations subject to the branch profits tax, financial institutions, certain insurance
companies, certain S corporations, individual recipients of Social Secudty or Railroad Retirement benefits and
taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred (or continued) indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt
obligations. Prospective purchasers of the 2009A Bonds should consult their tax advisors as to applicability of any
such collateral consequences.

The issue price (the "Issue Price") for the 2009A Bonds is the price at which a substantial amount of the 2009A
Bonds is first sold to the public. The Issue Price of the 2009A Bonds may be different from the pdce set forth, or
the price corresponding to the yield set forth, on the cover page hereof.

If the Issue Price of the 2009A Bonds is less than the principal amount payable at maturity, the difference between
the Issue Price of each such maturity, if any, of the 2009A Bonds (the "OlD Bonds") and the principal amount
payable at maturity is original issue discount.

For an investor who purchases an OlD Bond in the initial public offering at the Issue Price for such matudty and
who holds such OlD Bond to its stated maturity, subject to the condition that the District complies with the
covenants discussed above, (a) the full amount of original issue discount with respect to such OlD Bond
constitutes interest which is excludable from the gross income of the owner thereof for federal income tax
purposes; (b) such owner will not realize taxable capital gain or market discount upon payment of such OlD Bond
at its stated maturity; (c) such original issue discount is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the
alternative minimum tax for individuals and corporations under the Code, but is taken into account in computing an
adjustment used in determining the alternative minimum tax for certain corporations under the Code, as described
above; and (d) the accretion of odginal issue discount in each year may result in an alternative minimum tax
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liability for corporations or certain other collateral federal income tax consequences in each year even though a
corresponding cash payment may not be received until a later year. Based upon the stated position of the Illinois
Department of Revenue under Illinois income tax law, accreted original issue discount on such OlD Bonds is
subject to taxation as it accretes, even though there may not be a corresponding cash payment until a later year.
Owners of OlD Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the state and local tax consequences of
original issue discount on such OII3 Bonds.

Owners of 2009A Bonds who dispose of 2009A Bonds prior to ’{he stated maturity (whether by sale, redemption or
otherwise), purchase 2009A Bonds in the initial public offering, but at a price different from the Issue Price or
purchase 2009A Bonds subsequent to the initial public offering should consult their own tax advisors.

If a 2009A Bond is purchased at any time for a pdce that is less than the 2009A Bond’s stated redemption price at
maturity, the purchaser will be treated as having purchased a 2009A Bond with market discount subject to the
market discount rules of the Code (unless a statutory de minimis rule applies). Accrued market discount is treated
as taxable ordinary income and is recognized when a Bond is disposed of (to the extent such accrued discount
does not exceed gain realized) or, at the purchaser’s election, as it accrues. Such treatment would apply to any
purchaser who purchases an OlD Bond for a price that is less than its Revised Issue Pdce even if the purchase
pdce exceeds par. The applicability of the market discount rules may adversely affect the liquidity or secondary
market pdce of such 2009A Bond. Purchasers should consult their own tax advisors regarding the potential
implications of market discount With respect to the 2009A Bonds.

An investor may purchase a 2009A Bond at a pdce in excess of its stated principal amount. Such excess is
characterized for federal income tax purposes as "bond premium" and must be amortized by an investor on a
constant yield basis over the remaining term of the Bond in a manner that takes into account potential call dates
and cell pdces. An investor cannot deduct amortized bond premium relating to a tax-exempt bond. The amortized
bond premium is treated as a reduction in the tax-exempt interest received. As bond premium is amortized, it
reduces the investor’s basis in the 2009A Bond. Investors who purchase a 2009A Bond at a premium should
consult their own tax advisors regarding the amortization of bond premium and its effect on the 2009A Bond’s
basis for purposes of computing gain or loss in connection with the sale, exchange, redemption or early retirement
of the 2009ABond.

There are or may be pending in the Congress of the United States legislative proposals, including some that carry
retroactive effective dates, that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal tax matters referred to above or
adversely affect the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether or in what form any such proposal
might be enacted or whether, if enacted, it would apply to bonds issued pdor to enactment. Prospective
purchasers of the 2009A Bonds should consult their own tax advisors regarding any pending or proposed federal
tax legislation. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation.

The Internal Revenue Service (the "Service") has an ongoing program of auditing tax-exempt obligations to
determine whether, in the view of the Service, interest on such tax-exempt obligations is includible in the gross
income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes. It cannot be predicted whether or not the Service
will commence an audit of the 2009A Bonds. If an audit is commenced, under current procedures the Service may
treat the District as a taxpayer and the Bondholders may have no dght to participate in such procedure. The
commencement of an audit could adversely affect the market value and liquidity of the 2009A Bonds until the
audit is concluded, regardless of the ultimate outcome.

Payments of interest on, and proceeds of the sale, redemption or maturity of, tax-exempt obligations, including the
2009A Bonds, are in certain cases required to be reported to the Service. Additionally, backup Withholding may
apply to any such payments to any 2009A Bond owner who fails to provide an accurate Form W-9 Request for
Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, or a substantially identical form, or to any Bond owner who is
notified by the Service of a failure to report any interest or dividends required to be shown on federal income tax
returns. The reporting and backup withholding requirements do not affect the excludability of such interest from
gross income for federal tax purposes.

Ownership of the 2009A Bonds may result in other state and local tax consequences to certain taxpayers. Bond
Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any such collateral consequences arising with respect to the 2009A
Bonds. Prospective purchasers of the 2009A Bonds should consult their tax advisors regarding the applicability of
any such state and local taxes.
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Taxable 2009B Bonds

Interest on the 2009B Bonds is not excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes. Holders of the
2009BBonds should consult their tax advisors with respect to the inclusion of interest on the 2009B Bond~in gross
income for federal income tax purposes.

State Tax Issues

Interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present Illinois income taxes. Ownership of the Bonds may result in other
state and local tax consequences to certain taxpayers. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any such
collateral consequences adsing with respect to the Bonds. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult
their tax advisors regarding the applicability of any such state and local taxes.

2009B BONDS AS DIRECT PAY BUILD AMERICA BONDS

General Description

In February 2009, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (the "Recovery Act") became law and
Sections 54AA and 6431 were added to the Internal Revenue code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The Code
permits state or local govemments to issue certain taxable obligations, referred to as Build Amedca Bonds, in lieu
of issuing tax exempt bonds. In Lieu of the tax exemption on the interest, Build America Bonds may be issued as
tax credit bonds or as direct pay bonds. In order to qualify as Build America Bonds, the issuer, is required to make
an irrevocable election to have Section 54AA of the Code apply to the bond and to elect whether the Build
America Bonds are issued as tax credit or direct pay bonds.

A Build Amedca Bond may only be a "direct pay bond" under Section 54AA(g) of the Code (a "Direct Pay Bond") if
all of the proceeds are to be used for capital expenditures, to fund a reasonably required reserve or costs of
issuance up to 2% of the principal amount, and if an issuer makes an irrevocable election to have the special rule
for Direct Pay Bonds apply.

As a result of the District’s election to issue the 2009B Bonds as Direct Pay Bonds, interest on the 2009B
Bonds is taxable and therefore included in gross income for purposes of the federal income tax. Owners
of the 2009B Bonds will not receive any tax credits.

~)irect Payments

The District will apply to receive payments (the "Direct Payments") directly from the Secretary (the "Secretary") of
the U.S. Treasury (the "Treasury"). The Direct Payments will be equal to 35 percent of the interest due on each
interest payment date for the 2009B Bonds. To receive a Direct Payment, the Distdct must file a Form 8038-CP
between 90 and 45 days prior to each bond interest payment date, which is intended to permit the Direct Payment
to be received before the District must pay the interest due on the 2009B Bonds. The Direct Payment may not in
face be received until after the corresponding interest payment date. If the District fails to file a timely Form 8038-
CP, it is possible that the District will not receive the Direct Payment. The District must comply with the procedures
establ=ished for payment of the Direct Payment, as the same may be amended from time to time. The Treasury
has announced that the Direct Payments are treated as overpayments of tax. The amount of the Direct Payment
will reduce the yield on the Series 2009B Bonds for arbitrage purposes.

The District is obligated to pay the interest due on the 2009B Bonds without regard to whether the District
receives the Direct Payments. The payment of the Direct Payment is solely to the District, and no holder of
the 2009B Bonds has any right to receive any Direct Payment directly from the Secretary. The District has
pledged the Pledged Revenues and Pledged Taxes as secudty for the repayment of the 2009B Bonds. The District
may use the Direct Payments to pay debt service on the Bonds and Direct Payments may be used to abate the
Pledged Taxes or for any other lawful corporate purposes of the District. See "FINANCIAL INFORMATION" herein
for financial information about the District.

Direct Payments will only be paid if the 2009B Bonds remain Direct Payment Bonds. The District must comply with
certain covenants with respect to the Direct Payment Bonds in order for the 2009B Bonds to remain Direct
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Payment Bonds. Further, the amount of any Direct Payment is subject to legislative changes by Congress or
regulatory changes by the Secretary.

CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters incident to the authorization, issuance and sale of the Bonds are subject to the approving
legal opinion of Ice Miller LLP, Usle, Illinois, as Bond Counsel (the "Bond Counsel") who has been retained by, and
acts as, Bond Counsel to the District. Bond Counsel has only reviewed the cover page and those sections of the
Final Official Statement regarding the description of the Bonds, the security for the Bonds, the description of the
federal tax exemption of interest on the Bonds and the "bank-qualified" status of the Bonds. Bond Counsel has not
been retained or consulted on disclosure matters and has not undertaken to review or verify the accuracy,
completeness or sufficiency of this Final Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds and
assumes no responsibility for the statements or information contained in or incorporated by reference in this Final
Official Statement, except that in its capacity as Bond Counsel, Ice Miller LLP has supplied the information under
the headings "Tax Exemption" and "Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations

ABSENCE OF MATERIAL LITIGATION

There is no controversy or litigation of any nature now pending or, to the knowledge of the District, threatened to
restrain or enjoin the issuance, sale, execution or delivery of the Bonds, or questioning the proceedings or
authority pursuant to which the Bonds are issued, or questioning or relating to the validity of the Bonds or
contesting the corporate existence of the District or the titles of its present officers to the respective offices.

BOND RATINGS

The Bonds have been rated "Aaa" by Moody’s Investor Services ("Moody’s") and "AAA" by Standard & Poor’s
Rating Group ("S&P"). The ratings reflect only the views of the rating agencies providing the rating at the time
such rating was issued and any explanation of the significance of such rating may be obtained only from each
rating service. Certain information and materials concerning the Bonds, the District and overlapping agencies and
entities were furnished to each rating agency by the District and others.

This rating may be changed, suspended or withdrawn as a result of changes in, or unavailability of information and
such change in rating may have an effect on the market price of the Bonds. An explanation of the significance of
investment ratings may be obtained from the rating agencies: Moody’s Investor Services, 99 Church Street, New
York, New York 10007, telephone (212) 553-0300 and Standard & Poor’s Rating Group, 25 Broadway, New York,
New York 10004.
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THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT

This Final Official Statement includes the cover page, Summary Statement, and the Appendices hereto.

AI~ references to material not purporting to be quoted in full are only summaries of certain provisions thereof and
do not purport to summarize or describe all the provisions thereof. Reference is hereby made to such instruments,
documents and other materials for the complete provision thereof, copies of which will be fumished upon request
to the District.

Accuracy and Completeness of the Final Official Statement

This Final Official Statement has been approved for distribution to prospective purchasers and the Underwriters of
the Bonds, by the District. All of the statements and data presented herein have been obtained from reliable
sources and are believed to be correct but are not guaranteed by the District.

The District’s officials will provide to the original purchaser of the Bonds at the time of delivery of the Bonds, a
certificate confirming to the purchaser that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, the Near Final Official
Statement and Final Official Statement, with respect to the Bonds, at the time of the sale and delivery of the
Bonds, was true and correct in all material respects and did not at any time contain an untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a matedal fact required to be stated, where necessary to make the statements, in light
of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.

Date: April 22, 2009

Is/Michael E. McKinnon
Chairman, Board of Trustees
Community College District No. 502
Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of
Illinois



Appendix A

Audited Financial Statements for

Community College District No. 502
Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will

and State of Illinois
(College of DuPage)

for the Year Ended
June 30, 2008

(The audited financial statement contained in this Appendix (the %4udit"), including the independent auditor’s report accompanying the Audit, has been prepared by
Crowe Horwath LLP, Oak Brook, Illinois (the "Auditor"), and approved by formal action of the Board of Trustees (the "Board") of the Community College
District Number 502, DuPage, Cook and Will Cotmties, Illinois (the "Dislrict"). The Board has not requested the Auditor to update information contained in the
Audit; nor has the Board requested that the Auditor consent to the use of the Audit in this Official StatemenL Othe~ than as expressly set forth in this Official
Statement, the financial information contained in the Audit has not been updated since the date of the Audit. The inclusion of the Audit in this Official Statement in
and of itself is not intended to demonstrate the fiscal condition of the District since the date of the Audit. If you have a specific question or inquiry relating to the
financial information of the District since the date of the Audit, you should contact Chris Wodka, Director ofFinancial Affidrs.)
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eommunit~ Co!le~ disMct ~as. annexed in 19~7:T0tal populati0n-of the district :today is
approxim~mly 1,058,ff23 a~d ~ total 2007 equal~ed,assessed~v~uation is $44;535,081;379.

College of DaPage offers, its-at~roximately 30,000 smden~ a-diverse and far, reaching educational.
program.- S~dents can choose ~from 55 p~-bacca!auream ar~as 0fstudy and from52oeeapatiorral
a~ teeNl Frogr~; with d~seS .offered on the oollege’s 273"acre Glen ~ ~pus and at
,nearly 84 suburban :locations.. College of DuPago :also offers a .wide varieW of Continuing
Education. programS, an Adult Fast Track program~ online e~ll~ge,, a Weekend Degree pr0~gram,
plus special seminars and workshops for community members with a s~c ,inmre~t in mind~
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September
26, 2008 on our consideration of the College" s internal control over financial repo~fing and our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions~ of lawns, regulations, contracts, and grant, and other
matters. -The ~ose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. This report is an integral part of the
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in
conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as whole. The supplemental financial information listed in the financial section of the table of
contents and the other supplemental financial information listed under the specialreports section of
the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are nora required part of
the basic financial statements of the College. This information is required by the illinois
Community College Board and is presented on the modified accrual basis. Such information was
su~ected to the audit procedures applied in the audit of the basic f~ancial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as a whole.

The Management’s D~ion and Analysis, designated in the table of contents as "Required
SuppIementary Information" is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is
supplementary information required by the Governmental Accotmting Standards Board. We have
applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principalIy of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.
However, we did notaudit the information and do not express an opinion on ~

The items listed in the introductory section and statistical section in the table of contents are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. These items have not been subjected to the audit procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on them.

Oak Brook, Illinois
September 26, 2OO8

Cxowe Horwath LLP
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of College of DuPage’s Community College’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
presents management’s ~discussion~ and analysis of the Coll_eg~’s financial .activity during the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007° Since this management’s discussion and analysis is
designed to focus on current activities, resulting change and currently known facts, please read it in
conjtmetion with the wammittal letter (pages 8-16), and the College’s basic financial statements
including the notes to the financial statements (pages 41-66). Responsibility for the completeness and
fairness of this information rests with the College.

Using This Annual Report

The new financial statement (implemented in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003) focuses on the
College as a whole. The College financial statements (see pages 34-38) are designed to emulate
corporate presentation models whereby all College activities are consohdated into one total. The
focus of the Statement of Net Assets is to reflect the College’s financial position at a certain date.
This statement, combines and consohdates, current financial resources (short-term spendable
resources) with capital assets. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
focuses on both the gross costs and the net costs of College activities, which are supported
substantially by property taxes, state and federal grants and contracts, student tuition and fees and
auxiliary enterprises revenues. This approach is intended to summarize and simplify the user’s
analysis of the cost of various College services to students and the community.

Financial Highlights

Comparative of Net Assets - Fiscal Years 2008 and 2007 (in millions dollars)
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Financial Analysis of the College as a Whole

Net Assets
As of June 30, 2008

(in millions)

Increase Increase

2008. 2007 2008-2007 200___~62007-2006

Non-current assets
Capital assets, net of depreciation

Bond issuance costs
Total assets

$325.8 $352.6 $(26.8) $276.8 $75.8

175.5 121.5 54.0 100.0 21.5

.8. .9 (.1) .6 .3
502.1 475.0 27.1 377.4 97.__.~6

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

100.4 84.4 16.0 76.4 8.0

173.3 181.7 (8.4) 105.7 76.0

273.7. 266.1 7.6 182.1 84..__9_0

Net assets
Investment in capital assets
Restricted expendable

144.2 113.6 30.6 99.9 13.7
29.0 24.0 5.0 19.1 4.9

Unrestricted 55.2_    71.~2 (16.0)    76.~2 (5.0)

Total Net Assets 225_228~. ~ ~ ~ ~

This schedule is prepared ~om the College’s statement of net assets (pages 32-33) which is presented
on the accrual basis of accounting whereby assets are capitalized and depreciated.

Fiscal Year 2008 Compared to 2007

The total current assets decreased by $26.8 million as compared to prior year. The non-restricted
current assets increased by $10.3 million, while the restricted assets decreased by $37.1 million. This
is due entirely to the reduction of investments as the construction of the new facilities is in full
pmcess.

Non-current assets increased by $53.9 million due primarily to the increase in construction-in-
progress as explained in the Analysis of Net Assets section of this document~
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Current liabilities increased by $16.0 million. The primary difference being in the restricted accounts
payable that increased by $10.5 million due to the increase in construction activity. The bond payable
current portion increased by $1.8 million and the unearned property tax revenues increased
by $600,000 all due to ~- changes in the bond payment schedule. --This change-in net assets is
explained on page 30.

Fiscal Year 2007 Compared to 2006

The total current assets increased by $75.8 million as compared to the prior year. The non-restricted
current assets increased by only $350,000 while the restricted current assets increased by $75.5
million. The restricted current assets increase of $75.5 million was due primarily to the increase of
restricted investments in the amount of $75.3 million due to the issuance of the General Obligation
Bonds Series 2007. The restricted interest receivables increased by $1.3 million, also due to this
issuance.

Non-current assets increased by $21.8 million due primarily to the increase in construction-in-
progress as explained in the Analysis of Net Assets section of this document.

Current liabilities increased by $8.0 million. The primary differences are in the restricted accounts
payable account with an increase of $2.6 million due to the increase in construction activity. The
bonds payable current portion increased by $1.5 million due to the increase of the General Obligation
Bonds Series 2007. The unearned property tax revenues increased by $2.9 million also due to the
bond issue. The non-eurrent liabilities increased by $76.0 million due to the issuance of the General
Obligation Bonds Series 2007.

The change in Net Assets is explained on page 30.
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Operating Results for the Year Ended
June 30, 2008
(in mlmons)

Operating revenues
Tuition and fees
Auxiliary
Other
Total operating revenues

2008

Increase Increase
0)eorease) (I)eerease)

2007 2008-2007 2006 2007-2006

$51.3 $ 47.9 $3.4 $42.5 $5.4
6.0 6.8 (.8) 5.4 1.4
..__~8 .9 ~ .5. .~4

.58.1 55.6 2.5 48.4 7.~2

Non-operating revenues
State grants and contracts
Federal grants and contracts
Real estate taxes
Investment income
Other income

Total non-operating revenues

29.1 27A 1.7 25.8 1.6
10.1 9.1 1.0 8.9 .2
82.1 76.3 5.8 72.1 4.2
10.5 11.4 (.9) 8.5 2.9
3.3 2.2 1.1 2.5.

135.1 126.4 8..__77 117.8    8.~6

Total revenues 193.2 182.0 11.2 166.2. 15.____~8

Less operaling expenses (page 27)

Lessnon-operating expenses
Interest on debt
Loss on sale of capital assets

Total non-operating ~penses

165.7 161.8 3.9 151.5 10.3

7.9 6.0 1.9 5.2 .8

6.7 1._~_3 5._~.2 1.5

Net income before capital eontn’bution

Capital contributions
Capital gifts and grants

Increase in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

19.5 13..__~5 6.__Q_0 9.._~5 4.t)

19.6 13.6 6.0 9.6 4.0

208.8 195.2 13.6 185.6 9.6
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FiscalYear 2008 Compared to 2007

Ols~g~c-~n~-~-~dby$2.5-mitlion which-is-reflective of-a--tuitionand-fee in~ ...........................

~g expenses increased by $3.9 million from the prior y~ar. The opiating expense categories
are summarized on page 27.

Non-operating revenue increased by $8.7 million. An increase of $5.8 million in property tax revenue
was generated by the current levy.

At June 30, 2008, the College is economically better off than at June 30, 2007 by $19.6 million.

There are currently no other known facts, decisions or eonditious that will have a significant effect on
the financial positions (net assets) or changes in financial position (revenues, expenses and changes in
net assets).

Fiscal Year 2007 Compared to 2006

Operating revenue increased by $7.2 million which reflects both a tuition and fee increase and an
increase in enrollment as compared to the previous year.

Operating expenses increased by $10.3 million from the prior year. The operating expense categories
are summarized on page 27.

Non-operating revenue increased by $8.6 millio~ An inca-ease of $4.2 million in property tax revenue
was generated by the current levy. Investment income increased by $2.9 million due to eontinual

At June 30, 2007, the College is economically better off than at June 30, 2006 by $13.6 million.

There are currently no other known facts, decisions or conditions that will have a significant effect on
the financial positions (net assets) or changes in financial position (revenues, expenses and changes in
net assets).
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The following is a graphic illustra~on of rovonu~ by source.

Revenue by Source
Operating and Non-Operating Revenues

June 30, 2008

Auxiliary
Tuition and Fees (Opera, rig) Other

(Operating) 3.1% (Operating)
0,4%26.6% ~ ~

Other
(Non-operating)

1.7%

State Grants and
Contracts

(Non-operating)
15.1%

Federal Grants and Investment Income (Non.
Contracts operating)

(Non-operating) 5.4%
5.2%

Real Estate Taxes (Non.
operating)

42.5%
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Operating Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

(in millions)

2008    2007 2008 -2007 2006
Operating expenses

Instruction $76.6 $72.9 $3.7 $69.7
Academic Support 9.5 10.3 (.8) 9.7
Student Services 12.5 12.0 .5 11.9
Public Service 2.6 2.9 (.3) 2.3
Independent Operations .2 .1 . I .1
Operations & Main. of Plant 15.3 14.5 .8 14.2
General Administration 10.7 9.7 1.0 10.2
General Institutional 14.0 17.0 (3.0) 11.9
Financial Aid 4.6 4.4 .2 3.5
Auxiliary 14.3 13.0 1.3 12.9
Depreciation 5.4 5.0 A 5.1

Total 1_$!_6_£2 $16__6L818$3.9 ~

Net
Increase

(D~ease)
2007 -2006

$3.2
.6
.1
.6

.3
(.5)
5.1
.9
.I

The following is a graphic illustration of operating expenses.

Operating Expenses
June 30, 2008

Depreciation Expense
3.3%

Financial Aid
2.8%

/
Auxiliary Enterprises

8.6%

Instruction
46.2%

General Institutional Public Service
8.5% f 1.6%

General Administration
6.5%

Academic Support
5.7%

Student Services
7.5%

~ Independent Ope
0.1%

Operation and
Maintenance of Plant
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Comparison of Operating Expenses
Fiscal Years 2008 and 2007

90
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Instruc~on Academic Student    Operation & Publl~ GenemlAdmln Auxiliary & Rnandal Depreciation
Support Services Maintenance Se~Ice & Institutional Independent Aid

of Plant Operations

LI~ 2008 1~2007 ]

Fiscal Year 2008 Compared to 2007

~ting expenses for Fiscal Year 2008 increased by only $3.9 million. Instructional, academic
and student services increased by $3.4 million due to salary, benefits, material and supplies
increases. All other expenses, excluding Financial Aid, increased by only $300,000 as there was a
conscious effort to stay within budget parameters. Financial Aid expenses increased $200,000 due
to an increase in students utilizing financial aid scholarships.

Fiscal Year 2007 Compared to 2006

Operating expenses for Fiscal Year 2007 increased by $10.3 million. Instructional, academic and
student serviees increased by $3.9 million due to salary, benefits, material and supplies increases.
General Institutional expenses increased by $5.1 million due to an increase in construction
activities. Financial Aid expenses increased $900,000 due to an increase in students utilizing
financial aid scholarships.
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Analysis of Net Assets
June 30, 2008
(in millions)

2008

-Increase Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)

2007 2008-2007 2006 2007-2006
Net Assets

Net Investment in Capital Assets$144.2 $113.6 $30.6 $99.9 $13.7
Restricted Expendable 29.0 24.0 5.0 19.1 4.9
Unrestricted 55.2 71.2 ~ 76.2 ~

Total ~ 20$208~.8 ~ ~ ~

Fiscal Year 2008 Compared to 2007

The net investment in capital assets increased by $30.6 million. This increase is attributed to a
significant increase in the construction-in-progress. The major projects include the Technology
Building, Health Careers and Natural Sciences Building, and Parking Lot Phases II and III.
Restricted expendable net assets increased by $5.0 million due to the increases in tax levies to pay
the principal and interest on the General Obligation Bonds Series 2007. Unrestricted net assets
decreased by $16.0 million due to the partial completion of some construction projects.

Fiscal Year 2007 Compared to 2006

The net investment in capital assets increased by $13.7 million. This increase is attributed to a
significant increase in the construction-in-progress. The major projects include the Technology
Building, $1.9 million, Health Career and Natural Sciences Building, $4.9 million, Early
Childhood Center at $4.9 million and Parking Phase II at $9.5 million. Restricted expendable net
assets increased by $4.9 million due to the increases in tax levies to pay the principal and interest
on the General Obligation Bonds Series 2007. Unrestricted net assets decreased by $5.0 million
due to the completion of some construction projects.

The following is a graphic illustration of net assets.

Analysis of Net Assets June 30, 2008
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2008

Capital Assets, Net
June 30, 2008
(in millions)

Capital Assets
Land and Improvements $9.7
Buildings and Improvements129.1
Equipment 34.1
Construction in Progress 93.___~2

Increase Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)

2007 2008-2007 2006 2007-2006

$11.2 $(1.5) $12.1 $(.9)
124.5 4.6 121.3 3.2
34.7 (.6) 33.7 1.0
40.2 53.0 19.5. 20.7

Total 266.1    210.6 55.5 186.6 24.0

Less Accumulated Depreciation(90.6) ~ ~ ~ (2.4)

Net Capital Assets $175.5 ~ ~ $99.9

Fiscal Year 2008 Compared to 2007

As of June 30, 2008, the College had recorded $266.1 million invested in capital assets, $90.6
million in accumulated depreciation and $175.5 million in net capital assets.

Net capital assets increased by $54.0 million due primarily to a significant increase in the
construction-in-progress. The major projects include the Technology Building $19.6 million,
Health Careers and Natttral Sciences Building $27.8 million, Parking Phases II $2.0 million and
Parking Phase ]!I at $2.4 million. Additional information on capital assets is provided in Note 3 to
the financial statements.

In November 2006, the College issued $7,890,000 in General Obligation (Alternate Revenue
Source) Refunding Bonds, Series 2006 to advance reftmd a portion of the 2003 Bonds. Both
Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. and Standard and Poor’s Ratings Group have assigned the highest
municipal bond ratings of"Aaa" and "AAA" respectively to the bonds. During fiscal year 2008,
$0 principal was retired on the Series 2006 Refunding Bonds.

In February 2007, the College issued $78,840,000 in General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007.
Both Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. and Standard and Poor’s Ratings Group have assigned the
highest municipal bond ratings of "Aaa" and "AAA" respectively to the bonds. The proceeds
derived from the issuance of the Series 2007 Bonds will be used by the College to build and equip
new buildings and renovate existing facilities. During fiscal year 2008, $535,000 principal was
retired on the Series 2007 Bonds.

In February 2003, the College issued $92,815,000 in General Obligation Bonds, Series 2003A and
$31,580,000 in General Obligation Alternate Revenue Source Bonds, Series 2003B. Both
Moody’ s Investors Service, Inc. and Standard and Poor’s Ratings Group have assigned the highest
municipal bond ratings of"Aaa" and "AAA" respectively to the bonds. The proceeds derived
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from the issuance of the Series 2003A bonds will be used by the College to build and equip new
buildings and renovate existing facilities. The proceeds derived from the issuance of the Series
2003B bonds will be used by the College to construct parking facilities and related site
improvements. DUring fiscal year 2008, $5,175~000 principal was retired on the Series 2003A
bonds; and $1,235,000 principal was retired during the year on the Series 2003B Bond.

As of June 30, 2008, $78,305,000 (Series 2007), $7,890,000 (Series 2006 Refunding Bonds),
$66,640,000 (Series 2003A) and $18,085,000 (Series 2003B) remain outstanding. The payment
schedule, along with changes in activities for debt, is provided in Note 6 to the financial
statements.

Fiscal Year 2007 Compared to 2006

As of June 30, 2007, the College had recorded $210.6 million invested in capital assets, $89.1
million in accumulated depreciation and $121.5 million in net capital assets.

Net capital assets increased by $21.6 million due primarily to a significant increase in the
construction-in-progress. The major projects include the Technology Building $1.9 million,
Health Career and Natural Sciences Building $4.9 million, Early Childhood Center $4.8 million
and Parking Phases II $9.5 million. Additional information on capital assets is provided in Note 3
to the financial statements.

In November 2006, the College issued $7,890,000 in General Obligation (Alternate Revenue
Source) Refunding Bonds, Series 2006 to advance refund a portion of the 2003 Bonds. Both
Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. and Standard and Poor’s Ratings Group have assigned the highest
municipal bond ratings of"Aaa" and "AAA" respectively to the bonds. During fiscal year 2007,
$0 principal was retired on the Series 2006 Refunding Bonds.

In February 2007, the College issued $78,840,000 in General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007.
Both Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. and Standard and Poor’s Ratings Group have assigned the
highest mtmicipal bond ratings of "Aaa" and "AAA" respectively to the bonds. The proceeds
derived from the issuance of the Series 2007 Bonds will be used by the College to build and equip
new buildings and renovate existing facilities. During fiscal year 2007, $0 principal was retired
on the Series 2007 Bonds.

In February 2003, the College issued $92,815,000 in General Obligation Bonds, Series 2003A and
$31,580,000 in General Obligation Alternate Revenue Source Bonds, Series 2003B. Both
Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. and Standard and Poor’s Ratings Group have assigned the highest
municipal bond ratings of "Aaa" and "AAA" respectively to the bonds. The proceeds derived
from the issuance of the Series 2003A bonds will be used by the College to build and equip new
buildings and renovate existing facilities. The proceeds derived from the issuance of the Series
2003B bonds will be used by the College to construct parking facilities and related site
improvements. During fiscal year 2007, $4,480,000 principal was retired on the Series 2003A
bonds; and $1,205,000 principal was retired during the year and $7,375,000 was advance refunded
on the Series 2003B Bonds.
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As of June 30, 2007, $78,840,000 (Series 2007), $7,890,000 (Series 2006 Refunding Bonds),
$71,815,000 (Series 2003A) and $19,320,000 (Series 2003B) remain outstanding. The payment
schedule, along with changes in activities for debt, is provided in Note 6 to the financial
statements.

Other

Management is not aware of any currently known facts, decisions, or conditions that would
have a significant impact on the College’s financial position (net assets) or results of operations
(revenues, expenses, and other changes in net assets).

CONTACTING FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our customers with a general overview of College of
DuPage’s finances and to show College of DuPage’s acoountability for the revenue it receives.

If you have questions about this report or need additional information, contact Chris Wodka,
Controller, at 425 Fawell Blvd., Glen Ellyn, IL 60137-6599, (630) 942-2219.
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STATEMENT 1
Page I of 2

COLLEGE OF DUPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2008 and 2007

ASSETS
Cun’ent Assets

Cash and cas~ equivalents
~t investments
Property taxes receivable (net of allowances

¯ of $335,350 and $323,778, respectively)
Tuition and fees receivable (net of allowances

of $2,092,853 and $1,8~,544, respectively)
Interest receivable                -
Other accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Restricted Assets

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investments
Property taxes receivable (net of allowances

of $87,067 and $81,932, respectively)
l~ederal and state government claims receivable
Restricted interest receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total Current !x~sets
Non Current Assets

Interest receivable
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated,
Less allowance for depreciation
Bond issuance costs

Total Non Current Assets
Total Assets

2008 2007

57,900,000
35,170,341

18,397,665
63,500,001
33,565,718

4,673,291 3,643,838

1,612,314
1,035,152

231,045
3,829,567

1,344,848
985,274
29,323

2,267,497

103,779,756
72,695,172
9,220,260

1,808,115
210,707,390

8,685,344

3,087,442
1,724,209
1,249,730

325,848,273

2,244,132
4,830,058

621,611
352,630,85.4

9,842
97,998,887

16~153,906
(90,641,622)

811,809
176,332,822
502,181,095

45,013,041
165,613,901
(89,136,893)

898,o41
12%388,o9o
475,018,904

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.



STATEMENT 1
Page 2 of 2

COLLEGE OF DUPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
June 30,.2008 and 2007

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts-payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Accrued compensated absences
Unearned property tax revenues
Unearned tuition and fee revenues
Bonds payable - ~t
Bond interest payable
Termination b~aefits payable
Other cm’rent liabilities
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets

Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Unearned property tax revenues
Unearned tuition and fee revenues
Unearned grant revenues
Bond interest payable
Deposits held in custody for others
Other current liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities,

Bonds payable - non en__~ent
Arbitrage liability
Termination benefits payable

Total Non Ct~ent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:

Debt service
Working cash
Other purposes

Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

2008 2007

1,487,283 $ 1,393,705
5,234,307 5,348,728
2,266,555 2,112,771

33,534,917 32,377,806
19,856,627 17,154,869
9,640,360 7,807,578

593,127 614,598
1,161,855 918,692

89,395 34,600

16,373,106 5,808,561
418,797 126,550

8,706,610 8,193,228
451,892 494,205
143,003 150,783

- 596,039
270,235 251,987
165,558 1,018,247

100,393,627 84,402,947

170,520,519 I79,506,963
698,711 -

2,127,500 2,268,400
173 ,346,730 181,775,363
273,740,357 266,178,310

144,249,896 113,596,287

19,594,2 85 14,584,822
8,034,976 8,034,976
1,375,089 1,375,595

55,186,492 71,248,914
$ 228,440,738 $ 208,840,594

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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..................................... (~OL-I~GF.~FDU~-AG-~

STATEMENTS OF R~VENUES, EXPENSES, AND CILANGE8 IN ~ET ASSETS
FOR ~ YEARS ENDED JUNE 30~ 2908 AND

Operating ~nc, ome (Lo~) ¯
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Real estate taxes

Other non-open~g revenues (expenses)

Gain (Ira0 oh ude of capital a~et~

Net Income Before Capital Contn’mtions
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Total Capital Conm’bufions

NET A$S~I"S
Net Assets at Beginning oi’Year
Net Assets ut End o~Year

2007

$ 51,276,425 47,850,011

508,217 579,339
6,039,744 6,811,211

296.539 333~56

~,120y25 55.573,81,7,

76,609,450 72,868,157
9,483,446 10,360,929

12,529,969 12,028,071
2,623,898 2,860,059

154,873. 51,778
15,312,683 I4,457,218
10,658,353 9,739,609
14,019,867 16,973,154
14,320:304 13,0~3,615
4,602,O28 4,408,225
5,39..9,659 4,9~. 5,163

165,714.530 161,775,978

8~I00~87 76,301,141
1,794,791 1,628,249

29,087,797 27,416,450
10,167.590 9,166,655
1,3o2,s82 618,351

157,391         13~09
(7,9~,169)      (6,054,992)

(6o,16~,.,      (~15,~)

i.] 9,..~0,706       13,573,291

59,438 ,, 41,8oo.
59,438 41,800

19,6o0,144,

$ 228,440,738 $    208,840,594

The arvompmying no~e~ are an integral part of this uatement.
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STATEMENT 3
Page I of 2

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 AND 2007

CASH ]FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
2008 2OO’7

Tuition and fees
Payment to sd~pliers
Payment to employ~ees

Other revenues

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIF~

52,906,417
(36,831,484)

(I 17,295,140)
6,039,744
1,6,11,606

(93,568,s57)

47,971,265
(29,192,536)

(118,921,640)
6,811,211

65O,265

Real estate taxes
Sine appropriations
G-rants & contracts

Net Cash fi’om Non-Capital Financing Aotivities

21,489,7oo
11,470,472

,    ~5~,662
114,74,8,77~

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED ICINANCING ACI’IVITIIgS
Prooeeds from bonds
Pm-oheses of capital assets
Bond prinoipal payments
Interest paid on capital debt

Net Cash from Capital and Related Financing Activilies

75,897,711
21,845,940
9385,006

(49,304,80s) (24,702,976)
(6,9~5,ooo) (5,6ss,ooo)
(8,674,109) (7,139,405)

- 13,309

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACT/VITIES

Proceeds from sales and metm~s of investments
Interest on investments
Purchase of investments

Net Cash from Investing Activities

3o1~6,o44
13~5,75o 9,sm,44~

(157,623,825)

!56,957,969 (57,001,795)

113,213,970 3,872,327

Cash - End of the Year

20,205,780 ~,,6,3337453

133,419,750 $    20,205,780

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement

37



STATEMENT 3
Page 2 ef 2

COIJ..EGE OF DUPAGE
COMMUNITY CO~GE DISTRICT NUMBER

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR M YE~ ~ED ~ ~, :Z0O8 AND :~01r7

I~ECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
TO NET CASH FROM OPI~RATING ACTIVITIES:

Net ~ from Operating Activities

s 0o7,593,6o5)

(1,079,331)
(2o~,722)

542,150
3Sl,6~0
698,711

(797,894)
2,659,445

~o2~3

18,248

2007

$ 0o6,2o2,~6D

4,975,163
6,596,461

486~517

8322.49
(330,98~)
(279,783)

979,324
(187,903)
893,452

(52,oo,9,)

Schedule of~ Transactions

RECONCILIATION OF-CASH

Restricted cash and ~ash equivalents

Total Cash

$ 59,438

29,639,994
10,3,779,756

$ ~3S,4!9,7~0

$ 41,800 "
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of College of DuPage -,Community College District Number
502 (the College) conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) applicable to government units and minois community colleges, as well as those
prescribed by the Klinois Community College Board (ICCB), as set forth in the ICCB Fiscal
Management Manual. The College’s reports are based on all applicable Governmental Accounting
Standards Bo~d (.GASB) pronouncements as well as applicable Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations," Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and
Accounting Review Boards of the Committee on Accounting--Procedure issu~l on or before
November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict With or contradict GASB
pronouncements. The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies.

A. Reporting Entity

The College is a municipal coxp6ration governed by an elected seven member Board of Trustees.
The College is fiscally independent and is considered a primary government pursuant to GASB
Statement No. 14, The Financial Report~g Entity. Th~ College has determined that the College of
DuPage Foundation meets the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement Noo 39, DetermiMng Whether Certain OrgaMzatkms Are Component Units, an
amendment of GASB Stateraent 14, which has resulted in the College of DuPage Foundation being
reported as a discretely presented component unit of the College. The College of DuPage
Foundation is a legally separate not-for-profit established under Internal Revenue Code Section 501
C(3). Separate financial statements of the Foundation are available f~om the Foundation’s Executive
Director, 425 Fawell Boulevard, SRC 2073, Glen .FAlyn, Illinois 60137-6599.

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of A~counting, and Finandal Statement Presentation
t

For financial reporting purposes, the College is considered a special-purpose government engaged
only in business-type activities. Accordingly, the College’s financial statements have been
presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when an
obligation has been incurred. All significant intm-agency transactions have been eliminated.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the College receives-value without directly giving equal value
in return, include: property taxes; federal, state, and local grants; state appropriations; and other
contributions. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the period for
which the levy is intended to finance. Revenue from grants, state appropriations, and other
contributions is recognized in the year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are
required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which
the College must provide local resources to be used for a specific purpose, and expense
requirements, in which the resources are provided to the College on a reimbursement basis.
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $02

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(co )

1o SUlVIMARY OF SIGN]I~C#~’T Accou1vr~G POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Property Taxe~

The College’s property laxes are levied each year on all taxable real property located in the District.
Property taxes are recorded on an acen~ basis of ac~ountingo Pursuant to guidance from the Illinoi~
Community ~_~llege Board, and the College Board of Trustees resolution, propeay tax levies a~e
allocated fifty percent for each of the two fiscal years after the levy year.

Eabh County Assessor is respons~le for assessment of all taxable real-property within each county
except for certain railroad property that is assessed directly by the state. Reassessment is on a
three-year schedule for Cook County and on a four-year schedule for DuPage and W~ Counties, as
established by their respective Assessors.

Each County Clerk computes the annual tax for each parcel of real property and prepares tax books
used by the County Collector as the basis for issuing tax bills to all taxpayers i~. the County.

Property taxes are collected by the County Collector and are submitted to the County Treasurer, who
remits to the Laxing bodies their respective share of the collections. Taxes levied in one year
become due and payable in two installments during the following year, generally on June 1st and
September 1st. Taxes must be levied by the last Tuesday in December for the following collection
year. The levy become,~ an enforceable lien ag~_b’t the txopexty ~ of January 1, immediately
following the levy ye~.

The b’tatutory maximum tax raw and the respective final rates for the 2007 tax levy payable in
calendar year 2008, per $100 of ~sed v~luation are as follows:

t
Statuto~ Maximum Rate F’mal Ra~

Education $.7500 $.1292
Operations and Maintenance .1000 .0214
Liability, l~rotection & Settlementnone .0023
Social Security/Medicare none .0031
Audit °0050 .0003
Bond and Interesi none .0334
Life Safety .0500 none
Working Cash (1) none

TOTAL



COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $02

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
JUNE 30, 2008 AND 2007

(CO )

1. SUMMARY’OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Property Taxes (continued)

The statutory maximum tax rates and the respective final rates for the 2006 tax levy payable in
calendar year 2007, per $100 of assessed valuation are as follows:

Statutory Maximum RateFinal Rate
Education $.7500 ~$.1331
Operations and Maintenance .1000 .02-26
Liability, Protection & Settlementnone .0020
Social Security/Medicare none .0030
Audit .0050 .0002
Bond and Interest none .0342
Life Safety .0500 none
Working Cash (1) none

TOTAL

(1) Subject to limitation of bonds at 75% of property tax base.

The 2008 tax levy, which attached as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1, 2008, has not
been recorded as a receivable as of June 30, 2008 as the tax has not yet been levied by the counties
within the College’s district and will not be levied until December 2008 and, therefore, the levy is
not measurable at June 30, 2008.

D. Capital Assets

Capital assets include property, plant, equipment, . and infrastructure assets, such as roads, parking
lots, and sidewalks. Such assets are recorded at historical cost if purchased or constructed. .Donated
capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. Costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value Of the assets or materially extend their useful
lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as
projects are constructed.

Capital assets aie defined by the College as assets with an initial unit cost greater than defined
capitalization thresholds, and having an estimated useful life of at least one year. Property, plant,
and equipment of the College are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
useful lives. See Note 3 for further detail.



COL~ OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $0~

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~ 30, 20~ A~D 2007

(co )

L ~Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT~G POIJCIES (CO~)

DoCapital A~sets (continued)

Asset~
Buildings
Building improvements
Temporary buildings"
Original land improvements
Renovations of original

land improvements

Renovations of original infi’astmcture
Equipment
Vehicles
Computers and related equipment

Capitalization Threshold Years
$500,000 50
500,000 20
100,000 2O

20

I00,000 10
2O

500,000 10
2,5OO 6
2,500 4
2~00 4

E. Cash Equivalents

Cash includes deposits held at banks, and small amounts maintained for change and petty cash
tim&. Cash equivalents are defined as highly liquid investments readily converted to cash with
original maturities of three months or less; they include ~nounts held in overnight Repurchase
Agreements, Illinois Funds (ILFUNDS), ISDLAF Money Market, Federated Money Market, and
amounts held i~ banks as Trust Assets°

Fo Investments

Investments with a maturity le~s than one year when purchased and all non-negotiable certificates of-
deposit are reported at cost or amortized cost. Investments with a maturity greater than one year
when purchased are reported at ~ value. Fair value is determined at quoted market prices.Interest income is reported at the stated interest rote, and any premiums. or discounts on debt

securities are not amortized.

Go ~ventories

Inventories consist of items purchased for resale in the automotive sex-dees, IT special services and
student activities areas, and are stated at lower of cost (FLrstoin, first-out) or market. The cost is
recorded as expenses as the inventory is consumed.

H. Restricted Assets

Restricted assets are primarily bond funded construction accounts, the use of which is restricted by
the bond covenants, debt service funds, the use of which is restricted by the bond covenants for
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI~ICIES (CONTINUED)

Restricted Assets (continued)

repayment of bonds, and in working cash funds, the use of which is restricted by Blinois Compiled
Statutes 0LCS). When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
College’s poli~y to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted resources when they are
needed.

I. Unearned Tuition and Fee Revenue

Tuition and fee revenues related to the periods after June 30, 2008 and Juno 30, 2007 have been
classified as unearned.

J. Net Assets

The College’s net assets are classified as follows:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt- this represents the College’s .total investment in
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and net of any debt issued to acquire the capital asset,
plus unspent bond proceeds.

Restricted for:.
Debt service - this represents the amount of net assets that have been set aside for payments
of bond principal and interest.

Working cash -,this represents the principal balance of the Working Cash subfund, which.
pursuant to College Board of Trustees resolution and H.L~, is held in perpetuity.

Other purposes - this includes primarily unspent property tax ~eipts in the Audit and
Liability Protection and Settlement subfunds.

None of the College’s restricted net assets result from enabling legislation ad6pted by the College.

Unrestricted net assets - This includes resources from student tuition and fees, state
appropriations, sales and services of educational departments, and auxiliary enterprises. These
reaources are used for transactions relating to the educational and general opemtious of the College
and may be used at the discretion of the Board of Trustees to meet current expenses for any purpose.

K. Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable financial statements. Bond
premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNI~CANTACCOUNTXNG POLICIES (CONTINUED)

K. LongoTerm Obligations (continued)

bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of th~ applicable premium or discount. Bond issuance costs
are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term’ of the related debt. Arbitrage
liabilities, ff aoy, are recorded as reductions of investment income in the year the potential .liability
is incurred.

Lo Classification of Revenues aud Expenses

Operatingrevenue includes activities that have the characteristics of exchange transactions, such as
(1) student tuition and fees, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, and (2) sales and services
of auxiliary enterprises. Non-operating revenue includes activities that have the characteristics of
non-exchange transactions, such as (1) local property taxes, (2) state appropriations, (3) most
federal, state, and local grants and contracts and federal appropriations, and (4) gifts and
contributions. Operating expenses are those expenses directly.attributable to the operations of the
College. Incidental expenses are classified as non-operating expenses.

M.. Federal Financial Assistance Programs

The College participates in federally funded programs providing Pell Grants, SEOG Grants, Federal
Work-Study, Federal Family Education Loans, Perkins Loans: and support for other grant programs
not related to student financial aid. Federal programs are audited in accordance with the Single
Audit Act Amendments of 1996, the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Revised Circular
133 Audit of States, Local Goveniments and Non-Profit Organizations, and the Compliance
Supplement.

N. OnoBehaif Payments for Priuge Benefits and Saiarie~

The College recognizes as revenues and expemes contributions made by the Stat~ of Illinois to the
State Universities Retirement System on behalf of the College’s employees. See Note 4 for timber
detail.

Oo Compensated Absence~

The College records a liability for employees’ vacation leave earned, but not taken. Employees are
allowed to carry over a limited number of vacation days from year to year. The College has no
commitment for accumulated sick leave and no liability is recorded. Employees who retire are
given credit for unused sick leave towards years of service in the State Universities Retirement
System pension plano See Note 5 for further detail.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUFA))

P. Use of Estimates

In order to prepare these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, management has made a number of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets ~ud liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses and gains and losses during the reporting l~riod. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

2. CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Illinois Public Commtmity College Act and the Investment of the Public Funds Act authorize "
the College to invest in obligations issued by the United States Government, investments
constituting direct obligations of any bank,, short-teixt commercial paper of U.S. corporations with
assets exceeding $500 million, short-term obligations issued by the Federal National Mortgage
Association, shares or other securities issued by savings and loan associations, share accounts of
credit unions ~hartered in the United States with its principal office located in Illinois, and
securities issued by the minois FUnds.

In addition, the College of DuPage Board of Trustees has adopted an investment policy (Policy
6610) which provides further restrictions on the investment of College funds. It is the policy of the
College to.invest its funds in a manner which will provide the highest investment return with the
maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the College and conforming to all
state and local statutes governing the investment of public funds, using the "prudent person"
standard for managing the overall portfolio. The primary objectives of the policy, in order of.
priority are; legafity, safety (preservation of capital ~nd protection of investment principal), liquidity
and yield.

The Board of Trustees policy permits deposits without coliateralization in financial institutions with
capital and.surplus in excess of $100,000,000. The total deposits not collateralized at any one
institution may not exceed $5,000,000. Illinois Funds is an investment pool managed by the State
of Hlinois, Office of the Tre,.surer, which allows governments within the State to pool their funds
for investment purposes. Illinois Funds is not registered with the SEC as an investment company,
but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940.
Investments in Illinois Funds are valued at Illinois Fund’s share price, which is the price for which
the investment could be sold. These investments are not required to be categorized based on
custodial risk in accordance with GASB Statement No. 40 because they are not seoarifies. The
relationship between the College and the agent is a direct contractual relationship, and the
investments are not supported by a transferable instrument that evidences ownership. For the
College’s reporting purposes, Illinois Funds are considered cash equivalents.
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A~ ~posit~ with $~nancial Institutiom

Custodial credit risk for deposits with finandal institutions is the risk that in the event of bank
failure, the College’s deposits may not be returned to it. As previously noted, the College’s
investment policy allows up to $5,000,000 of uninsured and uncollateralized deposits at one
financial institutioh that meets certain criteria. At June 30, 2008 and 2007, the College had no bank
balances on deposit which were uninsured and uncollat~ralizedr out of total bank balances on
deposit of $133,419,750 and $70,L28,685, respectively.

B. Investments

The following table presents the investment in debt securities of the College as of June 30, 2008 and
2007 by type of investment.

June 30, 2008
Investment Fair Value Duration
Time deposits $130,595~172 <2 years

June 30, 2007
Inve~ment Fair Value Duration
Time deposits $ 224,284~486 <2 ye~

The College limits its exposme to c~edi~ risk~ the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not pay
its par value upon maturity, by p~y investing in obligations guaranteed by the United States
Government or securities issued by agencies of the United States Government, .limiting its.
investments in commercial paper to no more than 33% or the overall portfolio and no more than
10% in one corporation and limiting investments in mutual funds to the ten highest classific~tion~
established by a recognized rating se~iee with no more than 5% of the portfolio invested in this
fashion.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to
the investment, the College will not be able to recover the value of its investments that are in
possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the College’s investment policy requires all
security transactions that are exposed to custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus
payment (DVP) basis with the underlying investments held by a third party acting as the College’s
agent separated from where the investment was purchased;

At June 30, 2008 and 2007, the College had investments of $8,841,580 a~d $7~400,000~
respeetively, which were uni~ured and uneollateratized, out of total investment balances of
$130,595,172 and $224,284,486, respectively.
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CAPITAL ASSEWS

summary of changes in capital assets for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 is as follows:

Bahnce Balance
~uly 1. 2007 ~Additions Retirements Tr~k~.e.rs Jtme 30. 2008

Capital assets not bein~ depreciated:

Land $4,785,881 $ $ ++ $ $4,786,881
Construction in progress 40,226,160 + 57_578.680 (4~592.8"34) _~3.212.006"

Total capital assets
not being depreciated +s.o~.o41    57.~Ta6S0 (+j92.s34) 97.99ass7

Capital assvts being depreciated:

Land improvements 6,479,510 (1,571,372) - 4,908,138
Buildings 9:1,148,218 91,148,218
Building improvements 33,376,641 4,592,834 37,969,475
Equipment 34,609.532 1.902.267 (2.383.724.) ~

Total capital assets
being depreciated 165,613,901 1.902,267 (_3.955.096.) 4,592,8~4 168.153.906

Total cost 210.626.942 59.480.947 (3.955.096) . 266.152.793

Less: aeemnulated
depreciation:

Land improvements (3,710,175) 009,970) 1,571,372 (2,448,773)
Buildings 09,977,012) (1,666,8.32) - - (41,643,844)
~u~ding improvements (16,064~2) 0~44,124) - 07,608,466)
Equipment (29,385,364) (1.878,732)    2.323.557 (28.940,539)

Total accumulated
d~preciation (89,136,893)

Net Capital Assets $121.490.049

/5.399,659) 3.894.929 (90.641.622)

~081.289 $ (60.167~ _$ -~ $175.~,11.171
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3. CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

A summary of changes in capital assets f~ th~ fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 is as follows:

Capital assets aot boi~g depreciated:

Land $4,786,88~
Construction in progress 19.513.151

Total capital assets
not being deFreciated 24.300.032

Balance
~ Refirement~ Transfe~ J~me 30. 2007

25.079.160 (715.648) (3.650.503) 40.226.160

2s,079,~60 ~15.6~8) (3.650.s03) 4s.m3.o~

Capital assets being depreciated:

Land improveme~, ts

Building improvements

To~al capital assets
being depreciated

Total cost

7,289,458
91,1.48,218
30,171,455
33.733.328

162.342.459

186.6~2.491

Less: acm, muhted
depreciation

land improvements
B~dtngs
Bm’Iding improvements
F_~luipment

(4,623,740)
(38,3~2,473)
(14,872,520)
(28,863a~)

Totalacoumu~l
deprecia~on

$99.970.566Net Capital Assets

0,255,265) .445,317 6,479,510
- - 91,148,218

3~.05,186 33,376,641
- 34.6O9.532,

(2_510.195). 3.650.503 165.613.901

(3.225.843) - 210.626.942

(341,700) "~,255,265 - 0,710#75)
0,664,539) - (39,977,012)
(1,191,822) - (16,064,342)
(1.777.102) 1,254,930 - (292385.364.)

(4.975.163) ~10.195 -. (89.136.893)

$ (715.648~ $ -~ $121.490.049

sO
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4.RETIREMENT, TERMINATION AND POST EMPLOYMENT RELATED BENEFITS

The College contn’outes to.the State Universities Retirement System of Illinois (SURS), a cost°
sharing multiple-employer defined pension plan with a special funding situation whereby the State
of Itlinois m~es..substantially all contn’butions on behalf of the participating employers (albeit at
less than the actuarially required amounts). SURS was established July 21, 1941to provide
retirement annuities and other benefits for staff members and employees of the state universities,
certain affiliated organizations, and certain other state educational and scientific agencies and for
survivors~ dependents, and other beneficiaries of such employees.

SUPS is considered a component unit of the S~ate of Illinois’ financial reporting entity and is
included in the state’s financial reports as a pension trust fund. SURS is governed by Section 5/15,
Chapter 40, of the minois Compiled Statutes. SURS issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained
by writing to: SURS, 1901 Fox Drive, Champaign, IL 61820 or by calling 1-800-275-7877~

Plan members are required to contribute 8.0% of their annual covered salary and substantially all
employer contributions are made by the State of Illinois on behalf of the individual employers at a
rate different than the actuafially determined rate with the College funding employer contributions
for those employees paid from restricted grant funds. The rate for 2008 and 2007 was 10.75% and
10.82%, respectively, of annual covered payroll The contribution requirements of plan members
and employers are established and may be amended by the Illinois General Assembly.

The employer contributions to SURS" made by the College and the State are as follows:

Years Ending
June 30,... Colle~ State.of mlnois
2008 $131,637 $8,185,317
2007 107,783 6,235,640
2006 123,691 4,268,294
2005 120,125 6,949,011
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The College provides compensation payments to its eligible benefited employees. To encourage
early retirement, payments are available to administrators~ classified and faculty. The long term
liability for the payments, which is payable in installments np to a maximum of three years
~ubsequent to retirement, is recorded at present value in the fiscal year of election for xetirement
using a 2.8% disc6unt rate.

The expected future payments for faculty, administrators and classified at June 30, 2008 and 2007
are as follows:

Fiscal year 2009 payments
Prescm value of payments beyond fiscal year

$1,161,855

Fiscal year 2008 payments
Present value of paYments beyond fiscal year 2008

$ 918,692
2,268,400

At June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, there were 68 and 69 participants in the early retirement
program° The College began fiscal year 2007 with 56 participantS. Eleven new participants joined
the program in Fiscal 2008 and twenty-two new participants joined the program in Fiscal 2007, and
12 and 9 participants received their final payments during Fiscal 2008. and 2007,’respectivelyo

The College also provides eligible faculty, administmtors~ and classified retirees with a health
benefit progrmn. There are a variety of health care arrangements depending on when an individual
retired from the College. The College has gradually moved from providing health ca_re coverage to
the provision of annual ,fixed dollar allocations in lieu of health.c0verage. The cost of health care~
coverage for retirees is recorded annually as incurred, and was $500,583 and $497,932 for Fiscal
2008 and 2007, respectively. There are approximately 334 and 316 participants eligible to receive
benefits at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Health coverage is currently available to eligFole
retirees through a state program- The College Insurance Plan. Active College employees pay ..5%
of their salary to participate in the program subsequent to retirement. The College, as well as the
State of Illinois, provides matching contributions. For Fiscal 2008 and 2007, the College and the
State each provided a matching contribution of $364~1 and $360,821, respectively.

As of June 30, 2008 and 2007, employees had earned but not taken annual vacation leave which at
salary rates then in effect aggregated approximately $2,266,555 and $2,112,771, respectively. The
College has no commitment for accumulated sick leave and no liability is recorded. Employees
who retire arc given credit for unused sick leave towards years of service in the State Universities
Retirement System°
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6. LONG TERM DEBT

A smnmary of long term debt transactions for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007 is as
follows.

General Obligation Bonds -
Series 2003A

General Oblt~aton Bonds-
Series 2003B
(AI~rn~ Revenue Source)

General Obligation Refunding Bonds -
Series 2006
(̄Alternate Revenue Source)

Balance Balance Cun’ent
July 1. 2007 Iss~nces Jtetkemcnts June 30. 2008 Portion
$71,815,000 $ $5,175,000 $66,640,000 $5,955,000

19,320,000 1,235,000 18,085,000 1,265,000

7,890,000 - - 7,890,000 40,000

General Obligation Bonds - 78,840,000 - 535,000 78,305,000 1,630,000
Series 2007

General Obligbfion Bonds -
Series 2003A-Bond Premfum

General Obligation Bonds -
Series 2003B-Bond Premium
(Alternate Revenue Source)

Loss on Bond Refunding 2006

5,434,074 610,458 4,823,616 576,596

229,311 I4,794 214,517 11,590

(5~1,896) (34,960) (50~8)    04,961)

General Obligation Refunding Bonds -
Series 2006-Bond Premium
(Altemat~ Revenue So~ce)

General Obligation Bonds -
Series 2007-Bond Premium

Arbitrag~ Liabifity

Termination Benefits

Total

21,358 1,708 19,650 1,420

4,306,694 270,577 4,036,117 195,715

- 698,711 - 698,711

* Exclusive of cm~ent portion
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6. LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)
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General Obligation Bonds -"
Series 2003B -
(Alternate Revenue

(Alternate Revenue Sonrce~

General Obligatioa Bonds -
Series 2007

General Obligation Bonds -
Series 2003A-Bond Premium

General Obligation Bonds -
S~e~ 20~B-Bond Premium
(Alternate Revenue Source.)

Loss on Bond Refunding 2006

Genm-al Obligation Refunding Bonds -

(ARenmte Revenue Sou~e)

General Obligation Bonds -
Series 2007-’Bond Premium

|

Total

* Exclusive of ~m’ent portion

July 1. 2006 Is~mances ’ R,efnndin_~s
$76,295,000 $ $4,480,000

7,890,000

6,042,863 - 608,789

Jtme 30. 2007
$71,815,000

5,434,074

Cnrrent

$5,175,00~

1,235,00o,

535,000

610,458

351,952 - I22,641 229,311 14,794

(565,2o4) (233os)    (s41,~@    (~l)

22,~t97    1,~39 21,35s 1,7o~

4,.419,435 . 112,741 4,306,694

~ ~_2,55.9.1316 S14.994,,31~0 ~ ~
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6. LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

B. The long term debt of the College outstanding at June 30, 2008 is as follows:

General Obh’ga~on Bonds ~ Se,,.ries 2003A

On February 20, 2003 the College issued the Series 20ff3A bonds in the amount of $92,815,000.
The proceeds derived from the issuance of these bonds will be used by the College to build and
equip new buildings and renovate existing facilities of the College.and to pay the cost of issuing the
bonds.

Bond issue date February 20, 2003
Current portion $ 5,955,000
.Long- term portion $ 60,685,000
Interest rates 2.0% to 5.25%
Final payment dat~ June 1, 2016
Payment dates June I and December I

GI2q~ ,,RAL OBLIGATION BONDS - SERIES 2003A

Year ended
lune 30

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013

2014 - 2016

Principal Interest Total

$5,955,000 $3,385,100 $9,340,100
6,815,000 3,097,350 9,912,350
7,760,000 2,756,600 10,516,600
8,775,000 2,368,600 11,143,600
9,795,000 1,929,850 11.724.850

27.540.000 2,634,713 30.174.713

Total
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6. LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

B. The long term debt of the College outstanding at June 30, 2008 is as follows (continued):

..General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) ,-- Series 2003B

On February20, 2003 the College issued the Series 2003B bonds in the amount of $31,580,000.
The proceeds derived from the issuance of these bonds will be used by the College to constm~
parking facilities and related site improvements and to pay the cost of issuing the bonds. On
November 1, 2006, the College refunded a $7,375,000 of the Series 2003B bonds.

Bond issue date February 20, 2003
Current portion $ 1,265,000
Long- term portion $ 16,820,000
Interest rates 2.0% to 5.25%
Final payment date January I, 2023
Payment dates July 1 and January I

Year Ended
June 30.

2OO9

2011 -
2012
2013

2014 - 2018

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS - SERIES 2003B
(ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE)

Principal Interest Tot~

$1,265,000 $753,836 $2,018,836
1,305,000 715,886 2,020,886
1,355,000 666,386 2,021,386
1,405,000 615,460 2,020,460
1,460,000 559,260 2,019,260

4,735,000 1,947,950 6,682,950

6~60,000 L256,138 7,816,138

Total . $18.085.000 $6.514.91~ $24,599,916

-.3
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6. LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

B. The long term debt of the College outstanding at June 30, 2008 is as follows (continued):

General Oblig~..f!on Bon.d~ (Alternate Revenue Source)- Series 2006

On October 31, 2006 the College issued the Series 2006 refimding bonds in the amount of
$7,890,000. Th~ proceeds were used to advance re~md, through an in-substance defeasanee,
$7,375,000 of the Series 2003B bonds and to pay the cost of ismdng the bonds. The $7,375,000 in
defeased bonds outstanding will be called and paid on January !, 2013.

Bond issue date October 31, 2006
Current portion $     40,000
Long- term portion $ 7,850,000
Interest rates 3.75% to 4.00%
Final payment date January 1, 2020
Payment dates July I and January i

Total

Year Ended
Jtme,30

2009
2(}10
2011.
2012
2013

2014 - 2,018

2019 - 2020

.G.~ OBLIGATION BONDS - SERIF_.~ 2006
(AL.TERNAT~ REV~NU~ SOURCE)

"$40,0130 $303,210 $343,210
45,000 301,610 346,610
45,000 299,810 344,810
45,000 298,010 343,01-0
50,000 296,210 346,210

3,770,000 1,381,250 5,151,250

3,895,000 223,440 4,118,~44.0

$7.89o.~ $3.1o3_s4_o

$7
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6.LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

B. The long term debt of the College outstanding at June 30, 2008 is as follows (continued):

General Obligation .Bonds - Series 2007

On February 13, 2~)07 the College issued the Series 2007 bonds in the amount of $78,840,000. The
proceeds derived from the issuance of these bonds will be. used by the College to build and equip
new buildings and renovate existing facilities of the College and to pay the cost of issuing the
bonds.

Bond issue date February 13, 2007
Current portion $    1,630,0~.
Long- term portion $ 76,675,000
Interest rates 4.00% to 5.00%
Final payment date June 1, 2023
Payment dates December I and June 1

Year Ended
June 30

2009
20~,0
2011
2012
2013

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS - SERIFS, 2007,

Principal Interest Total

$1,630,000 $3,732,426 $5,362,426
1,785,000 3,667,226 5,452,226
1,945,000 3,595,826 5,540,826 "
2,115,000 3,518,026 5,633,026
2,290,000 - 3,433,426 5,723,426

2014- 2018

2019 - 2023

30,430,000 14,119,130 44,549,130

38,110,000 5,101,130, ,,43,21!,130

-3
:-

Total $78,305.000 $37.167.190
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6. LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

B. The long term debt of the College outstanding at June 30, 2008 is as follows (continued):

Total General Obligation Bonds = Series 2003A and Series 2007 and
General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) - Series 2003B and Serj.’es 2006

Bond premiums a~d discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of
the bonds using the effective interest rate method. Bonds payable" are reported net of the applicable
bond premium or discount.

Year Ended
June 30 Principal Interest Total

2009 $8,890,000 $8,174,572 $17,064,572
2010 9,950,000 7,782,072 17,732,072
2011 11,105,000 7,318,622 18,423,622
2012 12,340,000 6,800,096 19,140,096
2013 13,595,000 6,218,746 19,813,746

2014 - 2018 66,475,000 20,083,043 86,558,043

2019 - 2023 48,565,000 6,580,708 55~145,708.

Total $170.9"20.00~0 $6~957..859. $233.877.859

Termination Bene,f!.t.S

A long term hability is recorded at present value in the amount of $2,127,500 and $2.,268,400 at
June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for expected future retirement benefit payments to
administrators, classified, and faculty.

C. Pledges of Future Revenues

The College has pledged future tuition and fee revenues to repay $24,205,000 and $7,890,000 in
General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) issued February 20, 2003 and October 31,
November 1, 2006, respeetivdy. Proceeds ~rom the bonds are providing finandng for the
construction of parking facilities and related site improvements. The bonds are payable solely from
tuition and fees revenues and are payable through 2023 and 2020, respectively. Annual principal and
interest payments on the bonds are expected to require less than 49.8% of tuition and fees revenues.
The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the bonds is $35,593,456. Principal and
interest paid for the current year and total tuition and fees revenues were $2,376,543 and $4,770,360
respectively.
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COI~dUNIT~ COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $02

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

7. BOOKSTORE LEASE

The College’s bookstore facility is leased to Follett Higher Education Group of Oak Brook, I11ino~s
through March 13, 2009. Under the terms, of this agreement dated August 1, 2003, the servic~
provider agrdrs to operate the bookstore facility with a total minimum rental guarantee of
$4,250,000 or an b~mual minimum of $850,000° For the yearn ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, the
College recognized income under this agreement of $926,332 and $927,682 respectively.

DINING SERVICES LEASE AND VENDING

The College’s Dining Services program consists of manual operations and vending throughout the
campus. The College had a lease for manual services with Eurest Dining Sendces of Elmhurst,
Illinois through August 17, 2007. Under the terms of this agreement, the service provider agreed to
operate the manual operations without a direct subsidy from the College. In August 2007, .the
College obtained a five-year lease for manual services with Chartwells Dining Services of Rye
Brook, New Ybrk fi~rough August 3, 2012. Under the terms of this agreement dated August 4, 2007,
the service provider agrees to operate the manual operations with a total minimum guarantee of
$50,000 in year I, escalating 5% each year, for a total minimum level of $276,P-~2. The annual
commission is based on 3% of annual net manual sales and 5.5% of annual net catering sales. The
College will receive the greater of these two calculations each year. For the year ended June 30,
2008, the College recognized income under this agreement of $37,700 which does not include a full
year under the new cont~acto

The College also has ,agreements with two fLrmS to provide vending program services. The.
agreement for food vending is with Ammark Corporation of Lansing, Rlinois, for a five-year period
commencing on or about September 1, 2004 and ending December 31, 2009. Under the terms of
this agreement, the service provider agrees to pay commissions at an average rate of 23.3%, payable
monthly, for the term of the agreement. For the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, the College
recognized income under these agreements of $65,625 and $62,827, respectively.

The agreement for beverage vending is with Pepsi Americas (PAS) of Chicago, Rlinois, for a five
and one-half-year period ending December 31, 2009, as amended on -July 1, 2004. Under the terms
of this agreement, the servic~ providgr agrees to pay minimum commissions annually in the amount
of $1~5,000 for each full year of the agreement and $77,500 in the final partial year of the
agreement for a total minimum level of $852,500. The annual commission is approximately 46% of
annual grOSS sales. The College will receive the greater of these two calculations each year. For
the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, the College recognized income of $155,000 in both years.
In accordance with the beverage vending agreement, PAS also agrees to pay an annual sponsorship
fee of $75,000 for each full year of the agreement and $37,500 in the final partial year of the
agreement.



COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER

NOTES TO:THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUN  30, 2OeS AND 2007

(C0NTmUEV)

9. FACILITIES LEASE

The College has operating leases for nine on and off-camlmS facilities expiring through April 30,
2018. Oh-rent year rental cost on these nine facilities approximated $876,538 and for 2007 rental
costs approximated $733,853 exclusive of assessed common area maintenance charges, and real
estate taxes. The future minimum rental payments on these leases are as follows:

Rental
Fiscal Year Payments

2009 $896,615
2010 799,007
2011 822,757
2012 811,444
2013 833,424
2014-2016 2,788,119

10. RISK MANAGEMENT

The College is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of
property, injuries to employees and nattwal disasters. The College. is a member of the lKin." ois
Community College Risk Management Consortium (the "Consortium"). The Consortium is a
public entity risk pool operating as a common risk management and insurance program for eleven
local community colleges. Each college pays an annual premium to the Consortium as its pro rata
share for property and casualty insurance coverage. The Agreement for Formation of the
Consortium provides that the Comdrtium will be self-sustaining through member premiums and
will reinsure through commercial companies. The College continues to carry commercial insmance.
coverage for directors’ a~d officers’ liability and sports accident insurance.

Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance limits in any of
the past three fiscal years. Therefore, the College has not recorded an accrual for any liabilities
related to property, liability or student nurse’s malpractice insmance.

The College maintains self-insurance coverage through a third-party administrator for its employee
health insurance. The. College currently allocates all expenses associated with the employee health
plan to each of the individual subfunds. Claims and expenses are reported when incurred. To limit
its exposure of risk, the College maintains a specific excess policy that provides coverage in excess
of $125,000 per employee.
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(CO~)

RISK IVi&NAG~M~NT (CONTINUED)

The College’s cstimat~ of liability for clvims h~cun’cd but not x~orted is as follows:

Estimated claims incurred but not reported Juno 30, 2008 $981,000
Estimated FY2008 clainis incurred (10,020,260)
FY2008 claims paid
Estimated ~laims incurred but not reported 3"une 30~ 2007 $~885~000

Estimated claims inetm~d but not reported ~un~ 30, 2007 " $885,000
Estimated FY2007 claims incurred (9,559,704)
FY2007 claims paid 9.410.704
Estimated claims inettrred but not reported Juno 30, 2006

The College includes this liability in the amount reported for accrued salaries and bensfits, within
current liabilities, on the Statement of Net Assets.

11. LITIGATI. ON "

From time to time~ the College is party to various pending claims and legal proceedings. Although
~he outcome cannot be forecast with certainty, it is the opinion of m~agement and appropriate legal
counsel that the likelihood is remote that any such claims or proceedings will have a material
adverse effect on the College’s ~mancial posit~on or results of operations.

12o I~gW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMEI~I’S

GASB Statement No. 45o Accounting and Financial Reporging by Employers for Post-Employment
Benefits Other Than Pensions is effective for the College’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2009. This
new standard addresses how employers should aecomat for and report costs and obligations for post-
employment health care and other nonpension post-employment benefits promised to employees.

2732004-2, Recognition of Pension and Other Postemployment B .ene_e_e_e_e_e_e_e_~t [OPEB] Expenditures/
Ēxpense and Liabilities by Cost-Sharing Employers. The Technical Bulletin clarifies tho
application of requirements regarding accounting for employers’ contractually required
contn’butions to cost-sharing pension and OPEB plans issued in Statement No. 27, Accounang for
Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, and Statement No. 45, Accounting and
Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, respectively
and is effective for the College’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2009.
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(CONTmU )

12. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (CONTINUED)

GASB Statement No. 49, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation
Obligation, provides guidance on accounting for pollution remediation for the effects of existing
pollution. Statement 49 is effective fort_he College’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2009.

GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets, defines an
intangible asset’s~required characteristics, and generally requires that they be treated as capital
assets. Statement 51 is effective for the College’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2010.

GASB Statement No. 52, Land and Other Real Estate Held as Investments by Endowments, was
issued in November, 2007. This Statement establishes consistent standards for the reporting of land
and other real estate held as investments. It requires endowments to report theft land and other real
estate investments at fair value. Statement 52 is effective for the College’s fiscal year ending June
30, 2009. The College is currently evaluating the impact of adopting Statement No. 52.

GASB Statement No. 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting ]’or Derivative Instruraents, was
issued in November, 2007. This Statement addresses recognition, measurement, and disclosure of
information regarding derivative instruments entered into by state and local governments.
Statement 53 is effective for the College’s fiscal year ending Jtme30, 2010. The College is currently
evaluating the impact of adopting Statement No. 53.

13. SIGNIFICANT �OMMITIVIENTS

The College’s era’rent constraction program has committed $49,998,389 at year-end that has not yet
been expended.

14. DISCRETELY PI~ESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

Nature of Activities

The College of DuPage Foundation (the Foundation) is a not-for-profit organization which
was formed to promote the educational development and general educational welfare of the
College of DuPage, Community College District Number 502 (College).

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The Foundation maintains its accounts in accordance with the principles and practices of
fund accounting established by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB). Fund
accounting is the procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for
accounting purposes in accordance with.activities or objectives specified by donors.
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JUNE 30, 2008 AND 2007

(CO D)

DIS~LY PRESE~ COIVIPONENT uNYr (CONTINUED)

Summary of Significant Accom~ttug Policies (contln~ed)

Basis of Presentation (continued)

These’financial statements, which are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, have
been prepared to focus, on the Foundation as a whole and to present balances and
transactions according to the existenc~ or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. This has
been accomplished by classification of fund balances and lransactions into tl~ee classe~ of
net assets - permanently restricted," temporarily restricted, or unrestricted. Accordingly, net
assets and changes therein are classified as follows:

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
~hat they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. Generally, the donors of
these assets permit the Foundation to use all or part of the income earned on rela~d
inv~tments for g~neral or specific purpOS~o

.̄Temp0raiily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets ~bject to donor-imposed stipuhtions
that will be met by action~ of the Foundation and/or passage of time°

U~rcstr~cted Undesignated Net Assets o Net assets not abject to donor-imposed
r~ctiOnSo

Um~stricted Designated Net Assets - Net assets not-subject to donor-imposed
restrictions but subject to Foundation Board imposed stipulations°

Revenues are reported as increases in either’unrestricted net assets classification unle~ use
of the related asSets is limited by donor-imposed restriotiOnSo Expenses are reported
decreases in unrestricted undesignated or unrestricted designated net assets as appropriate°
Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are r~ported as increases or
decreases in unrestricted undesignated or unrestricted designated net assets unless their
is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on
net assets (i.e. the donor stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time
period has elapsed) are reporfed as reclassifications between the applicable classes of ne~

The Foundation reports gifts of cash and other assets as. restricted sapport if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted undesignated
or unrestricted designated net assets and reported ~n the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.
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(CON32NUEV)

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT (CONTINUED)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Contributions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the
period received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized as revenue until the
conditions on which they depend are substantially met. "Contributions of assets other than
cash are recorded at their fair value. Contn’butions, from unconditional promises to give that
are to be received after one year are discounted at an appropriate discount rate; based on the
Federal Funds rate at the date the promise is made. Amortiz ~on of discounts is recorded as
additional contribution revenue in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions if any, on the
contributions. An allowance for uncollectible conm’butions is provided based upon
management’s judgment including such factors as prior collection history, type of
conm’bution, and natu,~ of fund-raising activity.

Prior Year Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction
with the Foundation’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2007; from which the
summarized information was derived.

Income. from Pe..nnanenfly Restricted Net Assets

Contributions, investment income, realized, and unrealized net gains on investments
perm~ently restricted net assets are re.ported as follows:

*. As increases in permanently restricted net assets if the terms of the gift or the
Foundation’s Board’s interpretation of relevant state law requires that they be added
to the principal of permanently restricted net assets;

~ As increases in temporarily restricted net assets ff the terms of the gift impose
restrictions on the use of the income;

¯ As increases in unrestricted net assets in all other cases.

.Cash and Cash Equivalen..ts

The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
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(CONTINUED)

14. DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT (CONTINUED)

B. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments

Investment securities are reported in the statement of financial position at fair value basedon
quoted market prices.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in c~nformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures o~
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates and the differences could be material to these financial statements.

Rex:la~fications

Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative
purposes to conform withpresentation in the current year financial statements.
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Thc following special reports are requirvd by the Illinois Community Co.11ege Board
(~CCB). .
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E~IT3
(Page 1 of 2)

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMqHUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

OPERATING SUBFUNDS REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ]~DED ~ 30, 2008

OPERATING ~S BY SOURCE

Local government:
Local taxes
Chargeback revenue

TOTAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT

State government:
Corporate personal property replacement tax
Illinois Community CoIlege Board
]CCB-Career and Technical Education

TOTAL STATE GOVERNMENT

Federal government:
Other

TOTAL FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Student tuition and fees:
Tuition
Fees

TOTAL TU/TION AND FE~S

Other Sources: "
Investment revenue
Other

¯ Transfers from non-operating subfunds

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE AND TRANSFERS
Less: non-operating items

Chargeback revenue
Transfers from non-operating subfunds

ADJUSTED P,~VBNI~

and
F_xlucation Maintenance

$ 56,084,082 ~$ 9,399,071
508,217 -

56,592,299 9,399,071

1,794,791 -
12,666,947 527,790

602,226 -

15,063,964 527,790

3,889

3,889

50,998,779 -
2,410,439 -

53,409,218             -

To~

$ 65,483,153
508,217

65,991,370

1,794,791
13,194,737

602,226

15,591,754

3,889

3,889

50,998,779
2,410,439

53,409,218

1,719,325 687,572 2,406,897
195,543 129,470 325,013
382,511 87,695 470,206

2,297,379 904,737 3,202, l 16

127,366,749 10,831,~598 I38,198,347

(508,217) -
(382,51t) (87,695)

$126:476,021 $ I0,743,903

(5os,2~7)
(470,206)

$137,219,924

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report
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EXHIBIT S

COLLEGE OF DUTAGE
COIVINIUN1TY COLLEGE D~TRICT NUMBER $02

OPERAT/NG SUBI~NDS REVENUES AND EXPE~NDITURES
FOR T]~ YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(co )

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
BY PROGP~M
tnsm~on
Academic support
S~t

~s non~=a~g ~
T~on

Toml

$ 68,748,828 " $ $ 68,748,828
8,978,010 " 8,978,010

"11,844,921 I1,844,921
1,127,437 1,127,437
6,432,018 8,512,461 14,944,479
9,918,321 9,918.321
9,680,057 66,067 9,746,124
6,973,540 - 6,973,540

128,082 1,000,000 1,128,082
123,831,214 9,578,528. 133,409,742

(1~,8~) .- (134,824)
(128,082) (1,000,000) (1,128,082)

. $ 123,568~308..$ 8,578,528.. ... $ 132,146,836

BY OBJECT
Salazi~s
Employ~ b~e~is
Conu~tual

L~~*
C~ ~
F~ ~g~
U~
~ o~y

S~ ~ ~ sc~s*
Tx~f~

$ 85,645~275 $ 2,181,516 $ 87,826,791
12,959,089 542,019 I3,501~108

4̄,347,919 772,556 5,120,475
6~10,725 649,062 6,859,787

897,778 - 897,778
991,234 1,08~ 992,318

1,731,037 117,108 1,848,14~
107,551 4,338,801 4,~46"35. 2

3,650,307 (23,618) 3,626,689
8,059,995 8,059,995
6,973,540 - 6,973~40

128,082 i~000,000 1,128,082

123~831~14 9,578,528 133,409,742

Less ~3n-operating items
Tuhion &argeback
Txansfers to non-operating subfunds

ADJUSTED EXPENDITUR~ AND TRANSP~tS

(134,824) - (134,824)
(12,,8,082) (1,000,000) , (I:~28,082)

$ 123,568,308 $ 8,578,528 $ 132,146,836

Ia’brary ~a~ials of $897,778 ~s also includedin ~ae Genez~lM~ ~ ~H~ ~t of$6~10,725 ~, ~,
not ~ ~ ~ W~ ~~ ~t ~t ~ ~ ~~s of $6,9~,540 is ~o ~ ~ ~ ~
~t of $ 8,059,995 ~ ~, ~e, not ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~

A

s~ A~rmpanying ~==~mt n~litors’ Report
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EXHIBIT 4

COLLEGE OF IkIPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

RESTRICTED PURPOSES SUBFUND REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

REVENUE BY SOURCE

Local governm.e.m

TOTAL LOCAL G~~

State Government
ICCB - Workforce Development Grits:

Bus~n~s/Indu¢~ Grant
ICCB - P-I 6 Initiative Cu~t
ICCB - State Adult Education and Family Literacy RestriCt1 Funds
ICCB - Career.and Te~lmical .Education - Program Improvement Grant
ICCB - Tech Prep Support Grant
Financial aid
Retirees Health I~urance Graat

TOTAL STATE GO~

Federal government
College work study grants
Pell grants
Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants
Other

TOTAL FF m L

Other sources
Tuition and f~es

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL RESTRICTED PURPOSES FUND REVENUES

175,014
18o,233

1,015,881
73,651
35,058

4,226,869

972,200

,,6,678,906

270,658
%506,703

206,813
2,049,962_

10,034,13,6,

196,050
293,846
489,,896.

19o8),

17,202,030

See A~companying Independent Auditors’ Report
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EXHIBIT 4
t~age 2 of 2)

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

RESTRICTED PURPOSES SUBFUND REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(CO 3aNUSD)

EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM
Imt~uction
Academic support
Student services
Pablic service
Auxiliary services
Operations and maintenaace
Gener41. administration
Gen~al institutional
Scholarships, student grants, and waivers

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM

$ 3.321,325
27,867

55,149
12,576,9.03,

$ 2,855,260
472,149
577,035
387,847
104,759

13,027
955

156,261
12,576,903

337762
....$ 17,177~58 .

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report
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EXHIBIT 5
COLLEGE OF D-uPAGE

C̄O~ COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

CURRENT SUBFUNDS* EXPENDITURES BY ,ACTIVITY.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3.0, 2008

INSTRUCTION
Instructional progra~
Total insmx~oa

PUBLIC SERVICE
ACADEMIC SUTPORT

Otheracademic support
Total ac~l~c support

STUDENT SERVICES sUPPORT

Counseling and career services
Financial aid administration
Other student s~-vices support
Tota! studem se~ices support

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
O & M ad~n~stmfion

Build~. g maintenance

Security

Other O & M
-Total operations and main~anee ofplant

72,o7o,,1s 
72,0’70,1~
7,570,754

4,~1,441
4,564,436
9,005,877

2,651,811
2,968,676
1,087,454
5,136,980

1.h844,92~

948,531
2,874,359
2,896,758

741,967
4,598,977
1,832,279

453,990
597,618

14,944,479

GENERAL ADMn~ISTRATION
Exeoufivo o~ce
Basiaess
Gtncral a~live s~-ic~s
Community rvlafions
O~r general

274,270
2,326,694
2,953,239

214,120
4,508,:313

10~76,636

INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
Board of trustees
General institutional supporl
Dam pTocess~g
Total institutional s~irport

SCHOLARSHIPS, STUDENT GRANTS AND WAIVERS

AUXILIARY SERVICES

TOTAL CURRENT PUNDS EXPENDITI/RES

660,355
i5,886,832
1%780,042
27,327,229

19,550,443

8,152,519

$ 180,743,011

* Cm-~nt Subfimds include the Education; Operations and Maintenance; Amdliary Batexpris¢~,
Restricted Pm’goses; Audit; and LiabiIfty, Protection, and Settlement subfands.

See Acc;o~anying Independent A~gors’ Report
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EXHIBIT 6

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

CERTIFICATION OF CHARGEBACK REIMBURSEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Allnon-capital audited ~xpenditures for the past ~ year from all revenue sources
Education purposes:
Operations and maintenance purposes:
Bond and interest fired:
Restricted purpose funds:
Audit fund:                                         "
.Liability, protection and settlement

12o, o52,825
8,602,146.

14,867,079
17,021,697

86,439
2,173,937

Total non-capital expenditures

Depreciation on capital outlay expenditures (equipment, buildings, and fixed
equipment paid from sources other than state and federal funds)

162,8o4,123

Total costs included

Total certified semester ~redit hours

Per capita cost

All fiscal year 2008 state and federal operating grants for
non-capital expenditures except ICCB grants $16,772,452

t

Fiscal year 2008 state and federal operating grants per semester credit ~our

District’s average ICCB grant rate for fiscal year 2008

District’s.student tuition and fee rate per semester credit hour for fiscal year 2009

Chargeback reimbursement per semester credit hour

Chief Fiscal Officer

Approved:
Chief Executive Officer

Datd

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report
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$168,203,781

454,493

$ 370.09

36.90

27.81

108.00

$ 197.38



C̄OLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNIT  COLLEGE InSTruCT

STATISTICAL SECTION
JUN  30,

This section of the College of DuPage’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
presents additional historical perspective, context, and detailed information to assist the
reader in using the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required
supplementary information to understand and assess the College’s overall economic
condition.

Contents..

Financial Trends
Tabular information is presented to demonstrate chang~ in the
College’s financial position over time.

Revenue Capacity
These tables contain information to assist the reader in understanding
and assessing the College’s ability to generate its most significant
local revenue sottrces - real estate taxes and tuition and fees.

Debt Capacity
Data are Shown to disclose the College’s current level of outstanding
debt and to indicate.the College’s ability to issue additional debt.

Demographic and Economic Information
These tables offer information about the socioeconomic environment
within which the College operates. Data are provided to facilitate
comparisons of financial statement information over lime and
between the College and other community colleges.

88

Operating Information 93
Non-financial information abom the College’s operations and resottrees
is provided in these tables to facilitate ~he reader’s use oft.he College’s
financial statement information to understand and assess the College eeunomie
condition.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these tables is derived from the College’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Reports for the relevant year& The College impleraented GASB Statements 34 and 55 in fiscal year 2003;
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TABLE 10

COLL~GE O¥ DUPAGg
COMMUNI’rY COLLEGE DISTRICT NOMBER 502

DEBT CAPACITY

DIRECT AND OV~BLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

Total
G~oss Debt

County
Forest Preserve
Water Commissio~
Cities and V~lages
Townships
Parks
Fire Protection
L~ra~
Special scrvic~
Gmic Schools .
High Sc]~ools
Unit Schools

Su~otal Ovcdapping Debt

224,048,677
54,670,000

7,602,583,345
395,000

858,112,496
15,905,000
41,800,000
5,297~25

434,654,668
414,344~301

1,403,350,,147

(1).

(1)

Percentage of
Debt Appllcablc

to DuPagc
Com~(~),.,

100,00%
100.00%
98.41%
8.42%

100.00%
37.23%
93,53%
58.02%

100.00%
94.02%
96:57%
56.15%

DuPage

of Debt (,1)

~5o,ooo
224,048,677
53,800,747

639,876,916
395,ooo

319,463,686
14,876,401
24,252,382
5,297,225

408,678,495
400,133,236
877,564,035

3,156,936,800

CoIlcge ofDuPage- Direct

Total Dir~t and Overlapping Debt

t

~,945,0oo

~, $ 11,54~.,295,147..

62.42% " ~0,474,669

.. $.. ~247~411~,469

Data Sources:
DuPage County Computation of Direct and ~ Debt dat~ November 30, 2007 and
College ofDuPage n~cord_S.

Note: Aplnvximat~ly 90% of College ~fDuPage District 5O2 lies i~ .DuPage County
(1) Data inc]ndes City of Chicago, a minor portion ofwhich overlaps ~nto DuPage County.
(2) Debt percentage applicable to DuPage County is calculat~I by applying the ~tio of assessed value of
specie district to flxat pOll~on which is in DKPage County. P~ges have b~n ~ounded to 1~h� wvarest





TABLE 12

COLLEGE OF DUPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER

DEBT CAPACITY

¯ ~ REVENUE COVERAGE
SFAtIES 200~B BONDS
SERIES 2006 BONDS

LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS (1)

Levy Fiscal Year Pledged Prinoil~
Year Endi~,g Yano 30 Revenues t~ and In.rest

2007’ 2008
2006 2007
2005 2006
2004 2005
2003 2004
2002 2003

$ 4,770,360 $ 2,376,543
4,572,585 2,600,475
2~09,0s5 2,396,935
2~60~0 2~99,1s5
2,563,1.55 1,987,267
2,118,735 .. 413~905

TOTAL DEBT SEKVICE ¯ $ 12,174,310

2.01
1.76
O.96
1.07

¯ 1.29
5.12

Data Source: College of DuPage ~rds

(1) Series 2003B General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) were
issued February 20, 2003. Series 2006 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate
Revenue Source) were issued November 1, 2006.
(2) Pledged revenue includes actual student tuition and fees.

(3) Additional information regarding historical tuition and fees ca~ be found in
Table 7 - Enrollment, Tuition and Fee Rates, Credit Hours, and Tuition and Fee

(4) Details of the College’s outstanding debt ~an be found in the notes to the
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TABLE 13

COLLEGE OF DUPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

PERSONAL INCOME PER CAPITA
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

Per
"" DuPage County Capita

Calendar Total Personal Personal Unemployment
Year Population (1) .....Income C96 $) (2) . Incom.e (’96 $) Rate (3)

2008 969,580 $ 48,782,097,000 $ 50;313 6.2%

2007 960,036 41,031,803,000 42,740 3.5%

2006 932,670 39,882,897,000 42,762 3.8%

2005 929,~ 13 38,761,252,000 41,719 4.7%

2004. 935,451 37,761,829,000 40,368 4.9%

2003 925,188 36,655,598,000 39,620 5.5%

2002. 921,452 36,812,996,000 39,951 5.5%

2001 915,316 37,858,576,000 41,361 4.4%

2000 904,16-1 39~218,156,000 43,375 3.3%

1999 , 892,547 37,672,036,000 42,207 2.9%

Data Source:
(1) Population figtmes for years 1999 through 2007 are taken Born the DuPage County CAFR for the
year ended November 30, 2007. The 2008 figure is a DuPage population estimate provided by Woods
& Poole Economios, Inc. Washington, D.C., Copyright 2007,
(2) DuPage Comxty Total Personal Incxnne figures for years 1999 through 2007 are taken ficom the
DuPage County CAFR for the yeax ended November 30, 2007. The 2008 figure in an estimate
provided by Woods & Poole Economics, Inc., Washington, D.C. Copyright 2007.
(3) DuPage C~.unty tmemployment data was provided by the ILlinois Department of Employment
Security ODES), Loe~l Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS). The 2008 rate is year-to-date.

Note: Approximately 90% of College of DuPage District 502 lies in DuPage Comzty
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TABLE 16

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

STUDENT ENROLLMENT DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
BY CATEGORY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Funding Category

Baccalaureate
Business Occupational
Technical Occupational
Health Occupational
R~mexlial Developmental
Adult Basic/Secondary.

Education

Total Cre~lit Hours

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

268,645 263,431 267,290 312,434 307,485
38,319 37,923 34,014 38,720 38,422
40,415 40,471 40,151 50,487 55,151
27,322 26,699 26,132 26,181 25,353
38,439 37,676 38,645 34,442 34,238

41,354 43,744 43,628 37,777 37,888

454,493 449,944 449,860 500,041 498,537

Fundin~ Cate~ orv

Baccalaureate
Businvss Occupational
Technical Occupational
H~alth Occupational
Remedial Devdopmental
Adult Basic/Secondary

Education

Total Credit Hours

2003

294,975
36,857
57,953
21,551
32,367

35~332

479,035

Data Sours: College Records

2002 2001 2000 1999

275,935 255,596 253,663 256,392
33,174 27,549 29,260 30,798
66,346 68,837 67,691. 64,527
18,273 14;461 12,947 12,898
34,809 32,777 33,941 27,675

28,337 29,803 29,084 23,705

456,874 429,023 426,586 415,995
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

JUNE 30,

Continuing Disclosure Information
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COLI~E OF DuPAGE

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

COMINUING DISCIJ38UgE INFORMATION
JUN~ ~, 2008

Debt Service Coverage
Series :7~03B Bonds
Series 2006 Bonds

"" Fiscal Year Pledged Estimated Principal
Lev~ Year Ending June 30 Revenues* and Interest

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
202O
2021

2009 $34,457,274 $2,362,046
2010 34,457,274 2~367,496
2011 34,457~74 2,366,196
2012 34,457~74 2,363,470
2013 34,457,274 2.365,470
2014 34,457,274 2,362,260
2015 34,457,274 2,369,660
2016 34,457,274 2,364,260
2017 34,457,274 2,369,410
2018 34,457,274 2,368,610
2019 34,457,274 2,369,610
2020 34,457,274 2,372,030
2021 34,457,274 2.,396,600
2022 34,457,274 2,397,562
2023 34,457,274 2~98.776

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

* Consists of actual student raison and fee~ See"THE DISTRICT-Student TuiHon and
Fees- Diswict Tuition Rates and Tin, on and Fee Revenues" for additional information
regarding historical student tuition and fees.



COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

CONTm-U~G DISCLOSURE ~FORMAT~ON
JUNE 30,
(CO~)

District Revenue
Percent

Increase Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)

- Amount Percent From FY07 From
Revenue Sour~ (000.’s) of Total (000’s) FY07
Local Government $ 82,609 42.7% .. $ 5,729 7.5%
Student Tnition & Fees 51,276 26.5 3,426 7.2
State Government 30,883 16.0- 1,838 6.3
Federal Government 10,168 5~3 1,001 10.9
Sates & Service Fees 5,429 2.8 125 2.4
Income on Investments 10,517 5.4 (885) "(7.8)
All Other 2,427 1.3 (87) (3.5)
TOTAL $193~9 100.0__._.~_~%$11,147 6.1%

Source: District rec6rds. For fiscal year ~nd~ June 30, 2008.

The renewing chart shows revenue in the operating funds of the District over the
past five years.

Total Operating Funds Revenue of District

FY 2,004 FY 2005 FY 2006 FY 2007 FY 2008

$113,218.270 $135~.044~~ $12b.993.15~5 $138.198.347

Source: District records. Amounts equal revenue plus interfund transfers

History of Assessed Valuation of District

Assessment DuPage Cook W’dl
Year County County Ceea~ Total
2007 $ 38,909,050,896 $3,176,573,005 $ 2,449,457,478 $ 44,535,081,379
2006 36,137,439,494 3,180,333,360 2,272,214,518 41,589,987,372
2005 33,462,991,322 3,180,333,360 2,048,262,019 38,691,586,701
2004 31,151,154,721 2,529,008,117 1,869,441,637 35,549,604,475
2003 28,876,986,380 2,393,940,805 1,715,299,114 32,986,226,299
2002 26,748,869,388 2,371,458,718 1,541,413fi20 30,661,741,626
2001 24,505,400,849 1,856,353,710 1,356,686,213 27,718,440,772

Source: District records. Assessed valuo is equal to one-third of estimated actual value.



COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2e~S
(co~)

District Funds and Levy Limits

Levy Rates (per $100 of equalized assessed valuationS,
Max.                            State Avg.

Fund Type Auth. 2007 2006 2005
Education .7500 .1292 .1331 .1388 .1961
Operations & Mai~tenan~ .1000 .0214 .0226 .0235 .0562
LiabiIity, Protection and Settlement None .0ff23 .~0020 .0021 .0531"
Social Security/Medicare None .0031 :0030- .0031 --
Audit .0050 .0003 .0002 .0002 .0021
Bond and Interest Norm .0334 .0342 .0220 .0497
Life S~fety .0500 .0000 .00013 .0000 .0294
Total .1897 .1897 .1990

(1) State average for conmmnity college district taxes levied in 2005 and collected in 2006 which is the latest

data available.
* State Average data combines Liability, Protection, & Settlement Fund levy rates with those of Social

Source: Dis~ct records.

Th¢ following chart shows the total tax levies and collections of the District for tho past
ten years, current as of June 30, 2008.

District Pro_perty Tax Levies and Collections
Year of Tax Total Tax Percent of Levy
Levy Collection Year Tax Levy* Collectioas Collected
2007 2008 $84,060,634 $39,670,031 47.19%
2006 2007 80,736,355 80,263,896 99.41 %
2005 2006 73,030,950 72,.325,303 99.0%
2004 2005 70,389,994 70,=338,148 99.9%
2003 2004 68,924,720 69,186,926 100.4%
2002 2003 67,271,095 66,545,519 98.9%
2001 2002 54,194,402 53,896,476 99.8%
2000 2001 51,111,839 51,101,912 99.8%
1999 2000 49,105,802 48,970,554 99.7%
1998 1999 46,745,503 46,813,932 100.2%

* Total tax levy amounts are shown net of the .5% allowance for uncollectible taxes.
Source: District records.
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $02

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

JUNE 30, 200S
(CONTINU3m)

The following cha~rt shows actual enrollments of the College for the past five years and projected
enrollments for the next five years.

CoHegeEm-ollment
Hve Year History Five Year Projection
Fall Tern Annualimi Fall Term Annualized

Fiscal Year Head Count FTE* Fiscal Year Head Count FI"E*
2002-03 34,535 18,448 200708 28,361 16,964
2003-04 34,535 18,986 2008-09 28,361 16,964
200405 33,732 18,970 2009-10 28,645 17,134
2005-06 30,092 17,104 201011 28,645 17,134
2006-07 28,767 16,936 2011-12 28,931 17,305

* Full-time equivalency.
Source: District records.

Direct General Obligation
Bonded Indebtedness of the District

Estimated Full Value of Taxable Property 0)
Equalized Assessed Valuation of TaxabI’e Property (1)
General Obligation Bonde~l, Debt (’including the Bonds):
Percentage to Full Value of Taxable Property’.
Percentage to Equalized Assessed Valuation:
Percentage of Debt Limit (2.875% of EAV): (2)
Per Capita
Population Estimate: (3)

$133,605,244,137
$44,535,081,379

$170,920,000
0.13%
0.38%
0.15%

$176
969,580

(2)
As of assessment year 2007,
Does not include the Series 20033 Bonds, which do not count against the legal debt limitation of the District
unless taxes a~e extended to pay debt service, thereon.
Estimate of population for 2008.
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER ~02

JUNE 30~ 2008

Other Supplementary Financial Information
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EXHIBIT C

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMU!NITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

SCHEDUI~ OF AUXILIARY SUBFUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

General Auxiliary:..
Anr~liary sm’vices

Bookstore
Dinin~ se~ices

F~ciliti~ schedulin~
Total Gene~l Auxiliary

Studem Acti~es:
Arts
AthI~cs

Studeat a~vi~es fees
Total Studmt Activities

Spedaliz~I Accoums:
Athletics Tournament
BTE/Membership

BusMess & Pro£ Im~tute
Child Development Center

Continu~g Education

Field & Exp. Leamin~

Hem Vehides
Fringe Benefits

Library Au.,dliary Se~ces

Ph3~ical Education Facilifi~
RadiofrV/Audio Sale~Serv.
Seminar/Tele~on feren~e
The At/Ceater
WDCB Fundraising

Miscellaneous
Total Specialized

Total Aux~diary
Enterpris~ Subfund

Ol~rating
Subfund Balance Tramfm’s Subfund Balance

JuI~ I. 20O7    ~    Exu~ndimres     ~ lun,e ,30~ 2O08

3,217,674 $ 342,899 $ 478,124 $ 3,082,449
(153,348) 1,219,281 174,235 . (752,097) I39,601

88,226 348,I85 222,251 "" (91,689) 122,471
134,983 - 436,017 419,507 ,, - 151,493

3,287,5~.5. 2,346,38210Q...1,2..9.4,117 (843,786) 3,496,014

(315,709) 72,429 (299,253) (2,214) 53,759
(53,996) " 506,033 617,809 (165,772)
446,206 295,140 229~29 512,117
139,907 I,3,876 (19,500) 173~283.
216,408 887,478 .~ . .528,285 (2,21,4) 573,387

159,892
64,430

(477,26,4)
(27,223)
209,891.
209,108

355,596
228,632

76,928
148,613

(244,698)
66,544

(485,940)
¯ 250,155

.... ~,536,878
. 3,071,542...

86,164 107,989 138,067
472,352 1,047,655 (510,873)
789,941 1,234,289 (921,612)
607,682 625,686 (45,227)

3,719,756 4,014,798 (85,151)
71,027 80,983 199,152

88~�,928 891,587 348,937

49,779 782 277,629
14,702,713 14,579,101 (55,194) 68,418

171,137 176,632 71,433
453,386 434,2 11 167,788
796,590 653,155 (101,263)

70,034 51,243 85,335
1,099,969 1,527,770 128,082 (785,659)

870, 610 686,496 434,269

. 1,727,,,598 1,0.88,238 (30,76,,’7), 3,.!45,47! ...
26,5,73,666 27,200,615 42,121 2,486,714

$ 6,575,485 $ 29,807,526 $ 29,023,017 $ (803,879) $ 6,556,115

See Accompanying Independent Audkors’ Report
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CO~E OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE D~CT NUMBER

STATE GKANT AC£1vIT~ AND SCHEDULE OF ENRO!.LMENT DATA

The following audit reports are required by the Illinois Community College Board:

Workforce Development (Buslness/Industry) Gran~

Provides fundi~ to ix: used to operate a Business Assistance Center or economic development office°
Activities include assistance in commercial and industrial expansion and/or retention and employment
training services for unemployed or underemployed adults to impro~..e their job skills and assist them
in seeking employment.

P-16 Initiative Grant

Funding is intended to allow community colleges to address the need to strengthen student preparation
within the P-16 education ~ by expanding their service to high school students desiring to take
college-level classes prior to receiving their high school diploma to accelerate their college
coursework.

State Adult Education and Family Literacy Restricted Funds Grants

State Basic - Grant awarded to Adult Education and Family Literacy providers to establish special
classes .for the instruction of persons age 21 and over or persons under the age of 21 and not
otherwise in attendance in public school for the purpose of providing adults in the community, and
other instruction as may be necessary to increase their qualifications for employment or other means
of sel~-support and their ability to meet their responsibilities as citizens including courses of
instruction regularly ac~e. pted for-graduation ~rom elementary or high school and for
Americanization and General Education Development Review classes° Included in this grant are
~nds for support services: such as student transportation and child care facilities or provision.

Public Assistance- Grant awarded to Adult Education and Family Literacy providers to pay for
instruction, fees, books, and materials incurred in the program for the students identified as
recipients of public assistance. Priority for services must be given to educationally disadvantaged
students with basic literacy skills firm beginning literacy through low intermediate ABE/F.~L and to
recipients of Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF). Persons eligible for senrices on a
priority basis are employed and unemployed TANF clients and persons who have been cancelled
~om TANF and receive extended medical assistance. Other eligible persons are those who receive
TANF Medical Assistance No Grant (MANG)/Kidcare .Assist, nonassistance food stamps, and
noncastodial parents who are referred by the Department of Human Services or by the court system.

Performance - Grant awarded to Adult Education and Family Literacy providers based on performance
outcomes.
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $02

STATE GRANT ACTIVITYAND SCHEDULE OF ENROLLMENT DATA
JUNE 30, 200S

Career and Technical Education - Program Improvement Grant

The grant recognizes that keeping career and technical programs current and reflective of the highest
quality practices in the workplace, is necessary to prepare students to be successful in their chosen
careers and to provide employers with the well-trained workforce they require. The grant funds are
dedicated to enhancing instruction and academic support activities to strengthen and improve career
and technical programs and services.

Teeh Prep Support Grant

The purpose of this grant is to fund innovative activities initiated by Illinois community colleges in
support of the overall goals and objectives of the federal Tech Prep grant. Grant funded activities
should be planned and carried o~t in coordination with the local Tech Prep consortium and must
seek to 1) develop and/or expand community college involvement in activities from the local Tech
Prep consortium’s approved FY 2008 plans, and/or 2) support local efforts to develop innovative
CTE programs of study.

Schedule of Enrollment Data and Other Bases Upon Which Claims Are Filed

Credit hour grants are to be r~ceived for comes "for each semester credit hour or equivalent for
students who were certified as being in attendance at midterm during each semester of the fiscal year.
There are no special restrictions on the use of these funds. The Schedule of Enrollment Data and
Other Bases Upon Which Claims Are Filed provides the information on which such grants are based.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Trustees
Collegeo~ DaPage
Commutti~ College DistrictS02
.Gler~ Eilyn, Illinois

We have audited-the accompanying balance sheetso~ the Coliege of DuPage, Commurdty Col!ege
DistriCt ...502 (the _ .~. " liege) WorEforceDevelopment, P-16 Initiati.v.e~ State Adult Education (State
Basic~ Public Assistance, and ~Pekformance), Career and. TeChnical Ed~tca:tion - Program
improvement mad Te~.h.Prep Suppo~ Grants (Grant Progr .am~) as of ]~e 30~ 2008, and ~e:related
statements,ofrevexmes~ expenditures,.and changesin hind balances.for the .year,theft ended,. These
financial statem ~:.ts are the responsibility of the College’s management. Our resp~nsibi!ityis to
express an.op.’mion:pn thesefinan~al statementS-based on:our audits.

The’flna~ statemaia~S presentedare ordy f0r the Grant Programs ~ d0.not purport:to~ anddo
riot,..present:fairly flxe. financial p~tion or results Of operafi0ns of the,.COIieg~.

In:our opinion, the financiM.s~tementS.referred to above present fairly~ in aRmateti~ ~espects, the
financial position o~ the C011ege~s Workforce Devel0pmetat, P-16.Mtiative,.State .Adult Edttcafioa
(State Basic, Public Asskqtance~ and Performance); Career and Teclmical. Educa~n- Progr.am
Improvement and Tech Prep Support Grants as of June30,~ 2008, lind the.revenues, expendi~s,
and.changes in hand !Yatances for the year ’&en ended, in conformity with a~counfing prLnciples
generally accep~ in the United States of America.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated September
26, 2008 on our consideration of the College’s internal con~ol over financial reporting of the Grant
Programs and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpos~ of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auda’ting
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of 0.ur audit.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements taken as a
whole for each of the Grant Programs referred to in the first paragraph. The supplementary
information included on pages 116 and 123, designated in the special reports section of the table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements of the Workforce Development and State Adult Education and Family Literacy Grant
Programs, respectiveIyo Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audits of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects, in
relation to the financial statements of t_he Workforce Development and the State Adult Education
and Family Literacy Grant Programs taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of trustees, management,
and the Illinois Community College Board and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Crowe Howarth LLP

Oak Brook, Illkmis
September 26, 2008
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Crowe

Independent Auditors~:iReport on I~temaI Control: Over Financial Repozth~g
and on Compliai~-ce and Other Matters Based on-an Audit-of Grant Program F.inancial

S~a~ements Performed hn Accordance With Govern~t~AUditi~g Standards

To the BoardofTrt~s~
College of DuPage
:Comm~ College D~tr~et.~2
Glen EIlyn, ~qis

We have ~audited the accompanying financiaI statements of Me College of DuPage, Commv.uity
College DiS.~502 (the College) Workforce Development,P-16 Initiative, State Adult Education
(State Basic, Public As~ce, .and- Pefformm-~ce), .~r a~ Technica! Education-- Program
Improvement andT~hiPrep Support:Grants (Grant -~. og~ afro) a~ 0f ~ir~di~o~.~e.yeat

2008 ar~d:haveiss:ued.o~ ~epott thereon~ dated September ~,..~8. V~!e conducted-our.audit
accordance with auditing sta~ds genet"~lly.accepted ~ :~e Urd!~d-Statesof America and:the
standards apptlcable to ~ancial audits con~ed hl :~m~.t A~difingSta.rtdatds, tssued’, by the
Comptroller General ~t: ~e. United Slates and the ~de~es .o~ the ~ Co~tmi~ Chllege
Board i~scal Management. Manual.

A material weakness iS a:signfficant deficiency, or c~mbination of significant deficiencies, that
~s in more than a ~emo~e like~ood ~hat a mat~r~l mis~at~t of the financialstatem~nt~
will ~ot be prevented Or detected by the College’s internal control.
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting of the Grant Programs was for the
limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all
deficiendes in intern~ control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal coritrol over financial reporting of the Grant Programs that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters
As part of o~g reasonable assurance about whether these financial s~atements are free of matmi~
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could h~ve a direct and material effect on
the d~tion of the financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of trustees, management, and
the Illinois Community College Board and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Crowe Horwath LLP

Oak Brook, Illir~ois
September 26, 2008
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SCHEDULE 1

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $02°

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT (BUSINESS/INDUSTRY) GRANT
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2008

Cash

ASSETS

$ 31,421

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll

Total liabilities

$ 21,733
¯ . 9,688

31,421

Fund balance

Total liabilities and fimd balanco

�

$ 31,421

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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SCHEDULE

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
CO~ COLLEGE DISTRICT

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT (BUSINESS/INDUSTRY) GRANT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES~ EXPENDITURES,

AND CHA~GES IN ~ BAJ.ANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE ~, 2008

Revenue         ..
State grant revenues                                           $

Expenditures
Salaries
Employee benefits
Co~ services
Materials and supplies
Conf~r.� and meeting
Fixed charges ’
Utilities
Capital outlay ¯

Total Expenditures

Revenues F_~lual to
Expenditures

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance at End of Year

See Notes to the Financial Statements

175,014

121,948
13,621

19,449
12,8  

6~234

175,014
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SCHEDULE

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE,
COM3~Lv!qITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER ~

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT (BUSINESS/INDUSTRY) GRANT
EXPENDYrURES COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

General

Personnel (salaries and benefits) $ -
Contractual services -
Instructional materials -
I~stmcfioz~t equipment -
Promotional materials -

¯ Staff development -
Conference and meeting -
Travel -
Costs of operating a Business Assistance

Center/Economic Development/Wofl~orce
Preparation o~fice:

Office equipment                              -
Utilities and telephone                          -
Consumable suppfies                           -

Total Expenditures . $ - $

Operation of
Workfox~e

Development
Office Tots1

$ 135,569 $ 135,569
909 9O9

2D65 2,965

432 432
9,379 9,379

12,716 12,716
137 137

12,907 12,907

175,014 $    175,014

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT(BUSINESS/INDUSTRY) GRANT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE~IENTS

~ 30~ 2008

The accounting policies o~ the College o~ DuPage Workforce Developm.ent (Business/
Ludustry). Grant conform to accounting principles generally acoep~l in the United States o~
Amefioa (GAAP) as applioable to governments. The following is a summary of the significant

A. Basis of Aeeounting

The Workforcv Development (Business/Industry) Grant was awarded by the Illinois
Community College Board (ICCB) to College of DuPage for the year ended $tmo 30, 2008.
The expv~lit~es of these flmds are accounted for in the Restricted Pro’poses Ptmd on a
modified acertml basis and in accordance with the Fiscal Management Man,,~al of the ICCB.
Ac~rdingly, expenditures are recognized when liabilities ar~ incurred and grant revenues are
recognized only to the extent of" allowable exp~ditureSo Unexpended fimds that are obligated
prior to J~me 30 for which the goods are reoeived or the services are provided after June 30 but
prior to Augt~t 31 are recorded as deferred revenue. Uuexpended funds, if any, are reflected as
a liability duo to the ICCB by October 15o The finanoial statements presented are only for the
Workforoe Development (Busiuess/Iudustry) Omut o£ the College of DuPage, aud are not
intended to present the 11nandal position or changes in fiuanoial position of’ the College of’
DuPage.

B. Capital Assets        .

Capital asset purchases, if any, are recorded as capital outlays of the Program from which the
¯ expenditures are made.

2. BACKGROUND IIWORMATION ON GRAI~ ACTIVITY

The Workforce Development (Business/Industry) Grant provides ftmding to be used to operate
a Business Assist~¢e Center or economic development office. Activities include assistance in
commeroial and industrial expansion and/or retention and employment training services for
unca3xployed or underemployed adults to improve their job skills ~nd assist them in seoking
employment.
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SCHEDULE 4

COLL~GE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $02

P-16 INITIATIVE GRANT
BALANCE SHEET

~ 30, zoos

ASSETS

Cash

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

$ 283

$ 283

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to Illinois Community College Board

Total liabflflics

283

283

Fund balance
|

Total liabilities and fund balance $ 283

Soy Notes to the Finan~al Statements

118



SCHEDULE

COI J.EGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBFAt 502

P-16 INITIATIVE GRANT
STA~ OF REVENUES, EXI’ENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

State grant revenues $ 179,838

Expenditures
Student grants and scholarships

Total _expenditures

Revenues equal to
expenditures

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance at End of Year

179,838

179,838

See Notes to the Financial Siatements
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNrrY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

P-16 INITIATIVE GRANT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,

L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the conege of DuPage P-16 Initiative Grant conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applicable to
governments. The following is a summary of the significant policies.

The P-16 Initiative Grant was awarded by the Illinois Community College Board (ICCB) to
College of DuPage for the period July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008. The expenditures of these
funds are accotmted for in the Restricted Purposes Fund on a modified accnml basis and in
accordance with the Fiscal Management Manual of the ICCB. Accordingly, expenditures are
recognized when liabilities are incurred and grant revenues are recognized only to the extent of
allowable expenditures. Unexpended funds, if any, in excess of $100, are reflected as a liability
due to the ICCB at June 30t~. Unexpended funds totaling $100 or more shall be returned to the
ICCB by October 15 following the end of the fiscal year. Unexpended funds totaling less than
$100 need not be returned to the ICCB provided the funds are spent in the next fiscal year and
for the restricted grant purpose. The financial statements presented are only for the P-16
Initiative Grant of the College of DuPage, and are not intended to present the financial position
or changes in financial position of the College of DuPage.

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON GRANT ACI’IVlT~

The P-16 Initiative "Grant provides funds to allow community colleges to address the need to
strengthen student preparation within the P-16 education spectrum in two ways:

A. Tuition and Fees for Dual Credit/Dual Enrollment - The College may use these funds for
full or partial coverage of the high sehooi student’s tuition and universal fees for comes
generat~g ICCB reimbursable credit hours during a semester in the current fiscal year. The
student must be enrolled as of the midterm to receive the funding. Funds are to be used
primarily to support in-district high school students. In instances where students from outside
the college district are being served, a written agreement must be in place between the
community college providing the insmmtion and the student’s home community college.

3. RETURN OF GRANT FUNDS

In the prior year, the College did not use the entire grant award. Therefore, the College
returned unused grant funds of $385 to ICCB on January 24, 2008, which is past the deadline
of October 15 noted in the grant agreement.
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SCHEDULE 6

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMbs_ ]~R 502

STATE ~ULT EDUCATION AND FAMILY LITERACY RESTRICTED FUNDS GRANTS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

~ 30, 2008

ASSETS

Public
State Basic Assis~_ncv

Cash $ 5,067 $ 363 $ 30,452 $

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
Accn~edpayroll $ 1,181 $ 363 $ 30,452
Accounts payable. - - -
Deferred revenue - obligated 3,886 - -

o

Total ~abflities            $    5,067 $     363 $ 30,452

Fund baIanco

TotaI Iiabflities and fund balance

See Notes to t~� Financial Statements
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Pc~orm~mce fl~cmo.Onlx~ . ~

35,882

$ 35,882 .. ~

i

31,996

3,886 ’~

$ 35,882



SCHEDULE 7

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

STATE ADULT EDUCATION AND FAMILY LITERACY RESTRICTED FUNDS GRANTS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Reve, z~ue

State grant revenues $

Actual
Public

State Basic Assista~,,.ce Performance
Total

.(~Iemo. Only,)

405,230 $ 60,693 $ 553,844 $    1,019,767

Expenditures by program

Instruction
Guidance services
Assessment and testing
Literacy services
Child care services

Subtotal Instructional and Student Se~ces

330,689 33,305 96,399 460,393
3,275 41,106 44,381

14,606 3,787 37,615 56,008
- - 31,896 31,89.6

348,570 37,092 207,016 592,678

Improvement of instructional services
General administration
Workforce coordination
Data and information services
Subtotal Program Support’

Total Expenditures

2,127

56,660 21,474
56,660 23,601

405,230 60,693

77,144 79,271
49,594 49,594
35,142 35,142

184,948 263,082
346,828 427,089

553,844 1,019,767

Revenues Equal to
Expenditures

Fund Balance at Begimaing of Year

$ - $ - $

Fund Balance at End of Year

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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SCHEDULE

COLLEGE OF Du]PAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

STATE ADULT EDUCATION AND FAMILY LITERACY RESTRICTED FUNDS GRANTS
ICCB COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

EXPEND~’URE AMOUNTS AND PERCENTAGES FOR ICCB GRANT FUNDS ONLY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Enter the dollar amounts and percentages of actual, audited expenditm~ for each o~the following grant sueams:

S~ate Basic

instruction ( 45% Min~um
Required)

General Administration(9%
Maximum Allowed)

Audited Expenditu~, e,Amotmt

$ ,, SS0,689 :... 82%

$ - 0%

State Public Assistance

Instn~ction (45% Minimum.

General Administration (9%

Maximum Allowed)

Audited Expen~turo Amount,,,

33,305

Ac.mal Expenditure Percentage

54%

O%

State Pexformance
G-~eral Administration (9%
Maximum Allowed)

Audited Expenditure Amount

$ 49,594

Actual Expenditure F..ercentage

9%
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CO~E OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUIVIBER $02

STATE ADULT EDUCATION AND FAMILY IATERACY ~CTED FUNDS GRANTS
(State Basic, Public Assistance, and Performance)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUN~ 30, 2008

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the College of DuPage State Adult Edu~ion and Family Literacy
Funds - including State Basic, Public Aid, and Performan~ Grants, conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as appficable to
governments. The following is a summary of the significant policies.

A~ Basis of Accountiag

The State Adult Education and Family Literacy Restricted Funds, including State Basic, Public
Assistance, and Performance Grants, were awarded by the Illinois Community College Board
(ICCB) to College of DuPage for the year ended June 30, 2008. The expenditures of these
~nds are accounted for in the Restricted Purposes Fund on a modified accrual basis and in
accordance with the Adult Education an..d Family Literacy Audit Requ~.’. ments, of the ICCB.
Accordingly, expenditures are recognized when liabilities are incurred and grant revenues are
recognized only to the extent of allowable expenditures. Unexpended.fimds that are obligated
prior to June 30 for which the goods are received or the services are provided after June 30 but
prior to July 3~. are recorded as deferred revenue. Unexpended funds, ff any, are reflected as a
liability due to the ICCB by October 15..The financial statements presented are only fOr the
State Adult Education and Family Literacy Restricted Funds, including State Basic, Public Aid,
and Performance Grants of the ~ollege of DuPage, and are not intended to present the financial
position or results of operations of the College of DuPage.

t

B. Capital Asset~

Capital asset purchases, ff any, are recorded as capital outlays of the Program from which the
expenditures are made°

20 BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON GRANT

The State Adult Education and Family Literacy Restricted Funds Grant provides funding to
assist adults to become literate and obtain the knowledge and skills necessary for employment
and setf-sufiiciency, to assist adults who are parents to obtain the educational skills necessary
to become full partners in the educational development of their children, and to assist adults in
the completion of a secondary school education.



SCHEDULE

COLLEGE OF DItPAGE
CO~, ~!.~ ~ .GE. DIST~I~r NUMBER 502 -

CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION-
PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT GRANT

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2OO8

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
Deferred revenue - obligated

Total liabilities

Fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

$ 15,415

.$ 15,415

15,415

15,415

Notes to tho F’~ Statomonts
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBF.~R 502

CAREER AND TECHNIC- AL EDUCATION-
PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT G-’RAIVE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2/I08 -

State grant revenues $ 66,879

Expenditures
Materials and supplies 15,943
Stafftravel 6,636
Capital outlay 44,300

Total e.~dltures 66,879

Revenues equal to

Fund Balan~ at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance at End of Year

See Notes to the Finaxtcial Statements
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBFA~ 502

CAREER AND TE~CAL EDUCATION - PROGRAlVl IMPROVEMENT GRANT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA~

~ 3o~ 2008

1. SUMMARY OF S[~CANT ACCOUNT~G POLiCeS

The acc.o.unting pofides of the College of DuPage Ca~er and Technical Educ~on Program
Improvement Grant conform to accotmting principles generally accepted in the United Sta~
of America (GAAP) as applicable to governments. The followhxg i~ ~ seminary of the
significant policies.                              "

Basis of Accounting"

The Career and Tect~cal Education Program Improvem~mt grant was awarded by the Illiuois
Commuuity College Board (ICCB) to College of DuPage for the year e~led June 30, 2008.
The expenditures of these funds are accounted for in the Restricted Purposes Fund on a
modified accrual basis and in accordauce with the Fiscal Mmmgement. Manual of the ICCB.
Accordingly, expenditures ~re recognized when liabitities are incun~ end grant revenues a~e
recognized only to the extent of allowable expenditmes. The finance. ~ents presented ~ro
only for the ~eer and Tectmical PAucation Program Improvement Grzmt of thv College of
DuPage, and are not intended to present the financial position or r~sults of ~ons o~ the
College of DuPageo

Bo Capit~

Capital asset purchases are recorded as capital outlays o£ the Progr~n

t

BACKGROUND ~YB’ORMAT~(O~T ON GR~

The Care~ ~nd Technical Education Program ~mprovemen~ grant recognizes ~at keeping
career and tvclmical progreans cun’ent and ~eflec~ive of the highes~ quality practices in the
workplace is necessary to prepare students to be successful in their chosen cazve~s ~nd to
provide employers with the wello~ined workforce they require. The graut funds a~e dedicaWA
to enh~cing instruction and academic suppor~ activities to streng, h. en and improw career and
technical programs and se~iccs.
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SCHEDULE

COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $02

TECHPREP SUPPORT GRANT
BALANCE SHEET

a-ONE 30,.2008

ASSETS

$ 4,112

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
Accrued payroll

Total liabilities

$ 4,112

4,112

Fm3d balauce

Total liabilities ~ud fund balance $ 4,112

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

TECI~. PREP SUPPORT GRANT
STATE~ OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

State grant revenues " $ 35,058

Benefits 383
Co~ services 9,727
Materials and supplies 4,099
Conference and meetings 1,704

T̄otal expenditures 35,058

expenditures

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance at End of Year

See Notes to the Fina~oial Statements
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER 502

TECH PREP SUPPORT GRANT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUPO’ING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the College of DuPage Tech Prep Support Grant conform to
accounting p’rm~ples generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as
applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the significant policies.

A. Basis of Accounting

The Tech Prep Support Grant was awarded by the Illinois.Community College Board (ICCB)
to College of DuPage for the year ended June 30, 2008. The expenditures of these funds are
accounted for in the Restricted Purposes Fund on a modified accrual basis and in accordance
with the Fiscal Management Manual of the ICCB. Accordingly, expenditures are recognized
when liabilities are incurred and grant revenues are recognized only to the extent of allowable
expenditures. The financial statements presented are only for the Tech Prep Support Grant of
the College of DuPage, and are not intended to present the financial position or results of
operations of the College of DuPage.

B. Capital Assets

Capital asset purchases are recorded as capital outlays of the Program from which the
expenditures are made.

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON GRANT ACYFIVITY

The purpose of the Tech Prep Support Grant is to fund innovative activities initiated by Kllnois
community colleges in support of the overall goals and objectives of the Federal Tech Prep
granL Grant funded activities should be planned and can’ied out in coordination with the local
Tech Prep consortium and must seek to 1) develop and/or expand community college
involvement in activities from the local Tech Prep consortium’s approved FY 2008 plans,
and/or 2) support local efforts to develop innovative CTE programs of study,
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To. ~.e Bo~rd-o~ Trustees
College o~ DuPage
C unt   ot ege Distzia
Glen.Ellyn, lll~o~s

:~ ~mhaation .was conducted i~ acc_otdanCe with .atteSt~t!or~s :~tandards e stabtish~ :by:the::
American h~s~e of Ce~tified Public .Ac~otmtm~ts, in.ac~. ,rd~
C0mmu~i~ai College
~ed,in ~n~.n...~ Aud~ngS~n~qrdS issued by :t~e~ Com~trol[e~ :Ge~eraI o~ the U~xitedStates,~

::Data..~, d Other thses: :Upon ~d~ CIatmsV~ er~i~f!~

In, accordance wi~ GovernrmntAuditing Stan&rds, we:have ~ is~ef!a: report ~teti September 26,
2008 on.our consideration of the Col!egffs internal control over financial:repo~rflng~and on our-tests Of
its eomp\~e ~ifl~ certain proviSio~ o~:taws~.regtflatiom)~ntrac~.,: ~.grant a~ree~ne~a~.M other
mattets~ :The pu~se-of that report is to describe. :the scope ~:ou..r ~g of hnte~l ,ccm~ol over
financial reportingandi compliance andthe results:of that ~g,~ not ~ pro~demn opinion ~.o~. :the
~tem~ ¢tontroI over £mancial repor~g or oneompRar~ce~a~ rel~rt is.an integmI part of~ ~dit
p~o~med ~accordance ~vi.thGovernratnt A,~diting S~dards ~ should be considered in assessing
the,esults o~ our examinafioru
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of trustees, management, and
the Illinois Community College Board and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than the~e specified parties.

Crowe Horwath LLP

Oak Brook, Illinois
September 26, 2008
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¯ REPORT :Ol~l INTERb]AL CONTROL. OVER FINANCIAL REPOR~G
AND ON COMPLIANCE ~D OTHER MATTERS BAb-~ED ON ~ A~IT OF

FtNANCIALSTATE~ PERI~ORMBD IN ACCORDAN~ ~
GOVERNMENT AUDmNG STANDARDS

To the Board of T~ees
College ~ ~age
Commtmity College"District 502
Gten ~ illinois:

Wehave:audited the basic financial statements of the College of DuPage- Co~arttmi~y College .~\ct
502 (the College) asof.and for:the year ended jtme 30~ 20~ and l~ve issued ottr report thereon dated
Septem~ 26,:2008, (X~:re~ " .rt was.modified, t0 ~ude a reference to other.auditors: We conducted.
otw audit in accordance with-aud!ting St, .ai4dar.ds gener~=,y accept~din the ~ited ~tes~ of Arnica
and.:the~standards applicable to ~dal:a~tdits co.ntaiii’.’ed’m...G~ernmentlAua~ng S~d~~ ismmd~
theC~mpt~llet Ge~aI of the.Urdted States.

..~. ~emal.Corttrol Over
In planning arid performing .otw a~dit, we considered the College(s ~ntemal eontrO! over. ~clal
~eporti~g ~s a basiS-for designing our auditing pro~edm0es..for~e, purposeof.express~g o~ op~
~ :the basic ~nciaI statea~ents;.b~t ~Ot::for the ~.of expressingo~tr o~n,ort the effee~eness
of the.College’s~h~ternal con~o[over~cialrepo~g. According!D we do:not eXpr.essan open
on %heeff~eness offl~e Collegffs ir~teaaxal..eont~ol, over f~manclal r~rting.



A material weakness is a significant defidency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results
in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements wilI not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control

Our considexation of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited pttrpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in
internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, the significant
deficiency described above, we consider to be material weakness. We also noted certain matters that
we reported to management of the ColIege in a separate letter dated September 26, 2008.

The College’s response to the finding identified in our audit is descn~oed in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the College’s response and, accordingly,
we express no opinion on it.

Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the College’s finandal statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of taws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements of which noncompliance with could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an ol~ective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinio~ The results of oux tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

¯
This report is intended for the information and use of the Board of Trustees, management of the
College, and the federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties.

C.rowe Horwath LLP

Oak Brook, Illinois
September 26, 2008
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REPORT ON CO~LIANCE WITHREQUIREME~ APPLICABLE TO.EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND !NTERNALCONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

IN.ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CiR~ A-I33:

To the Board of. T~as[ees
CoLlege of DuPage:
Commtmity College ~trict 502
G!en Ellyn, Illinois

We have audited the c~~eof t~C~llcge;0f ~ .Page - Commur6ty Co!l~ge .Di~ 502 (the
College) witah the types of. complimace r~qttiremenls-described inthe U, S. O~ceofManagement~and
B~tdget .(OlvlB) Circular A~]33 Co~nce.Suppl.ernent ~t a~ applicabie.fo each of its major federal:
p~ograms for the ye~ ~ed!lune- 30;2008, The C0iieg~.s major ~ederal programs..are:iden~edin ~he

~ ry of auditor, s resatts se~tiort Of the accompanying schedule offlndings.andque~o~ed.costs..
ianCe With the!~ .~. ~aif~ts of:!aW~, ~#~?y._; c0r~tracts: and.grants!al~plica~!e to each:o~its

major federalp~ograms-is:the respomibility o~College S~gement,. Our respo~ty.is to~
an opinion:on the :C011ege,scomp!iance-b~sed¯0~ o~¯audit.

¯ We conducted our audit ofcomplianCe,)in accordance w-ith auditingstandardsg~.~y
the United Statesof America; the standards appl~able tO finandal audits contained in Go~rnm~t
A~di~ing Standards, ~ed by-the ComptrollerGeneral o[the.United States~ and.
AuditsofStates, aoca~ Goveznments~ aria Non,Prof!t-Ok~on~ Those slanda~..ds..~
I33 .require tha¢ we p!nn...and l:~e~ the: iaudit .to ob:tainl .reasonable ~ce abo~t,~whether
noncompliance:with :the,types of compliance, requireraents-rederred ~o al~ve tha~ �oul. d
and material effect on a~major f~e~a! program occt~redo An-audit includes e~g~ ona tes~:basis,
e~idence about the CollegeSs. compliance with :those requirements and performing: .suCh other
procedures as we considered.n~ce~sary iia the. circumstances, We.believe that. oar audit provides a
reasonable basis for,our opinion, Ot~r audit d~.not provide :a legal determination On the College’s
compliance with those requirements.

In.our opinion, the College i¢omplied, in all material.respe~, with the requirements referred to above
that are app]icabIe toe, oh o£1ts.major ~ederal programs-for the year ended June.30~ 2008~



Internal Control Over Compliance
The management of the College is respons~le for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the ~equirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the College’s internal control
over compliance with the requizements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intenml control
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the College’s
internal control over compliance.

A control dej~cKmcy in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation
of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a time!y basis. A significant deficiendy is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal program such that
there is more tlm~ a remote like!ihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s
internal control. We consider the deficiency in internal controI over compliance described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 08-02 to be a significant deficiency.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results
in more than a remote likel~ood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program wKl not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. We did not
consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be
a material weal~ess.

Our consideration of interaal control over compliance was lot the limited purpose descn2)ed in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all defidendes in the entity’s internal
control that might be significant defidencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiendes h~ htternal control over comp1~ance thatwe consider to be material weaknesses, as defir~d
above°

The College’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the College’s response and, accordingly,
we express no opinion on it.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
We have audited the basic finandal statements of the College as of and [or the year ended June 30,
2008, and have issued our report thereon dated September 26, 2008. Our audit was performed for the
purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of adda~onal analysis as required
by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic finandal statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all mater~al respects, ~n relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a wholeo
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This report is intended for the information and use of the Board of Trustees, management of the
College, and the federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties.

Crowe Horwath LLP

Oak Brook, Illinois
September 26, 2008
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COLLFA3E OF DuPAGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NUMBER $02

NOTES TO THE SCHI~ULE OF EXPENDYFUR~ OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2808

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards has ~ prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting.Standards Board (GASB). It is summary of the activity of College of
DuPage’s federal awar& program prepared on the ~ ba~ of accounting..Accordingly,
expenditures are recognized when the liability has been incurred and revenues are recognized when the
~g expenditure h~s been incurred.

For. the year ended June 30, 2008, the College by acted as a pass-through agency for Federal Stafford
Loans (subsidized and unsubsidized) to students in the amount of $10,556,391.



Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Finandal Statements

Typv of auditor’s report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

Mater~l w.eakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiencies identified not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Unqualified

Noncompliance material to ftmmcial statements noted?

Federal A wards

Internal Control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiencies identified not
considered to be material weaknesses?

X

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section .510(a) of
OMB Circular A-1337

Identification of major programs:.
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.062, 84.063, 84.03~,
84.007, 84.3?5, 84.032 Student Financial Aid Cluster

17.269 Community Based Job Training
84.002 Federal Adult Education Basic

X Yes No

..__X_. None Reported

._X__X No

Yes X No

~ None Reported

Unqualified

X Yes ~ No

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Typo. B programs:

Audite~ qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

$301,024

X No
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COLLEG~ OF Du.PAGE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUES~ONED COSTS

Section H - F*mancial Statement Findings

~mding 08~01 ~inancial Reporting Con~ol~

During the past fiscal year a number of new auditing standards became effective. The new standards
do not allow for the auditor to rely on inquiry alone for the documentation of controls. This has
caused a significant increase in the nnmber of areas that the College could be documenting sign-offs
to signify a rev.i.ew was completed. Based on the testing performed we identified the following areas
the College can improve on documenting that a review was completed:

* Wire Transfers
- Depreciation on Capital Assets ""
- Tuition Receivable
* Debt Payments
* Cash Reconciliations for the Illinois Funds Account
¯ Investment Statements

Based on our control testing we found that the following areas had financial allocations that were
being reviewed, but were not done in a timely manner during the year:.

¯ Prope.rty Taxes
¯ Interest Income

In addition, the following items were noted:
* Not all manual journal entries were formally approved. 8 out of 33 journal entries

were not formally approved.

During .our testing of accounts, we identified areas that required journal entries including the
arbitrage liability, interest receivable, loans made to students, deferred revenue, bond preminm,
accounts receivable, interest expense and tuition revenue accounts°

|

Recommendation

We recommend the following for the above items:
¯ That all reviews be dearly documented and completed in a timely manner.
¯ For journal.entries, that the College implement procedures requiring all manual journal

entries be reviewed and formally approved by appropriate personnel.. The use of a journal
entry form could be used for all manual transactions to document the initials of the
preparer, the initials of the employee posting, and the initials’of the employee approving.
All accounts should be reviewed for proper year-end balances.

Corrective Action Plan
The College agrees with the recommendations and will develop procedures to address the issues
identified.
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COLL~.GE OP DuPAGE
SCHEDULE O~ mND~NGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

~ ~, 2o~

Section llI - Federal Award F’mdings

~’inding 08-02 Reviews of Cash Management and Reporting

Federal Depamnent:
CFDA Number(s):
Program Name(s):
Questioned Costs:

Department of Labor
17.269
Community Based Job Training
$ 0

In obtaining an u~derstanding of controls over the Department of Labor Grant, Community Based
Job Training, (I)OL) the following items were noted:         °"

¯ The Grant Accountant was respons~le for tracking the grant expenditures and the grant
revenues. No other formal independent review was performed. For example, there was no
independent review of the cash drawdown requests. Not having an independent review of
receipts and disbmsements increases risk of noncompliance with grant requirements.

¯ Quarterly financial relx?.rts were required to be filed with the U.S. Department of Labor.
According to the grant agreement, one individual is required to enter the information and
a separate individual is required to submit and approve the information. At the College,
the. Gmt Accountant prepared and sub.mitted the reports with no independent review.

Although the above control issues were identified, based on our samples, no compliance problems
were noted in our testing.

Recommendation

We recommend that the College implement additional pl~.edures requiring an independent review
of revenues, expenses and quarterly reports.

Corrective Action Plan
The College agrees with the recommendation and will develop procedures to address the issues
identified.
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COLI~GE OF DuPAGE
SCHEDULE O~ FIND~GS AND U~ONED COSTS

Section IV-Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs

F’mding 074}1 Capital Assets

While auditing capital assets of the College, we noted that the College did not capitalize one
large purchase of capital assets that met the College’s capitalization policy that was
purchased in spring of 2007. We proposed a journal entry to record these and the general
ledger.was adjusted to record the capital assets. However, the College chose not to rerun
depreciatio~ expense for this one capital asset in the current year, due to the limitations in the
capital asset system.

In addition, the capital asset system is not interfacing properiy with the general ledger, most
notably for equipment less than $2,500 that is tracked in the system but not capit:|HT.ed or
depreciated for reporting purposes. V~hen these are removed from the system, the system
generates a loss on disposal that needs to be manually adjusted by the College, which was not
done. We proposed an adjustment to correct this. Also, we noted that a loss on disposal of
h’brary books of approximately $130,000 was inappropriately recorded as depreciation
expense. We proposed a journal entry to correct the reporting of the loss on disposal.

We recommend that the College review its procedures for capitalizing capital assets and
document the manual adjustments and other year end processes necessary to correctly record
the capital asset activity of the College.      , "

Corrective Action Plan
The error was caused by an incorrect commodity code being entered into the system due to a
misundexstanding as to what part of the purchase orde.r was for hardware and what was for
services.

The College will attempt to improve procedures that will ensure a dear description of the
purchases on the requisition.

2008 Update
The Purchasing Department had a new report designed from the Advantage System. This
report (AD0661) will detail purchase orders with fixed asset object codes with a non fixed
assets commodity code. The Purchasing Department can then review these exceptions for
items that should be considered capital

An annual journal entry is also made to ~educe the machinery and equipment total for the
total of items less than $2,500- the threshold for fixed assets machinery and equipment items.

A journal entry is made at fiscal year end to record fixed assets donated during the year.
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COLLEGE OF DuPAGE
~c,s ~ QL~s~o~ costs

Section FC-Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

2008 Update (continUed)
Journal entries are made at fiscal year end to reclassify the FLxcd Asset Equity Accounts.

The Cg.llege has documented the man~aal adjustments and other ye~ end pro~s~ n~c,~
to correctly record the capital asset activity of the College.

Journal entries were prepared and posted to the general ledger system ~u the first quarter of
the fiscal year and at fiscal year end to reverse the loss on disposal of capital assets for those
disposed items with a value less than $2,500.

Finding 07~02 Review and Analysis. of General Ledger Balances

During our pro "hminary analytical review of the College’ s trial balances that were sent to us
for audit, we noted that,due to tttm over i~ key positions in the finance department, the
College did .not review certain financial reporting cycles and their related trial balance
accounts at year end for accuracy/reasonableness. The College should review and consider
strengthening its control procedur~ for reviewing the year end trial balances to insure the
accuracy and integrity of the trial balances in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles; This is especially imperative to perform in periods with significant staff turn over
in key positions in the finance department.

Corrective Action Plan
We agree wi~ ~e auditor’s xecommendatiom Due to two retirements, an illness, a job
transfer and a job elimination the finance office was undergoing major personnel changes the
last six months, o~ the Kscal year. The new personnel reviewed year end information for both
accuracy and integrity. In examples where uncertainty occurred we sought assistance from
our auditors and recorded everything accurately prior to finalization of our financial
statements. This should not be an issue for next year ~s individuals in the finance office
would have a year experience.

2008 Update
Dining FY08, the finance department again experienced stafftumover due to retirements and
internal job transfers or promotions. However, due to improvements in both documentation
of procedures and in ensuring employees in new positions could be reentered by a
predecessor, trial balances were reviewed at fiscal year end to ensure the accuracy and
integrity of the ~ balances in accordance with generally accepted accounting p "nn~plcs.
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Section IV "-Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

F’mding 07.03 Title IV Recalculations

During our testing of the calculation of Title IV Retired retttrns it was discovered that there
were eighteen incorrect calculations of the Title IV returns out of a sample of thir~y-five.
Upon discussion with the financial aid department and further audit testing it was detemfined
that the incorrect calculations were isolated to the Fall 2006 term and were caused by an
incorr~t length of the Fall term being input into the Tire IV Return System. Further
investigation concluded that incorrect calculations were performed for a total of 154 students.
We recommend that the financial, aid department manually’i’eealculate a sample of Tire IV
returns each school term to verify that there are no errors in inputting the parameters of the
term.

Corrective Action Plan
The College calendar for the Fall 2006 semester was the first time that the Thanksgiving
break included the Wednesday before as a non-academic day. This resulted in the need to
insert a break of 5 days i~to the R2T4 software. The entry o1~ this break period was
inaccurate resulting in the incorrect length of the term. As a result, apr .~dural change has
been made to require a review, by multiple staff, of the calendar to ensure the proper entry of
break periods prior to the use of the R2T4 calculation soxTware in order to ensure its
ac~wacy.

2e0s up.re
Appropriate breaks were recorded in the Department of Education R2T4software to insure
accurate calculations. Multiple staff reviewed the calendar to ensure the proper entry of
break periods.

t

F’mding 07-04 Timely Notification of Tire IV Amounts Due

In the calculation of Title IV returns it is sometimes necessary for both the College and the
student to return funds back to the Department of Education. Once the calculation is made
by the financial aid department the College is requi~ed to notify the student within thirty days
of the amount the student owes to the.Department of Education. Out of a sample bf thirty
students.six were found where notification was not done within the required 30 days. We
recommend that the financial aid department incolporate a control procedure where each
Title IV Return calculation includes a letter to the student Within the time required time
frame that either no balance is due from the student or a balance is due from the student as a
result of theTitle IV return calculation.
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COLLEGE OP DuPAGE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUKgrIONED COSTS

Section IV-Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

F’mding 0744 Timely Notification of Title IV Amounts Due (continued)

Corrective Action Plan
With notification dependent upon the date that the institution becomes aware of the
withdrawal, proced~cs have been modifi." ed to perform the review of withdrawals on a
sched .ul.e that enrages timely notification to students within the required 30 days. This
procedure was followed throughout the Spring 2007 semester and no other instances of
v~timely notification were identified. Appropriate notification will be provided to all
impacted students.                              ~

2008 Update
The review of withdrawal schedule was followed to e .n~re timely notification to all impacted
students within the required 30 days.
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May 4, 2009

Community College District No. 502,
Counties of DttPage, Cook and Will and State
of Illinois

Re: Community College District No. 502,
Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of Illinois
General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009A
Total Issue: $12,550,000
Original Date: May 4, 2009

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as bond eotmsel in connection with the issuance by Community College
District No. 502, Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of Illinois ("District") of
$12,550,000 of its General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009A, dated
May 4, 2009 ("Bonds"). We have examined the law and the certified transcript of proceedings of
the District relative to the authorization, issuance and sale of the Bonds and such other papers as
we deem necessary to render this opinion. We have relied upon the certified transcript of
proceedings and other certificates of public officials, including the District’s tax covenants and
representations ("Tax Representations"), and we have not undertaken to verify any facts by
independent investigation.

Based upon our examination, we are of the opinion, as of the date hereot~ as follows:

1. The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the District.

2.    The Bonds are payable as to principal and interest from (i) tuition receipts of the
District and such other funds of the District lawfully available and annually appropriated for such
purpose, and (ii) ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property in the District, without
limitation as to rate or amount.

3.    Under federal statutes, decisions, regulations and rulings existing on this date,
interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income for purposes of federal income taxation
pursuant to Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 ("Code"). This opinion relates
only to the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Bonds for federal income tax purposes
under Section 103 of the Code and is conditioned on continuing compliance with the Tax
Representations. Failure to comply with the Tax Representations could cause interest on the



Community College District No. 502,
Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of Illinois
May 4, 2_009
Page 2

Bonds to lose the exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes retroactive to
their date of issue.

The opinion set forth herein express the professional judgment of the attorneys
participating in the transaction as to the legal issues addressed herein. By rendering such
opinion, the undersigned does not become an insurer or guarantor of that expression of
professional judgment or of the transaction opined upon. Nor does the rendering that of opinion
guarantee the outcome of any legal dispute that may arise out of the transaction.

We have not been engaged nor have we undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness
or suftieiency of any offering material relating to the Bonds and we express no opim’on thereon.

It is to be understood that the fights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability
thereof may be subject to (i) bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other
similar laws affecting creditors’ fights heretofore or hereafter enacted and that their enforcement
may be subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of
equity; and (h) the valid exercise of the constitutional powers of the State of Illinois and the
United States of America.

Very truly yours,

C/74933.1



May 4, 2O09

Community College District No. 502,
Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State
of Illinois

Community College District No. 502,
Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of Illinois
General Obligation Taxable Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009B
Total Issue: $62,450,000
Original Date: May 4, 2009

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as bond counsel in connection with the issuance by Community College
District No. 502, Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of Illinois ("District") of
$62,450,000 of its General Obligation Taxable Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series
2009B, dated May 4, 2009 ("Bonds"). We have examined the law and the certified transcript of
proceedings of the District relative to the authorization, issuance and sale of the Bonds and such
other papers as we deem necessary to render this opinioI~ We have relied upon the certified
Wanscript of proceedings and other certificates of public officials, including the District’s tax
covenants and representations ("Tax Representations"), and we have not undertaken to verify any
facts by independent investigation.

Based upon our examination, we are of the opinion, as of the date hereot~ as follows:

1. The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations ofthe District.

2.    The Bonds are payable as to principal and interest from (i) tuition receipts of the
District and such other funds of the District lawfully available and annually appropriated for such
purpose, and (ii) ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property in the District, without
limitation as to rate or amount.

Interest on the Bonds is not excludable from gross income for federal income tax

The opinion set forth herein express the professional judgment of the attorneys
participating in the transaction as to the legal issues addressed herein. By rendering such
opinion, the undersigned does not become an insurer or guarantor of that expression of



Community College District No. 502,
Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of Illinois
May 4, 2009
Page 2

professional judgment or of the transaction opined upon. Nor does the rendering that of opinion
guarantee the outcome of any legal dispute that may arise out of the transaction.

We have not been engaged nor have we undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness
or sufficiency of any offering material relating to the Bonds and we express no opinion thereon.

It is to be understood that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability
thereof may be subject to (i) bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other
similar laws affecting creditors’ rights heretofore or hereafter enacted and that their enforcement
may be subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of
equity; and (ii) the valid exercise of the constitutional powers of the State of Illinois and the
United States of America.

Very truly yours,

C/78391.1
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING
FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE INFORMATION
UNDER SECTION 05)(5) OF RULE 15C2-12

This Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the "Agreement") is executed and delivered by
Community College District No. 502, Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and State of Illinois
(the "District") in connection with the issuance of its $12,550,000 General Obligation Bonds
(Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009A and its $62,450,000 General Obligation Taxable
Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2009B (the "Bonds"). The Bonds are being issued
pursuant to an authorizing resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees of the District (the
"Board") on April 16, 2009 and a Bond Order dated April 22, 2009 (together, the "Resolution")°

In consideration of the issuance of the Bonds by the District and the purchase of such
Bonds by the beneficial owners thereot; the District covenants and agrees as follows:

1.    Purpose of This Agreement. This Agreement is executed and delivered by the
District as of the date set forth below, for the benefit of the Beneficial Owners (as that term is
defined in the Final Official Statement, defined below) and to assist the Underwriter in
complying with the requirements of the Rule (as defined below). The District represents that it
will be the only obligated person with respect to the Bonds at the time the Bonds are delivered to
the Underwriter and that no other person is expected to become so committed at any time after
issuance of the Bonds.

2.    Definitions. The terms set forth below shall have the following meanings in this
Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires.

"Annual Financial Information" means the financial information and operating data
described in Exhibit I.

"Annual Financial Information Disclosure" means the dissemination of disclosure
concerning Annual Financial Information and the dissemination of the Audited Financial
Statements as set forth in Section 4.

"Audited Financial Statements" means the audited general purpose financial statements
of the District prepared pursuant to the standards and as described in Exhibit Io

"Event" means the occurrence of any of the events set forth in Exhibit II.

"Material Event" means the occurrence of an Event that is material, as materiality is
interpreted under the 1934 Act°

"Material Events Disclosure" means dissemination of a notice of a Material Event as set
forth in Section 5.

"MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.

"1934 Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.



"NRMSIRs" means, as of any date, all Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities
Information Repositories then recognized by the SEC for purposes of the Rule. As of the date of
this Agreement�the NRMSIRs are:

Bloomberg Municipal Repository
100 Business Park Drive
Skillman, NJ 08558
Phone: (609) 279-3225
Fax: (609) 279-5962
http:// ww.bloomberg.eom/markets/rates/mtmieontaets.html
E-Mail: Munis@Bloomberg.com

Fed Ex:
Bloomberg Business Park
100 Business Park Drive
Stillman, NJ 08558

DPC Data, Ino.
One Executive Drive
Fort Lee, NJ 07024
Phone: (201) 346-0701
Fax: (201) 947-0107
http ://www.mtmifilings. corn
E-Mail: nrmsir@dpcdata.com

Standard & Pools Securities Evaluations, Inc.
55 Water SWeet, 45th Floor
New York, NY 10041
Phone: (212) 438-4595
Fax: (212) 438-3975
http//www.diselosuredirectory.standardandpoors.com
E-Mail: nrmsir repository@sandp.eom

Interactive Data Pricing and Reference Data, Inc.
Attm NRMSIR
100 William Street, 15th Floor
New York, NY 10038
Phone: (212) 771-6999; 800-689-8466
Fax: (212) 771-7390
http//www.interaetivedata-prd.eom
E-Maik NRMSIR@interactivedata.eom

"Participating Underwriter" means each broker, dealer or municipal securities dealer
acting as an underwriter in the primary offering of the Bonds.

"Rule" means Rule 15e2-12 adopted by the SEC under the 1934 Act, as the same may be
amended from time to time.

"SEC" means the Securities and Exchange Commission.

"SID" means any public or private repository designated by the State as the state
repository and recognized as such by the SEC for purposes of the Rule.- As of the date of this
Agreement there is no SID.
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"State" means the State of Illinois.

"Undertaking" means the obligations of the District pursuant to Sections 4 and 5.

3.    CUSIP Number/Final Official Statement. The CUSIP Numbers of the Bonds are
as set forth on Exhibit III. The Final Official Statement relating to the Bonds is dated April 22,
2009 (the ’~Final Official Statement").

4.    Annual Financial Information Disclosure. Subject to Section 9 of this Agreement,
the District hereby covenants that it will disseminate its Annual Financial Information and its
Audited Financial Statements (in the form and by the dates set froth in Ex!m%it I)to each
NRMSIR and to the SID, if any. The District is required to deliver such information in such
manner and by such time so that such entities receive the information by the dates specified. To
the extent that Annual Financial Information is included in the District’s Audited Financial
Statements, it need not be separately delivered. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any filing under
this Agreement, including any filing required by Section 5 of this Agreement, may be made
solely by transmitting such filing to the Texas Municipal Advisory Council (the "MAC") as
provided at http://www.disclosureusa.org unless the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission has withdrawn the interpretive advice in its letter to the MAC dated September 7,
2004.

If any part of the Annual Financial Information can no longer be generated because the
operations to which it is related have been materially changed or discontinued, the District shall
disseminate a statement to such effect as part of its Annual Financial Information for the year in
which such event first occurs.

If any amendment is made to this Agreement, the Annual Financial Information for the
year in which such amendment is made shall contain a narrative description of the reasons for
such amendment and its impact on the type of information being provided.

5.    Events Notification: Material Events Disclosure. Subject to Section 9 of this
Agreement, the District hereby covenants that it will disseminate in a timely manner a Material
Event Disclosure to each NRMSIR or to the MSRB, and to the SID, if any, upon the occurrence
of a Material Event. Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of optional unscheduled redemption
of any Bonds or defeasance of any Bonds need not be given under this Agreement any earlier
than the notice (if any) of such redemption or defeasance is given to the Bondholders pursuant to
the Resolutionu

6.    Duty to Update NRMSIRs/SID. The District shall determine, in the manner it
deems appropriate, the names and address of the then-existing NRMSIRS and SID each time it is
required to file information with such entities.

7.    Consequences of Failure of the District to Provide Information. The District shall
give notice in a timely manner to each NRMSIR or to the MSRB, and to the SID, if any, of any
failure to provide Annual Financial Information Disclosure when the same is due hereunder.

In the event of a failure of the District to comply with any provision of this Agreement,
any Beneficial Owner may seek mandamus or specific performance by court order to cause the
District to comply with its obligations under this Agreement. A default under this Agreement
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shall not be deemed a default under the Resolution, and the sole remedy under this Agreement in
the event of any failure of the District to comply with this Agreement shall be an action to
compel performance.

8.    Amendments; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
the Chief Financial Officer of the District, pursuant to authorization granted in the Resolution,
may amend this Agreement, and any provision of this Agreement may be waived, if."

(a)    the amendment or waiver is made in connection with a change in
circumstances that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in law, or change
in the identity, nature or status of the District or type of business conducted;

(b)    this Agreement, as amended, or the provision, as waived, would have
complied with the requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after
taldug into account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change
in circumstances; and

(e)    the amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interests of the
Beneficial Owners, as determined by a party unaffdiated with the District (such as bond
counsel) at the time of the amendment.

9.    Termination of Undertaking. The Undertaking of the District shall be terminated
hereunder if the District shall no longer have any legal liability for any obligation on or relating
to repayment of the Bonds under the Resolution. If this Section is applicable, the District shall
give notice in a timely manner to each NRMSIR or to the MSRB, and to the SID, if any.

10. Dissemination Agent. The District may, from time to time, appoint or engage a
dissemination agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Agreement, and may
discharge any such agent, with or without appointing a successor dissemination agent.

11. Additional Information. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to prevent
the District from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth
in this Agreement or any other means of communication, or including any other information in
any Annual Financial Information Disclosure or Material Event Disclosure, in addition to that
which is required by this Agreement. If the District chooses to include any other information in
any Annual Financial Information Disclosure or Material Event Disclosure in addition to that
which is specifically required by this Agreement, the District shall have no obligation under this
Agreement to update such other information or include it in any future Annual Financial
Information Disclosure or Material Event Disclosure.

12. Beneficiaries. This Agreement has been executed to assist the Underwriter in
complying with the Rule; however, this Agreement shall insure solely to the benefit of the
District and the Beneficial Owners, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity.

13. Assignment. The District shall not transfer its obligations under the Resolution
unless the transferee agrees to assume all obligations of the District under this Agreement or to
execute an Undertaking under the Rule.
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14. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed bythe laws of the State.

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 502,
COUNTIES OF DUPAGE, COOK AND WILL
AND STATE OF ILLINOIS

By:
Its: Chairman

Address:

425 Fawell Boulevard
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Date: April 22, 2009
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EXI~IT I
ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND TIMING AND AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All or a portion of the Annual Financial Information and the Audited Financial
Statements as set forth below may be included by reference to other documents which have been
submitted to each NRMSIR and to the SID, if any, or filed with the Commission. If the
information included by reference is contained in a Final Official Statement, the Final Official
Statement must be available from the MSRB; the Final Official Statement need not be available
from each NRMSIR, the SID or the Commission. The District shall clearly identify each such
item of information included by reference.

Annual Financial Information exclusive of Audited Financial Statements will be provided
to each NRMSIR and to the SID, if any, by 210 days after the last day of the District’s fiscal
year. Audited Financial Statements as described below should be filed at the same time as the
Annual Financial Information. If Audited Financial Statements are not available when the
Annual Financial Information is filed, unaudited financial statements shall be included.

Audited Financial Statements will be prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles described in the Official Statement. Audited Financial Statements will be provided to
each NRMSIR and to the SID, if any, within 30 days after availability to the District.

If any change is made to the Annual Financial Information as permitted by Section 4 of
this Agreement, the District will disseminate a notice of such change as required by Section 4.

Exhibit I



5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

10.
11.

EXHIBIT II

EVENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE CERTIFICATES
FOR WHICH MATErnAL EVENTS DISCLOSURE IS REQUIRED

Principal and interest payment delinquencies
Non-payment related defaults
Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties
Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties
Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform
Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the security
Modifications to the rights of security holders
Bond calls
Defeasances
Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the securities
Rating changes

Exhibit II



EXHIBIT m
CUSIP_NUMBERS

SERIES 2009A BONDS

Year of Maturity

January 1,2011
January 1, 2012
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2014

Cusip Number

262615FK8
262615FL6
262615FM4
262615FN2

SERIES 2009B BONDS

Year of Maturity Cusip Number

January 1, 2015
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2017
January 1, 2018
January 1, 2019
January 1, 2020
January 1, 2021
January 1, 2022
January 1, 2023
January 1, 2024
January 1, 2025
January 1~ 2026
January 1, 2027
January 1, 2028
Janum’y 1, 2029

262615FP7
262615FQ5
262615 FR3
262615 FSI
262615FT9
262615FU6
262615FV4
262615FW2
262615FX0
262615FY8
262615 FZ5
262615 GA9
262615 GB7
262615 GC5
262615 GD3

C/749341
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OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 502
COUNTIES OF DUPAGE, COOK AND WILL

AND STATE OF ILLINOIS
(COLLEGE OF DUPAGE)

$12,610,000" GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS (ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2009A
$62,390,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION TAXABLE BONDS (ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2009B

CORRECTIONS:
DATED DATE: MAY 4, 2009

DELIVERY DATE: MAY 4, 2009
Date of Sale: April 22, 2009

BIDs 10:00 a.m. CDT
Bids will be received (as described below) by Community College District No. 502, Counties of DuPage, Cook

and Will and the State of Illinois (the "District"), at the offices of BMO Capital Markets GKST Inc., 425 Sears Tower,
233 South Wacker Drive, Chicago, Illinois 60606, until 10:00 A.M., Central Daylight Time, on April 22, 2009, for the
purchase of the District’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2009A (the "2009A Bonds") and General Obligation
Taxable Bonds, Series 2009B (the "2009B Bonds", and together with the 2009A Bonds, the "Bonds".). Bids submitted
for the purchase of the Bonds will be accepted or rejected by the District’s Board of Trustees (the "Board") on April 23,
2009, pursuant to a resolution to be adopted on the 16ta day of April, 2009. The successful bidder(s) will be notified of
the time of the formal award.

Each bid must either:

(i) be enclosed in a sealed envelope addressed to Lindsay Wall, BMO Capital Markets GKST Inc.,
425 Sears Tower, 233 South Waeker Drive, Chicago, Illinois 60606, and marked on the outside "Bid for
Community College District No. 502 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2009";

(ii) be submitted electronically via PAI~3T~ in accordance with this Notice of Sale, until
10:00 a.m. Central Daylight Time, but no bid will be received after the time for receiving bids specified above.
To the extent any instructions or directions set forth in PARITY* conflict with this Notice of Sale, the terms of
this Notice of Sale shall control. For further information about PARITY*, potential bidders may contact
Lindsay Wall at the Financial Advisor telephone (312) 441-2605, or I-Deal LLC at 1359 Broadway, 2nd Floor,
New York, NY 10018, telephone (212) 849-5021; or

0ii) be sent by facsimile transmission to (312) 441-2667. Bids submitted by facsimile transmission
shall be deemed to constitute an offer of contract to the same extent as a submission by personal delivery or
PARITY. Any bidder intending to bid by faesimile transmission shall notify the Financial Advisor of such
intention no later than the close of business on April 21, 2009. Neither the District nor the Financial Advisor
shall be responsl~ole for the inability of the bidder to successfully fax its bid in a timely manner.

No bid will be received after the time for receiving bids specified above.

BOND DETAIL

The Bonds will be issued only as fully registered Bonds and, when issued, will be registered in the name of
Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York. DTC will act as
securities depository for the Bonds. Individual purchases will be made in book-entry form only, in denominations of



consent and waiver shall supersede any formalities otherwise required in any separate understandings, guidelines or
contractual arrangements between the bidder and Bond Counsel.

The District reserves the fight to adjust the par amount of the Bonds in any maturity by no more than 10% of any
maturity in a manner that produces the desired debt service. To the extent that any such adjustment affects the
underwriting spread assumed by the bidder, the bid price will be adjusted in an amount that preserves the winning
bidder’s total underwriting spread.

Each bidder agrees to furnish with its bid a list of the firms comprising that bidder’s syndicate.

The District reserves the right to reject any or all bids. The District may also, at its sole discretion, waive any
irregularity or informality in any bid.

LEGAL OPINION

A copy of the approving legal opinion of Ice Miller LLP, Lisle, Illinois, Bond Counsel to the District, in
substantially the form included in the Near Final Official Statement dated the date of delivery of the Bonds, will be
delivered without expense to the successful bidder(s) at the delivery of the Bonds.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

The District will enter into a Continuing Disclosure Undertaldng (the "Undertaking") for the benefit of the
Beneficial Owners of the Bonds to send certain information annually and to provide notice of certain events to certain
information repositories pursuant to the requirements of Section (b)(5) of Rule 15c-12 (the "Rule") adopted by the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The information which is to be
provided on an annual basis, the events which will be reported on an occurrence basis and the other terms of the
Undertaking, including termination, amendment and remedies, are set forth in Appendix C, "FORM OF CONTINUING
DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING."

The District is currently in compliance with each and every undertaking previously entered into by it pursuant to
the Rule. A failure by the District to comply with the Undertaking will not constitute a default under the Bond
Resolution and Beneficial Owners of the Bonds are limited to the remedies desert’bed in the Undertaking. See Appendix
C to the Near Final Official Statement, "FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING."

Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to whether the Undertaking complies with the requirements of Section
(b)(5) of the Rule.

PAYMENT OF BONDS

Payment for the Bonds, including accrued interest to the date of delivery, shall be made in immediately available
Federal funds at the time of delivery of the Bonds.

DELIVERY OF BONDS

It is expected that the Bonds will be delivered on or about May 4, 2009 and at delivery will be registered in the
name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC. Delivery of the Bonds will be made in New York, New York, without cost
to the successful bidder(s). A certified copy of the record of proceedings of the District relating to the Bonds, which
shall include certified copies of the Bond Resolution and a no-litigation certificate as described in the Near Final Official
Statement, shall be delivered to the successful bidder(s) of the Bonds. Among the documents included in the record of
proceedings is a certification of the District, to be dated the date of delivery of the Bonds, to the effect that the Official
Statement, as of its date did not, and as of the date of delivery of the Bonds does not, contain an untrue statement of a



material fact or omit to state a material face necessary to make the statements in the Official Statement, in light of the
circumstances under which they have been made, not misleading.

If the Bonds are not tendered for delivery by 12:00 Noon, Chicago Time, by the 45th day following the date of
acceptance of the winning bid (or on any date after that as to which the successful bidder(s) and the District shall have
agreed in writing to extend the deadline for delivery), the successful bidder(s) may on that day, or any time after that
date until delivery is made of the Bonds, withdraw its proposal by serving notice of cancellation on the District, in
writing, in which event the District shall promptly return the good faith deposit.

It is intended that CUSIP numbers will be printed on the Bonds, but neither the failure to print or type such
numbers on any Bonds nor any error with respect thereto shall constitute cause for a failure or refusal by the successful
bidder(s) to accept delivery of and make payment for the Bonds. All expenses in relation to the printing of CUSIP
numbers, including CUSIP Service Bureau charges for the assignment of said numbers, shall be the respous~ility of and
shall be paid by the successful bidder(s).

OFFICIAL STATEMENT

The District has deemed the Near Final Official Statement provided in connection with the sale of the Bonds to
be final as of its date for purposes of the Rule, except for the omission of the offering price or yields, the interest rates,
any other terms or provisions required by the District specified in the bid, ratings, other terms of the Bonds depending on
such matters, and the identities of the underwriters. Upon the sale of the Bonds, the District will publish an Official
Statement in substantially the same form as the Near Final Official Statement, subject to minor additions, deletions and
revisions as required to complete the Near Final Official Statement. By submission of its bid, the successful bidder(s)
will be deemed to have certified that it has obtained and reviewed the Near Final Official Statement. Promptly after the
sale date, but in no event later than seven business days after the sale date, the District will provide the successful
bidder(s) with a reasonable number (not to exceed 75) of Final Official Statements. The successful bidder(s) agrees to
supply to the District all information necessary to complete the Final Official Statement within 24 hours after the award
of the Bonds.

A condition of the bid shall be the bidder’s agreement to comply with all provisions of the Rule to which the
successful bidder(s) is subject, including compliance with paragraph Co)(4) of the Rule, which requires that from the
time the Final Official Statement becomes available in final printed form until up to twenty-five days after the delivery
of bonds by the Issuer, the successful bidder(s) shall send the Final Official Statement by first class mail or equally
prompt means to any potential customer no later than the next business day following a request for the Final Official
Statement.

AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS

Copies of the Near Final Official Statement, the Official Bid Forms and the Bond Resolution may be obtained
upon request directed to the District at the office of its Financial Advisor: BMO Capital Markets GKST Inc., 425 Sears
Tower, 233 South Wacker, Chicago, Illinois 60606, (312) 441-2605, lindsay.wall(’&,bmo.9om, Attn: Lindsay Wall.

The Near Final Official Statement and the Official Bid Forms can also be downloaded from the following
website: http://www.bmocm.eom/industry/uspublicfmance]posreports/defanlt, aspx.

Community College District No. 502
(College of DuPage)
Counties of DuPage, Cook and Will and the State of Illinois

BMO Capital Markets GKST Inc.
425 Sears Tower, 233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606
Tel: 312-441-2605
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